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Chairman’s Statement

FTEBREE
Dear Shareholders,

I am pleased to present the results of Common Splendor International
Health Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2015 (the
“Year") to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”).

PROSPECTS

The Group has established health management and healthcare
investment management business through years’ development since
its entry into the health industry in 2013. In order to highlight its future
principal operations and better leverage its strengths, the Group has
formulated a new development strategy — “Focusing on Elite Health".
In light of social elite groups’ ever-growing demand for life healthcare
services, the Group has been proactively looking for suitable cities
and regions across the world to establish its “Life Club” and “Health
Preserving Base" chain operations, which will be committed to offering a
full range of healthcare solutions to the elite groups, providing them with
precision life healthcare services such as medical anti-aging, suboptimal
health interference and private doctors services, and one-stop health
maintenance services based on cutting edge medical technologies such as

blood purification, metabolic therapy, cell therapy and gene therapy.

Healthcare industry, as an ever-growing and burgeoning industry in
the world, have an enormous market yet faces fierce competition. The
Group will continue to concentrate on the healthcare sector, optimize its
principal operations step by step and speed up its development pace
and team building, gradually building its advantages in the industry and
developing into an international leading healthcare conglomerate with

core competences.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to the
Shareholders for their continued support, and our fellow Directors and

those who have worked for the Group for their valuable contributions.

On behalf of the Board
Common Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited
Cheung Wai Kuen

Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEENWED

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

Revenue for the Year of the Group was HK$530,290,000 (2014
continuing operations: HK$359,818,000), which represented a year
on year increase of HK$170,472,000 or 47.4%. The increase was
mainly attributable to the increase in the sales of medical chemical
materials from approximately HK$50,049,000 in 2014 to approximately
HK$273,467,000 in 2015.

Gross profit for the Year of the Group amounted to HK$67,746,000 (2014
continuing operations: HK$57,448,000), an increase of HK$10,298,000
or 17.9% compared to last year. The increase in gross profit was mainly
resulted from the increase in revenue. Gross profit margin decreased from
16.0% in 2014 to 12.8% in 2015. The decrease in gross profit margin
was mainly due to change in the product mix and the substantial increase
in the sales of medical chemical materials that had a relatively low gross

profit margin.

Net after-tax profit for the Year of the Group surged to HK$42,106,000
(2014 continuing operations: HK$25,330,000), which represented
an increase of HK$16,776,000 or 66.2% as compared with last
year. Increase in net profit of the Group mainly came from (i) the
increase in gross profit from continuing operations which amounted to
HK$10,298,000 and (i) the increase of share of results of associates of
HK$12,778,000.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the Year was
HK$34,009,000 (2014 continuing operations: HK$20,442,000), which
represented an increase of HK$13,567,000 or 66.4% as compared
with last year. The increase resulted in the increase in basic and diluted
eamings per share attributable to owners of the Company to HK1.36
cents and HK1.36 cents respectively (2014: basic and diluted earnings
per share from continuing operations of HK0.84 cents and HKO0.79 cents

respectively).

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group principally engaged in the business of
healthcare industry which included precision life healthcare services
(previously known as health management business), healthcare
investment management business, natural health food business,
advantage growth for children business and investment and finance

activities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENREDN

BUSINESS REVIEW (contd)

Health Industry

Precision Life Healthcare Services (Previously known as Health
Management Business)

In 2014, the Group commenced its first healthcare centre (now known
as “Common Splendor Life Club”) in Guangzhou International Biological
Island in the PRC. The Life Club had generated income and profit in 2014.
In 2015, the Guangzhou club continued to grow. In November 2015, the
Group initiated the set up of the second club in Qiaocheng East Road,
Nanshan District, Shenzhen. The Shenzhen club is in its final renovation
stage and is prepared to commence operation. It will provide medical anti-
aging, suboptimal health interference, 020 private doctors services to the
elite groups such as advance medical precision life healthcare services
such as blood purification, metabolic therapy, cell therapy and gene
therapy. The Group will keep looking for suitable cities globally to further
develop the Life Club chain.

During the Year, revenue from the Precision Life Healthcare Services
amounted to HK$356,898,000 (2014: HK$144,983,000), which
1,915,000 or 146.2% compared to

last year. The increase was mainly attributable to the increase in sales of

represented an increase of HK$21

medical chemical materials of HK$223,418,000 during the Year. Precision
Life Healthcare Services segment profit increased from HK$18,198,000 in
2014 to HK$38,300,000 in 2015, which was mainly due to the increase
in sales revenue. The revenue and the segment results of the Precision
Life Healthcare Services contributed to approximately 67.3% and 66.5%

of the Group’s total revenue and total segment results respectively.

Healthcare Industry Investment
During the Year, the Group had made certain acquisitions to expand its

coverage in the medical healthcare services business.

On 13 June 2015, the Group entered into an agreement with
independent third parties to acquire 26.5% equity interest in JP Partners
Medical Group. As mentioned above, JP Partners Medical Group is a
group that included 8 medical centres in Hong Kong operated under the

names of JP Partners Medical and Wellness Medical.

On 8 August 2015, the Group entered into an agreement with
independent third parties to acquire 30% equity interest in Aidigong.
Aidigong was established in 2007 and was the first organisation in the
PRC to combine modern medical and traditional knowledge which
specialises in the provision of maternal and child health management

services.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWEDN

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)

Health Industry (cont'd)

Healthcare Industry Investment (cont'd)

On 23 November 2015, the Group entered into an agreement with
independent third parties to acquire 100% equity interest in Fengshu
Bio Medical Tech, 519% equity interest in Guangdong Kelv Bio Tech and
28% equity interest in Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech. Fengshuo Bio Medical
Tech is principally engaged in the business of bio medicine development,
production and distribution. The principal business of Guangdong Kelv
Bio Tech is the research and development, investment and sale of
natural plant extraction, bio medicine and healthcare food. Fengyuan
Huake Bio Tech is principally engaged in the business of plantation and
extraction of saponins, and is an integrated manufacturer of saponins
(the intermediates for hormone drugs which are the second most
commonly used drugs in the world) with its business chain covering seed
provenance, seedlings, plantation, extraction and composition of saponins.
Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech owns an invention patent and a utility model
patent in the field of dioscorea composita root and saponins as well
as a number of patented or applied technologies under the course of

application.

Healthcare Investment Management Business

On 30 September 2015, the Group completed its acquisition of 26.5%
in JP Partners Medical Group, a group that included 8 medical centres
in Hong Kong operated under the names of JP Partners Medical and
Wellness Medical. JP Partners Medical Group currently provides general
diagnosis, specialist diagnosis, cardiology, psychiatry, liver and stomach
specialists, obstetrics and gynecology, ophthalmology, orthopedics,
surgery, otolaryngology, respiratory and dental specialist services as well
as general medical services. During the Year, revenue from the Healthcare
Investment Management Business amounted to HK$17,089,000 (2014:
HK$2,500,000), which represented an increase of HK$14,589,000 or
583.6% compared to last year. Healthcare Investment Management
Business segment profit increased from HK$2,099,000 in 2014 to
HK$8,247,000 in 2015, which was mainly due to increase in sales of
packaging materials and plastic medical materials. During the Year, the
Group's share of profits from Allad Ophthalmology Hospitals and JP
Partners Medical Group amounted to approximately HK$6,303,000
and HK$920,000 respectively. As Allad Ophthalmology Hospitals and
JP Partners Medical Group are associates of the Group, their revenue
were not reflected in the Group’s consolidated revenue for the Year.
The revenue and the segment results of the Healthcare Investment
Management Business contributed to approximately 3.2% and 14.3% of

the Group's total revenue and total segment results respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENREDN

BUSINESS REVIEW (contd)

Health Industry (cont'd)

Natural Health Food Business

During the Year, revenue from the Natural Health Food Business
amounted to HK$137,116,000 (2014: HK$199,569,000), which
represented a decrease of HK$62,453,000 or 31.3% compared to last
year. The decrease was due to the increase in market competition and
the drop in sales volume which resulted from the increase in the costs
of raw materials that reflected in the increase in unit selling prices. The
Group is dedicated in maintaining the quality of its natural health food and
its own brand name despite the drop in sales volume in the short term
due to market competitiveness. The Group believed that the consumers
in the PRC would become more and more willing to pay a premium for
reputable goods in the future. Natural Health Food Business segment
profit decreased from HK$11,060,000 in 2014 to HK$1,608,000 in
2015, which was mainly due to the decrease in sales volume and
increase in costs of raw materials. The revenue and the segment results
of the Natural Health Food Business contributed to approximately
25.9% and 2.8% of the Group's total revenue and total segment results

respectively.

Advantage Growth for Children Business

During the Year, revenue from the Advantage Growth for Children
Business amounted to HK$5,368,000 (2014: HK$2,032,000), which
represented an increase of HK$3,336,000 or 164.2% compared to last
year. Advantage Growth for Children Business segment profit decreased
from HK$1,292,000 in 2014 to HK$363,000 in 2015, which was mainly
due to the increase in the cost of services provided. The Advantage
Growth for Children Business of the Group is based on the nutrition
formula for the Olympics sports players in the PRC and medically
engineering for the children and teenagers. The provision of regular
medical checks and tailored advantage growth services to target children
and teenagers group is both a social responsibility project and a long
term strategy of the Group to grow future elites who care about personal
healthcare. The revenue and the segment results of the Advantage
Growth for Children Business contributed to approximately 1.0% and

0.6% of the Group's total revenue and total segment results respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWEDN

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)

Health Industry (cont'd)

Investment and Finance

With the approval of the independent Shareholders on 19 November
2015, a new three-year revolving loan of up to HK$200,000,000
at 10.0% per annum was provided to Champion Dynasty Limited
(“Champion Dynasty”), a substantial Shareholder. During the Year,
the Company accrued interest income of HK$7,141,000 (2014:
HK$5,973,000) from the loan to Champion Dynasty Limited. As at 31
December 2015, the loan outstanding from third-party borrowers to
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group which was in the business of
money lending was HK$74,200,000 (2014: HK$68,500,000). Interest
income generated from money lender subsidiary for the Year amounted to
HK$6,678,000 (2014: HK$4,761,000).

During the Year, revenue from Investment and Finance amounted
to HK$13,819,000 (2014: HK$10,734,000), which represented an
increase of HK$3,085,000 or 28.7% compared to last year. Investment
and Finance segment profit increased from HK$6,130,000 in 2014
to HK$9,121,000 in 2015, which was mainly due to increase in both
amount of lending and increase in loan interest rates. The revenue
and the segment results of Investment and Finance contributed to
approximately 2.6% and 15.8% of the Group's total revenue and total

segment results respectively.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Net assets value

As at 31 December 2015, the Group's net assets attributable to
owners of the Company was approximately HK$509,090,000 (2014:
HK$436,643,000), an increase of HK$72,447,000 or 16.6% compared
with last year. The increase was mainly attributable to (i) the issue
of new ordinary shares under the Group's share option scheme of
HK$52,936,000, (ii) profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$34,009,000, and (iii) less the exchange differences on translating
foreign operations of the Group of approximately HK$7,502,000.

Net assets value per issued ordinary Share attributable to owners of the
Company as at 31 December 2015 was HK$0.20 (2014: HK$0.18).
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENREDN

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (cont'd)

Equity
The number of issued ordinary Shares as at 31 December 2015 was
2,596,255,008 (2014: 2,428,255,008). During the Year, 168,000,000

ordinary Shares were issued under the Group's share option scheme.

Liquidity and financial resources
The Group did not have any borrowing as at 31 December 2015 (2014:
nil). Accordingly, gearing ratio of the Group is 0 (2014: 0) .

The Group continued to maintain a sound capital and cash position.
Bank and cash balances as at 31 December 2015 amounted to
HK$29,404,000 (2014: HK$6,795,000). The majority of the Group's
income for the Year was denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and
Renminbi. No hedging for non-Hong Kong Dollars assets or investments

of the Group had been made during the Year.

Issue of convertible bonds

On 17 December 2015, convertible bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$16,000,000 were issued by the Company. The
net proceeds from the issue of the convertible bonds, namely,
HK$15,500,000, will be used for the general working capital of the Group

and for the development of existing healthcare business of the Group.

Pledge of assets
As at 31 December 2015, no assets were pledged by the Group to secure

any banking facilities (2014: nil).

Capital commitment
As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any material capital

commitment (2014 nil).

Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2015, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities (2014: Nil).
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EEENWEDN

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (cont'd)

Major events subsequent to the financial year end

On 5 January 2016 (“Grant Date"), the board of Directors (the “Board”)
resolved to grant an aggregate of 35,800,000 share options carrying the
right to subscribe for ordinary Shares, representing approximately 1.38%
of total of 2,596,255,008 Shares in issue as at the Grant Date, under
the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 11 October 2012,

subject to the acceptance of the grantees.

On 11 January 2016, convertible bonds in the aggregate principal amount
of HK$1,000,000 were issued by the Company. The net proceeds from
the issue of the convertible bonds, namely, HK$1,000,000, will be used
for the general working capital of the Group and for the development of

existing healthcare business of the Group.

On 23 March 2016, the Group entered into an agreement with
independent third parties to dispose 14.26% equity interest in Aidigong
to Perennial Group. Perennial Group is an integrated real estate company
with capabilities in development, investments, assets management,
property management and capital management. Headquartered in
Singapore, Perennial Group focuses strategically on predominantly retail
mixed-use developments in Singapore and the PRC. Perennial Group has
also set up jointly invested enterprises for the merger and acquisitions,
development and management of hospitals and healthcare services
industry in the PRC. The disposal of a partial equity holding in Aidigong
is mainly because of the introduction of a strategic cooperation partner
to procure the development of Aidigong's business. The Board believes
that Perennial Group will provide suitable premises for Aidigong to
develop its chain stores. The Group expects to accrue a before-tax gain
of approximately RMB31,370,000 in relation to the Disposal, which is
calculated based on the consideration for the Disposal of RMB92,690,000
less the carrying value of the 14.26% equity interest in Aidigong
recognized by the Group as at 31 December 2015 of approximately
RMB61,320,000.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRES

The Board is pleased to present to the Shareholders their report together
with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the

Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the

consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the Year with analysis using financial
key performance indicators is set out in the Management Discussion and

Analysis on page 12 of this report.

REVENUE AND OPERATING SEGMENTS
INFORMATION

The Group's revenue and contribution to profit for the Year from
operations analysed by principal activities are set out in notes 7 and 8 to

the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures as at 31 December 2015 are set out in notes 45, 20 and 21 to

the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on page 64

of this report.

The Board does not recommend any payments of final dividend for the
Year (2014: Nil).
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EEEREE

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES RELATING TO THE
GROUP'S BUSINESS

The Group's financial condition, results of operations, businesses and

prospects would be affected by a number of risks and uncertainties

including business risks, operational risks, manpower and retention risks

and financial risks. The Group's key risk exposures are summarised as

follows:

Business risks

Operational risks

Manpower and

retention risks

Financial risks

Performance of the Group's core business will be affected by various
factors, including but not limited to economic conditions, performance
of the healthcare market, performance of our investments held, which
may not be mitigated even with careful and prudent operational and

investment strategies and strict procedure.

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.
Responsibility for managing operational risks basically rests with every
function at divisional and departmental levels. Key functions in the
Group are guided by their standard operating procedures, limits of
authority and reporting framework. Our management will identify and
assess key operational exposures regularly so that appropriate risk

response can be taken.

The Group may face the risk of not being able to attract and retain key
personnel and talents with appropriate and required skills, experience
and competence which would meet the business objectives of the
Group. The Group will provide attractive remuneration package to
suitable candidates and personnel.

(i)  foreign currency risk

(i) interest rate risk

(i) credit risk

Details of the financial risk management are set out in note 5 to the

consolidated financial statements.

There may be other risks and uncertainties in addition to those mentioned

above which are not known to the Group or which may not be material

now but could turn out to be material in the future.
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Directors’ Report

EZEREE

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group is committed to achieving environmental sustainability.
Our commitment to protect the environment is well reflected by our
continuous efforts in promoting green measures and awareness in
our daily business operations. The Group encourages environmental
protection and promote awareness towards environmental protection
to the employees. The Group adheres to the principle of recycling and
reducing. It implements green office practices such as double-sided
printing and copying, setting up recycling bins, promoting using recycled
paper and reducing energy consumption by switching off idle lightings and

electrical appliance.

The Group endeavours to comply with the relevant laws and regulations
regarding environmental protection and adopt effective measures to
achieve efficient use of resources, waste reduction and energy saving. The
Group will review its environmental practices from time to time and will
consider implementing further eco-friendly measures and practices in the
operation of the Group's businesses to move towards adhering the 3Rs —

Reduce, Recycle and Reuse and enhance environmental sustainability.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Compliance procedures are in place to ensure adherence to applicable
laws, rules and regulations in particular, those have significant impact on
the Group. During the Year, as far as the Company is aware, there was no
material breach of or non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations
by the Group that has a significant impact on the business and operations

of the Group.

As a listed company in Hong Kong, the shares of the Company are
listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange"), the Company continuously complies with
the requirements under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) including the disclosure
requirements, corporate governance provisions and Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model Code")
therein. Under the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571) (the
“SFO"), the Company is required to maintain a register of interests in
shares and short positions and a register of directors” and chief executives’
interests and short positions and is obliged to the disclosure requirement
of inside information. The Board will monitor the Group's policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and such
policies are regularly reviewed. Any changes in the applicable laws, rules
and regulations are brought to the attention of relevant employees and

relevant operation units from time to time.
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EEEREE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five years is set out on page 187 of this report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year are set

out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year are set out on

page 68 of this report.

As at 31 December 2015, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), was HK$64,920,000 (2014: HK$24,857,000).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

No pre-emptive rights exist under the Bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-
laws") and the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to

offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company'’s listed securities.
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EEZEREE

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen ("Mr. Cheung") (Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (“Mr. Cheng") (Deputy Chairman)

Mr. Ye Jiong Xian (“Mr. Ye") (Chief Executive Officer)
(appointed on 18 December 2015)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lin Jiang

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Mai Yang Guang
Mr. Yau Chi Ming (“Mr. Yau")
Mr. Huang Liang
(resigned on 17 December 2015)
Mr. Lam Chi Wing (“Mr. Lam")
(appointed on 15 March 2016)

Pursuant to Bye-law 87 of the Bye-laws, Mr. Cheung, Mr. Cheng and Mr.
Yau will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company and being eligible, offer themselves for re-

election.

Pursuant to Bye-law 86(2) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Ye and Mr. Lam will retire
from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company

and being eligible, offer themselves for election as new Directors.

SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

No Director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than

statutory compensation).
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EEEREE

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS IN THE SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the Shares,
underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO (i) which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
the SFO), or (i) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered into the register maintained by the Company, or (iii) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange

pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:

Number of Shares

BHEE
Ordinary Underlying

Name of Directors Shares Shares Total
EEEE LR HERHG ‘g
Mr. Cheung 903,949,671 - 903,949,671(L)
REHE
Mr. Cheng 8,300,000 - 4,000,000(L)
i

4,300,000(L)
Remark:

The letter “L" denotes the long position in Shares.

Notes:

(1)  Mr. Cheung through his controlled corporation, Champion Dynasty, is
deemed to be interested in 903,949,671 Shares held by Champion
Dynasty.

(2)  Mr. Cheng is interested in 4,000,000 Shares.

(3)  Such 4,300,000 Shares are held by Ms. Ma Oi Lai Cherry, the spouse of

Mr. Cheng. Accordingly, Mr. Cheng is deemed to be interested in such
4,300,000 Shares.
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B4} e BTRAEAL
Interest of controlled 1 34.82%
corporation
REHRR 2 R
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ERERAA
Interest of spouse 3 0.17%
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'" INTERESTS
IN THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (contd)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the Directors,
chief executives of the Company, nor their associates, had or was deemed
to have any interest or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), that was required to be recorded in the
register maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO, or
otherwise notified the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER'S INTEREST IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2015, so far as are known to any Director or chief
executive of the Company, the following party (other than a Director or
chief executive of the Company) was recorded in the register kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
the Company, as being directly or indirectly interested or deemed to be
interested in 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company:

Name of substantial Number of Shares

EEZNESTEHAERAR A
MR AR 2 B S )

BIALWESN RZFE—RF+-_A=T—8"
BEARAESE RRTHRAEBRREZHE
AR B AR B SCE A BOA B2 B B 5 5 0K

B HEROIES (REZRPERIE TR
A BR) MABRLBRARRIRESF KRR

FE3526MFE 2 BERMAZ EMERIXE
REBZAAE (ETETAEFETESRRS
MRS A ([1RESFA) -

TERRNARNFIZEFER

BEERARARITRAERAE R-F
—hF+ZA=+—B ARAREBEESFEHE
BHIEIZ6EART 2 ERMARBRLRITAE
ARF BEERKFEAREEIRRAREEARAD
BITRASNHIA L2 EmZ AL (EERAR
ARSITHRABRIN AT :

Percentage of

Shareholder (ordinary Share) Capacity Notes issued Share capital
TERRER ROHBE (EER) &4 fiit ERITRAEDL
Champion Dynasty 903,949,671 (L) Beneficial owner 1 34.82%
B=REEA
A LA 292,132,900 (L) Investment manager 11.25%
QDIIZH2015-002 REKE
BEEEEE
Remark: [

The letter “L" denotes the long position in Shares.
Note:

(1) Mr. Cheung was the sole director of Champion Dynasty and owned its
entire issued capital.
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EEEREE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER'S INTEREST
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY  (contd)

All the interests stated above represent long position which included
interests in Shares and underlying Shares. Save as disclosed above, as
at 31 December 2015, the Directors were not aware of any persons
(who were not directors or chief executive of the Company) who had
an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to section 336 of the
SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

DIRECTORS'
BUSINESSES

INTERESTS IN COMPETING

During the Year, none of the Directors was interested in any business
which competed or was likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with

the Group's businesses.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

There were no arrangements to which the Company, its subsidiaries, its
holding company or its holding company's subsidiaries was a party to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate

during the Year.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the “Continuing Connected Transactions” below,
no Director nor any entity connected with a Director is or was materially
interested, either directly or indirectly, in any transaction, arrangement
or contract of significance to the business of the Group or to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries, its parent company and the
subsidiaries of its parent company was a party during or at the end of the

Year.
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Directors’ Report

EEZEREE

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the "Continuing Connected Transactions” below, no
controlling Shareholders or its subsidiary had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance, whether for the
provision of services or otherwise, to the business of the Group, to which

the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the Year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 27 September 2012, the Company, as lender, entered into a loan
agreement with Champion Dynasty, a substantial shareholder of the
Company, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung, as an individual guarantor, and
Guangdong Allad Commercial Development Company Limited* ( /& & 2
BEEEEREARAR) (formerly known as Guangdong Allad Yiliao
Touzi Company Limited* (ERRZEBEFREBRAF) ), as a
corporate guarantor, to grant a three-year revolving loan facility of up to
HK$220,000,000 to Champion Dynasty at an interest rate of HIBOR plus
2.5% per annum (the “Loan Agreement”). The loan facility was approved
by the independent Shareholders at the special general meeting held on

20 November 2012. The loan was repayable on demand.

On 2 October 2015, the Company, as lender, entered into a new facility
agreement and agreed to renew the Loan Agreement with Champion
Dynasty, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung, as individual guarantor, for a
period of three years from 20 November 2015 to 19 November 2018 in
relation to a three-year revolving loan facility of up to HK$200,000,000 to
Champion Dynasty at an interest rate of 10% per annum (the “Renewed
Shareholder Loan Transaction”). The Renewed Shareholder Loan
Transaction was approved by the independent Shareholders at the special
general meeting held on 19 November 2015. The loan is repayable on

demand.

Having reviewed the Renewed Shareholder Loan Transaction, the
independent non-executive directors (“INED"), pursuant to Rule 14A.55
of the Listing Rules on the requirement to carry out annual review on all
continuing connected transactions, other than fully exempt continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules (if any), confirmed that
the Renewed Shareholder Loan Transaction was made in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group, was made on normal commercial
terms and in accordance with the relevant agreement governing on terms
that was fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a

whole.
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(cont'd)

The Company's auditors (“Independent Auditors”) were engaged to
report on the Group's continuing connected transaction in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA"). The Independent Auditors had issued their unqualified letter
containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the Independent Auditors' letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Auditors

confirmed that the Renewed Shareholder Loan Transaction:

(i)  had received the approvals of the Board;

(i)  had been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements

governing the Renewed Shareholder Loan Transaction; and

(i) had not exceeded the caps disclosed in the previous circular of the

Company dated 2 November 2015.

Save as mentioned above, there were no other discloseable non-
exempted connected transactions or non-exempted continuing connected

transactions under the Listing Rules during the Year.

Material related party transactions, including the said continuing connected
transaction, entered into by the Group for the Year are disclosed in note
42 to the consolidated financial statements. Saved for disclosed above,
none of such transactions constituted a connected transaction of the
Company pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company
has complied with the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of the

Listing Rules as and where applicable and relevant.

To the extent of the related party transactions as disclosed in note 42
to the consolidated financial statements which constituted continuing
connected transactions, the Company had complied with the relevant

requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the Year.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

\

BHEMEERS @)

RABZZEE (B R )IZERASE
BrHBERERS RBESSHMAE ([

A AE]) MK EBZELIEERIZ000
[ B 512 BBt sk BRI AN AZ B 2T
AR (EEHA) £740% [BREE (£
A Pl 5B RRIE R 5 MR BT B 1 | TR
HoBUZHABIE EHRBIFE 14A561KF L H

BREGLN ESHEABEBEWRERSFELZ
HENER - ARRERBRMER Ll 2 BT

ZEEM {3 B AR o

B ZEAERE ETARRIE 14A56KEREE
BRERERR S

() EERESGHAE:

(i) DRESERRERRSZHEBBHEGER
T K

(i) WEBBEN_T—
EREEZ LR

EF+—AZRAZE

B EXFraish  RERLEEMBRE ETRAA

FERE L T EREEER IR T ERLFE
HERS-
$¢f MAKREETZEEA LR S B L

MIBFERER S BREAMBERENT42(H
Bk Lt BN RIBLETRAE LA LEE
MAZPERARFNEAERH - ARREEST L
MHRBIEV4AZE B TERE -

RRE VBRI T42 (FIREAEALR

5 MBKRE LWRAMRE 2 FBRBER
5 ARBAFANDETLETRUEAENE
BAARE ©

Annual Report 2015



Directors’ Report

EEZEREE

REMUNERATION POLICIES AND SHARE OPTION
SCHEME

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had 279 employees excluding
Directors (2014: 75). The total staff cost excluding Directors’ emoluments
was approximately HK$10,452,000 (2014: HK$12,491,000) during
the Year. The Remuneration Committee was set up for reviewing the
Group's overall emolument policy and structure for all remuneration of
the Directors and senior management of the Group, having regard to the
Group's operating results, individual performance of the Directors and
senior management and comparable market practices.

Remuneration package comprised salaries and year ended bonuses based
on individual merits. The Company adopted a share option scheme on
11 October 2012 (the "2012 Scheme"). The number of outstanding
share options granted under the share option scheme on 11 October
2012 was 184,680,000 at the beginning of the Year. During the Year, no
share option was granted, 168,000,000 share options were exercised and
16,680,000 share options were expired. Therefore, no outstanding share
options existed as at 31 December 2015. Details of the 2012 Scheme are
set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates the provident fund scheme as defined in the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the laws
of Hong Kong (the “MPF Scheme") for the Year. The MPF Scheme is
defined contribution scheme and the assets of the scheme are managed
by its trustee.

The MPF Scheme is available to all employees aged 18 to below 65 and
with at least 60 days of continuous service under the employment of the
Group in Hong Kong. Contributions are made by the Group at 5% based
on the staff's relevant income. The statutory maximum level of relevant
income for contribution purpose is HK$30,000 per month. Staff members
are entitled to 100% of the Group's contributions together with accrued
returns irrespective of their length of service with the Group, but the
benefit is required by law to be preserved until the retirement age of 65.

Particulars of contribution to the MPF Scheme for the Year are set out in
note 39 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report

EEEREE

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

According to the Bye-laws, among others, the Directors, acting in relation
to any of the affairs of the Company shall be entitled to indemnified and
secured harmless out of assets and profits of the Company from and
against all, among others, actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and
expenses which they or any of them shall or may incur or sustain. The
Company has taken out and maintained directors’ and officers' liability
insurance throughout the Year, which provides appropriate cover the

certain legal actions brought against the Directors and officers.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

On 17 December 2015, convertible bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$16,000,000 (“Convertible Bonds") were issued by the
Company. Upon exercise in full of the subscription rights attaching to
the Convertible Bonds at the conversion price of HK$0.858 (subject to
adjustment), a maximum of 18,648,018 ordinary shares of the Company
will be issued, which no Shares has been issued as at the date of this
report under the Convertible Bonds. The conversion rights under the
Convertible Bonds shall be exercisable during the conversion period
commencing on the date falling on the 1st anniversary of the date of
issue of the Convertible Bonds and ending on the date falling on the
second anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible Bonds. Please
refer to the Company’s announcements dated 23 November 2015, 16
December 2015 and 18 December 2015 in relation to the Convertible

Bonds for further information.

The net proceeds from the issue of the Convertible Bonds amounts to
HK$15,500,000. The Group came across and negotiated investment
opportunities related to the healthcare industry with potential mergers and
acquisitions, while proactively raising fund necessary for the negotiation
and identification of new investment opportunities, such proceeds may
be applied to potential new investment opportunities and general working
capital of the Group and for the development of existing healthcare

business of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not entered into any equity-

linked agreement during the Year.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

EEBEKRY

RBEQABMAR RARREAEBITENERSE
ARARBINEEMFBRZEALIEREMA
ALTAIRERBEEZNME (EPaE)FR &

ARE B BERAXESHE Eﬂ%%%x
EARE - ARFCRAFEEFNERARE
ELRABENEERR 'fiﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁéiégliﬁié&
BERENETEEFLRUTEERE -

PR 2 0 8 17

RZZE—RAF+ZA++tH KAEETEAS
#8516,000,0007% 7T /9 A #2 B% & % ([ 0] #2 A% &
#H1) R (B0.858B T (R FHE) BEHITE
RRESFMNREREE BETARAARS
18,648,018% E A% » AR E B EF I EAR SR 7]
B EFBITEMRG o TR ES T R E
AREARREFZTAERR—AFEARET
BREFZETARMMAEASE B IENBRREBAT
FoHBEREL2MARRBRA-_ZE—RF+—A
= ZE—AF+tZAT+RARZZ—

FHZATN\BEBETARESFHAE -

BATAIHR ﬁ%%%*%ﬁﬁ 1S /1B )% %8 515,500,0007%

ToAKEBITHAEFAEREXNREK
g AARETHE ANEREEVEESI
BERMEHRRERE BEREMSHRIERNERAR
BEARAKGRASE —REEEUALRAR
BRASERBRERES-

B EXFrIEESN ARBNAFEE AL EAT L
R SE A EA 15 3%

Annual Report 2015



Directors’ Report

EEZEREE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate turnover attributable to the Group's largest customer
and five largest customers amounted for approximately 21% and 36%

respectively, of the Group's total turnover for the Year.

The aggregate costs of sales attributable to the Group's largest supplier
and five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 7% and 29%

respectively, of the Group's total costs of sales for the Year.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company's
issued Shares) had beneficial interests in any of the Group's five largest

customers and five largest suppliers during the Year.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

The Group's success also depends on the support from key stakeholders
which comprise employees, customers, suppliers, regulators and
Shareholders. Employees are regarded as the most important and
valuable assets of the Group. The Group maintains a good relationship
with its employees and did not experience any major difficulties in
recruitment, nor did it experience any material loss in manpower or
suffer from any material labour dispute during the Year. The Group also
understands the importance of maintaining a good relationship with its
suppliers and customers to meet its short-term and long-term goals. It
enjoys good relationships with suppliers and customers and strives to take

an active part in the communities where they operate.
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EEEREE

ADVANCES TO ENTITIES

On 7 February 2013, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, as lender, entered into a loan agreement with a third party
borrower, pursuant to which the lender agreed to lend and the borrower
agreed to borrow a one-year term loan in the principal amount of
HK$40,000,000 at the interest of 5% per annum. The loan agreement
was renewed on 29 May 2014 and further renewed on 29 May 2015
without any change of the terms. The loan is guaranteed by a deed
of guarantee. The transaction did not constitute an advance to entity
pursuant to Rule 13.20 of the Listing Rules, but constitutes a notifiable
transaction under chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. For details, please
refer to the Company's announcements dated 7 February 2013, 29 May
2014 and 31 May 2015. The loan was drawn by the borrower in whole
on 30 May 2013 and therefore the loan will be matured on 29 May
2016. During the Year, interest income generated from the loan was
approximately HK$2,028,000.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company had maintained the
prescribed amount of public float during the Year and up to the date of

this report as required under the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report

EEZEREE

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the Year were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon the
forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for the re-appointment
of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the Independent Auditors for
the subsequent year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Therefore, the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013 to 31 December 2015 were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. There has been no other change in the

Independent Auditors in any of the preceding three years.

On behalf of the Board
Common Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited
Cheung Wai Kuen

Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016

% BB

AERZHGEEMBERRCKHBEETMEBAR
BERARER HEHMRERTZRRBFX
& LER AABRABRITZBREAFAE L
EEERERGEHMELMARARRBILZ
e 2RZR A BRE-_FT—=F1t_-A
=t—BLEFEREHE-_Z—RF+ZA=+—
ALEFEZEEMBRRCEHBER SIS
BRERAREZ - BE=FEW—F BUX
SEMRE AR H o

EEEED
EEERREEXEEERLT
TiE

RERE

B —_E-RFEF=HA=+—H

Z-HFFHR  FAEERREEXEEERLE

33



34

Profiles of Directors and senior management

EERGREEEAN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, aged 42, joined the Company as executive
Director in August 2012 and has been appointed as the chairman of
the Board (the “Chairman”) in September 2012. He has established
a number of enterprises in various industries in the PRC since 1997,
including property investment, hospital and trading business. Mr. Cheung
has over 10 years of experience in capital management and corporate
management. He was appointed an executive director of L'sea Resources
International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 195) on 4 December 2009.
Mr. Cheung is a director of Champion Dynasty, a substantial shareholder

of the Company.

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan, aged 69, joined the Company as executive Director
in August 2012 and has been appointed as the deputy chairman of the
Board (the "Deputy Chairman”) since September 2012. He was the
deputy division chief of the Finance and Planning Division of Yunnan
Provincial Geology and Mining Bureau from October 1984 to March
1986, and deputy director of the Economic Commission of Kunming for
the period from April 1986 to April 1988. From May 1988 to 1996, he
was the president of the Yunnan Branch of Bank of Communications.
Mr. Cheng was an executive director of Yunnan Enterprises Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 455) from April 1998 to March 2006, and west
China regional director of the Chinese Estates Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 127) from 2006 to 2010. He was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of L'sea Resources International Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 195) on 23 December 2009 and re-designated as executive
director from December 2010 to September 2012. Mr. Cheng obtained
a master of Business Administration degree from the Shanghai Jiao Tong

University in 1983.
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Profiles of Directors and senior management
EEROAEEE[EN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (contd)

Mr. Ye Jiong Xian, aged 51, joined the Company as executive Director
in December 2015 and has been appointed as the chief executive officer
of the Company (the "CEQ") since December 2015. Mr. Ye is a chief
surgeon, professor, doctor in management studies and doctoral advisor.
He has nearly 30 years of experience in the fields of clinical medicine,
teaching, scientific research and management. He once severed as senior
executives in a number of top class Grade A hospitals. Mr. Ye also held
administrative positions with health care authorities for a number of years
where he led the preparation work for setting up large general hospitals
and won great awards in China. He was once sent to international
universities such as the Harvard University to study where he accumulated
rich experience in health care management. Mr. Ye is currently the
executive member of Logistics Management Special Committee under the
Chinese Hospital Association* (FREI &t e B ETREXZEE
G EIEE8), the executive director of the Hospital Architecture System
Research Branch under the Chinese Hospital Association® ( /1 [ % B 173
CEREEZZAMEASLEKIEE), the editorial board member of
the book titled Architecture and Equipment of Chinese Hospitals* ( (/1
Bl EEPr2 s mEE ) ) and the chief editor of the books titled Practices
in Setting up Hospitals* ( (E&fTZ# %) ) and Norms for Etiquette of
Medical Workers* ( (E& 75 A Bi2Z4R%E) ).

* for identification purpose only
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Profiles of Directors and senior management
EErREREEEBN

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Lin Jiang, aged 51, joined the Company as non-executive Director of
the Company in February 2013. Mr. Lin has over 20 years of experience
in economic and financial areas. He obtained a bachelor degree and a
master degree of Economics from Sun Yat-sen University, a doctor degree
of Economics from Jinan University, and finished his postdoctoral research
on Applied Economics in Zhongnan University of Economics and Law.
Mr. Lin is an associate dean of institute of Free Trade Zone Research, Sun
Yat-sen University and he is also a head and a professor in Department
of Finance and Taxation of Lingnan College of Sun Yat-sen University.
Moreover, he is a member of the Ministry of National Education Steering
Committee for Financial Class of High Education* (BIR# & & a5
RETEIEZE5BZ B € ), an expert member of Guangdong Financial
Expert Advisory Committee* (ER M BB M ERANEZEE), a
member of Guangzhou Municipal Financial Expert Advisory Committee*
(BEMNTHBERBERANEZE L), a guest researcher of the Taiwan Affairs
Offices of the People's Government of Guangdong Province and Taiwan
Research Centre of Guangdong* (BERAARBINAEEHMAE
MERaEHIEF L) and a member of expert group for the financial
budgetary monitoring and advising of Financial and Economic Committee
of the 14th Guangzhou City People’'s Congress. In addition, Mr. Lin is a
consultant of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. He served as
deputy general manager in Financial Division of China Merchant Group
Limited.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Mai Yang Guang, aged 51, joined the Company as INED in
February 2013. He is also the chairman of the nomination committee
(the "Nomination Committee”) of the Company, the chairman of the
remuneration committee (the "Remuneration Committee”) of the
Company and a member of the audit committee (the "Audit Committee”)
of the Company. Mr. Mai has over 20 years of experience in enterprise
management in the PRC. He graduated from Thermal Engineering
Department of Northeastern University in the PRC. Mr. Mai is the
executive director and general manager of Shenzhen Xinyinji Enterprise
Development Limited* CRYI TR EF X ERER A7) and the
chairman of board of directors and general manager of Shenzhen
Haojiahua Investment Limited* (YT iF =R EBRAF) .

* For identification purpose only

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

FHRITES

MIEE RESIH RZE—=F_ANMAXE
RNA EBARBFERITES -MAEERLEES
REGREBER - TE2FLER -HEEPLAE
ELET BN R E0 - B A2 LRSS
TEMERERTEVEBEASREAKLESTY
THRMRIIE-MEERFRLAREABERES
W 25 Br 2 BT & K 1%t 2 P 1L K 25 28 g 220 B I
M REERHFE - WHN FRBEABRRHUES
SEERVBEHNEREZEBEEE EREY
BEVBREREAZESGEREZE  BMHHMIK
EXHENANEESLZE BEREARBNAESH
PAEFERBERETROFEFRE REM
MHBEEZEeRMNMETOEARKERXR
EEEZEEEREKE -BE MEEREAR
A—EE2ENBARC EM FEEHEHNREERE
BRAGEASBEEDRNGLRE-

BYIENTES

BENEE BFS1Hm R_ZE—=F_ANA
RAR BB IERATEZ - HNMAERRFZ
REZEC ([RBZEg])EREEAQAHM

2 ([BRZBg)RE -BERERTELEE

>t OME 1 WA

BRERATZHITE S BB LR RRYIT
EERALERANEEERSEE-

*ERES

Annual Report 2015



Profiles of Directors and senior management
EEROAEEE[EN

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(cont'd)

Mr. Yau Chi Ming, aged 48, joined the Company as INED in February
2013. He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee, and a member
of the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr.
Yau has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting, corporate
finance and corporate restructuring. He holds a bachelor degree in Social
Sciences from The University of Hong Kong and is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Yau is a Certified
Public Accountant (Practising), an independent non-executive director
of TeleEye Holdings Limited (Stock code: 8051) since April 2015 and
an independent non-executive director of Cosmo Lady (China) Holdings
Company Limited (Stock code: 2298) since June 2014 and company
secretary of Consun Pharmaceutical Group Limited (Stock code: 1681)
since March 2013. He worked with KPMG from 1995 to 2012 and

became a partner in 2007.
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Profiles of Directors and senior management
EErRSREEEEBN

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(cont'd)

Mr. Lam Chi Wing, aged 36, joined the Company as INED in March
2016. He is also a member of the Remuneration Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Audit Committee. Mr. Lam obtained a
Bachelor of Business Administration degree in Accounting & Finance at
the University of Hong Kong in 2003. Subsequently, Mr. Lam obtained a
Master of Science degree in Knowledge Management at the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in 2006 and a Master of Business Administration
degree at the Chinese University of Hong Kong in 2010. Mr. Lam
is currently a doctoral candidate in Global Creative Industries of the
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Lam served at PricewaterhouseCoopers in
2003. Mr. Lam subsequently joined Li & Fung Group, which he served as
Group Chief Representative and General Manager, Southern China of Li
& Fung Development (China) Limited in 2015 prior to his departure. Mr.
Lam currently serves as director or consultant at a number of companies
in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Lam is a member of the Eleventh
Zhongshan Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference* (FBIARBUA B E:RE T —EHRILUTZEZE), a member
of the Tenth Committee of the Guangdong Province Youth Federation*
(EREEFHAELETEZE), a member of the Eighth Committee
of the Zhongshan Youth Federation* (I EFHE 2 ENEE
8), a member of the Committee of the Chinese Association of Hong
Kong & Macao Studies* (2 BE BRI TS BRIFEMNREK), a member
of the Expert Committee to the Second Ministry of Commerce Advisory
Committee for Economic & Trade Policy* (5 — & BIZR i 75 S0 48 B BUk
HHWEESHZKR), a member of The V. Elites Association Limited ( &
BE g E ) and a member of the Chinese Academy of Governance
(HK) Industrial and Commercial Professionals Alumni Association Limited*
(FEBRRTBER (FE) IHEXRSZEME). Mr. Lam served
as a part-time member of the Central Policy Unit of the Government of
Hong Kong from 2011 to 2012. Mr. Lam is currently the Vice Chairman
of the Youth Division of China Commerce & Economy Society* ( H B 7
FICEZE ), Vice Chairman of the Guangdong Society of Commercial
Economy* (ERE M EKLEZE), Deputy Dean of the Guangdong
Asia Pacific E-Commerce Institute* ( &R 2 K & F i %5 %tht ) , Deputy
Secretary-General of the Society of Guangdong Logistics and Supply
Chain* (EREYREMEEHEES) . Mr Lam is currently an Adjunct
Professor at the Renmin University of China School of Business* (# B A
RAKEZmEPRT) and Zhejiang University School of Management* (7T
KEZEBELR)  a research fellow at each of the China Business Model
Research Centre of the China Financial Research Institute at Tsinghua
University School of Economics & Management* (/&% K 2 4C & Z 7
SEIFFE RO EBEXFIRIIEZ ), Sun Yat Sen University's Centre for
Information Economy and Policy* ( /LUK 245 BAS BB BRI FT L) |
Guangdong University of Finance and Economics’ Commerce Research
Institute of Circulation Economy* ( & 3 B 4% K 227 i@ 4B R FTFT ) |, Jinan
University's Modern Distribution Research Centre* (2R AZ2IB N A
9T 03) and Shenzhen University's Hong Kong and Macau Basic Law
Research Centre* CRIIK BB REAXHTA L) .

* For identification purpose only
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Profiles of Directors and senior management
EEROAEEE[EN

CHANGES IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, during the Year, changes

in Director's information are set out as below:

Mr. Yau, an INED, was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of TeleEye Holdings Limited, which is listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange (Stock code: 8051) on 8 April
2015.

Saved as disclosed above, there was no other changes in Directors’
biographical details during the Year which are required to be disclosed

pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Various aspects of the business and operations of the Group are
respectively under direct responsibilities of the executive Directors who
are regarded as the senior management of the Company (the “Senior

Management”).

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Lam King Ho, joined the Group in July 2015 and was appointed
as the financial controller of the Group, the company secretary (the
“Company Secretary”) and the authorised representative of the Company
in August 2015. Mr. Lam has over 20 years of experience in auditing,
accounting and financial management. He holds a bachelor degree in
accounting and finance, a bachelor degree in law and a postgraduate
diploma in business administration. He is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Chartered
Association of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Lam worked as the chief financial officer and company secretary in listed
companies in Hong Kong and as the chief financial officer in a publicly

traded company in the United States.
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Corporate Governance Report
TREGREE

OBJECTIVE

The Board together with the Group is committed to maintain high
standards of corporate governance so as to ensure high transparency and
protection of the Shareholders' interests in general. The Board endeavours
to ensure effective self-regulatory practices, to maintain sound internal

control system and to absorb high calibre members to the Board.

The purpose of this Corporate Governance Report is to present to
the Shareholders how the Company has applied the principles in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code") under Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules throughout the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for directing the Group, formulating overall
strategy, monitoring operating and financial performance of the Group
and overseeing the performance of the management of the Group (the
“Management”). Each Director acts in good faith for the best interest of
the Company. The Directors are collectively and individually responsible
to the Company for the manner in which the affairs of the Company are
managed, controlled and operated. They had devoted sufficient time and

attention to the Company's affairs during the Year.

Structure
The Board currently comprises three executive Directors, one non-
executive Director and three INEDs. The INEDs represent more than one-

third of the Board. The current members of the Board are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Ye Jiong Xian (CEO)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Lin Jiang

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Mai Yang Guang

Mr. Yau Chi Ming

Mr. Lam Chi Wing

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERRES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Structure (cont'd)

The Directors’ biographies are available on the Company’s website. There
is no personal relationship among members of the Board and in particular,
between the Chairman and the CEO.

At least one of the INEDs has appropriate professional qualification as
required by the Stock Exchange. The Company has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the INEDs are

independent.

The Directors (including the INEDs) were appointed for specific terms.

According to The International Tak Cheung Holdings Limited Act 1991
(the "Private Act’, whereas “International Tak Cheung Holdings Limited”
is the former name of the Company) under which the Company was
exempted from certain compliances with the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981 (the “Bermuda Companies Act”), the Directors shall not be
required to be elected at each annual general meeting, but shall (save
for any Chairman and managing Director) be subject to retirement by
rotation in such manner and at such frequency as the Bye-laws may
provide. Notwithstanding that no retirement by rotation is required for the
managing director under the Private Act or the Bermuda Companies Act,
Mr. Cheung, Mr. Cheng, and Mr. Ye as Chairman, Deputy Chairman and
the CEO, respectively are willing to voluntarily retire from the directorships
at annual general meetings of the Company at least once every three
years by following the Bye-laws concerning the Directors’ retirement by
rotation, and being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the

relevant annual general meetings.

Every Director is therefore subject to retirement by rotation either under
the Bye-laws or voluntarily, and eligible for re-election at the annual

general meetings of the Company at least once every three years.

w5 A .
E-NN¢ )

R (#E)
EEMEAIRARRBEINE-EETENELZ
Al LHEEFEETRER A WEBARK-

RO —BRIUFATEZTEBRIAREZS
HMEEER -ANRRDEERBUIFNTEEZ
FEERE ERARETA LTARAEIGEM
HEMBIIMEZRE ARAR/EREBILIFN
TEEHY/BIAL

B (ERFNTEERBUINTES) TR
BEEHEE-

# B8 The International Tak Cheung Holdings
Limited Act 1991([FLASEBI] - i International
Tak Cheung Holdings Limited ] J3 24X A & 2 Bl
) BUARREHREET - AN—FERE
REDE([BRERFDE]BRETZHRT EF
TNEARSRRREFREG DEREME HE (E
] 5 R EFREIBRIN) BRI R A ABAIFTIETE
B 775 AR iR BT - BB LA APk B HE
RAVETER TEFHALBREHE REE
BAEREREDSIERER  BIER RITHA
HETREARMNEHEEEHEHT AT
BOB=ZFREARBZRRAFAE FEREH
FBHERESEBRBE— X UHEERRBENRE
BRRBEFASG CEEEE-

At - B2 EEZAREATDANSARRIE=
FRARBBREAFAG L@wFEEHE R ALF
BEREEEL

“E-NEFHR  FAEERRREXREEERAA

41



42

Corporate Governance Report

EEERAREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Assistance to Directors in Decision Making

Throughout their period in office, the Directors have been informed of
the Group's businesses, the competitive and regulatory environments
in which it operates and other changes affecting the Group and the
industries it operates in as a whole. They have also been advised on
appointment of their legal and other duties and obligations as directors of
a listed company and updated on changes to the legal and governance

requirements of the Group and upon themselves as the Directors.

The Directors are given access to independent professional advice at the
Company's expense, when they deem it is necessary in order for them to

carry out their responsibilities from time to time.

To enhance the Directors’ consciousness on the importance of the
directors’ duties under common law (which is also generally applicable
to Bermuda where the Company was incorporated) and to comply with
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622, Laws of Hong
Kong), “A Guide on Directors’ Duties” in which the general principles a
director should follow in the performance of his functions and exercise of

his powers was distributed to the Directors.

Conduct of Meetings

The Directors are consulted and properly briefed for matters to be
included in the meetings’ agenda. The Board is supplied with relevant
information as well as reports relating to operational and financial
performance of the Group before each regular Board meeting. At least
14 days' notice of a regular Board's meeting is given to all Directors to
provide them with the opportunity to attend the meeting. Board papers
are dispatched to all Directors at least 3 days before the meetings to
ensure that they have sufficient time to review the papers and will be
adequately prepared for the meeting. The Management is invited to
attend the meetings to address to the Board members’ queries. This
enables the Board to have pertinent data and insight for reaching a
comprehensive and informed evaluation as part of the Board decision-

making process.
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Corporate Governance Report

hRERRES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)

The chairman of the meetings has delegated the responsibility to the
Company Secretary for drawing up and approving the meeting's agenda
for each Board's meeting, taking into account of any matter proposed by

each Director for inclusion in the agenda.

The proceedings of the Board at its meetings are generally monitored by
the chairman of the meetings who would ensure that sufficient time is
allocated for discussion and consideration of each item on the agenda.
Equal opportunities are given to each Director to express his views and

concerns.

Each Director has to declare his interest and to abstain from voting on
any Board resolution in which he or any of his associates has a material

interest pursuant to the Bye-laws and the laws of Bermuda.

All Directors have full access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure the Board procedures, rules and regulations are
followed. Draft and final versions of minutes of each Board meeting in
sufficient details are sent to the Directors for comments and records
within reasonable time after the meeting is held. The minutes of Board's
meetings and of the Board committees’ meetings are kept by the
Company Secretary, which are open for inspection by the Directors on

reasonable notice.

Four Board meetings were held on 31 March, 24 July, 31 August and 23
December for the Year. The Company Secretary and the Management had
attended the Board's meetings to report matters arising from corporate
governance, risk management, statutory compliance, accounting, finance

and business.
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LEERBREE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)

Individual attendance of each Director at the meetings for the Year was as

follows:

Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan
(Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Ye Jiong Xian (CEO)

(appointed on
18 December 2015)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Lin Jiang

Independent Non-executive
Directors

Mr. Mai Yang Guang

Mr. Yau Chi Ming

Mr. Huang Liang (resigned on
17 December 2015)

Mr. Lam Chi Wing (appointed on
15 March 2016)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

attendance

in total)

4/4 (100%)

4/4 (100%)

1/1(100%)

4/4 (100%)

4/4 (100%)
4/4 (1009%)

3/3 (100%)

N/A

No. of Board No. of general

meetings
attended/held
(Percentage of
attendance

in total)

1/2 (50%)

2/2 (100%)

N/A

0/2 (0%)

0/2 (0%)
2/2 (100%)

0/2 (0%)

N/A
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERARES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (contd)

Works Performed

During the Year, besides attending the Board's meetings to consider and
make decision on corporate governance, risk management, statutory
compliance, accounting, finance and business matters, the Directors had
brought independent opinion and judgement on the Company's strategy,
performance and standards of conduct; had taken the leave where
potential conflicts of interests arose; had served on Board's committees;
had ensured that the Board maintained high standards of financial and
other mandatory reporting; had carried out reviews on matters reported
by the Board's committees, and had provided adequate checks and
balance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders as a whole and the

Company in general.

During the Year, the INEDs had actively participated in the Board's
meetings, brought independent judgements and given their comments to

the information or reports submitted to the meetings.

Besides holding the Board's or committees’ meetings, in order to make
timely decision and ensure effective implementation of the Company's
policies and practices, the Board had also adopted written resolutions
signed by all Directors for making decisions on corporate affairs from time

to time.

As part of the continuing process on supervising the Company's affairs,
the Directors, acting through by the Audit Committee, had reviewed the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the Company's
accounting and financial reporting function, and their training programmes

and budget during the Year.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as a code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by Directors. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they had complied
with the required standards set out in the Model Code regarding securities

transaction throughout the Year.
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LEERBREE

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of the
Chairman and the CEO should be separate and performed by different
individuals. During the Year, the Chairman of the Board and the CEO are
separate positions held by Mr. Cheung and Mr. Ye, respectively, with clear
distinction in responsibilities. The segregation is clearly established and
set out in writing to ensure a clear distinction between the Chairman’s
responsibility to manage the Board and CEO's responsibility to manage

the Group's businesses.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee with defined roles and

terms of reference.

Audit Committee

Structure

The Audit Committee has been established with the role to assist the
Board in establishing formal and transparent arrangements for considering
how it will apply the financial reporting and the internal control principles
and for maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Independent
Auditors. It acts in an advisory capacity and makes recommendations to
the Board.

All the Audit Committee’'s members possess diversified industry

experience. The current Audit Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:

Mr. Yau Chi Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Mai Yang Guang
Mr. Lam Chi Wing
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hRERRES

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Function
The Audit Committee's terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.
The major duties of the Audit Committee are summarised below:

()  to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the Independent Auditors, review
and monitor their independence and objectivity as well as the

effectiveness of the audit process;

(i)  to monitor the integrity of the interim and annual consolidated
financial statements, reports and accounts and quarterly reports (if
applicable) of the Company, and to review any significant financial

reporting judgements contained in them; and

(i) to review and ensure the effectiveness of the Company's financial

control, internal control and risk management systems.

Conduct of Meetings

The Audit Committee shall meet with the Independent Auditors at least
twice each year. As least 7 days' notice has to be given prior to any
meeting being held unless all members of Audit Committee unanimously
waive such notice. The Company prepares and delivers an information
memorandum that includes all relevant information about the meetings
to the Audit Committee's members at least 3 days prior to such
meetings. During the Year, the Audit Committee’'s members reviewed the
information memorandum with due care and discussed with the financial
controller of the Group (who is also the Company Secretary) and other

Management (if necessary) during the meetings.

During the Year, the Audit Committee held two meetings on 31 March
and 31 August with the presence of the Management. Minutes drafted
by the Company Secretary were circulated to the Audit Committee’s
members for comments within a reasonable time after each meeting.
Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and copies of the

minutes were sent to the Audit Committee’'s members for records.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)
Individual attendance of each committee’s member at the meetings for

the Year was as follows:

No. of meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)

Mr. Yau Chi Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Mai Yang Guang

2/2 (100%)
2/2 (100%)
Mr. Huang Liang

(resigned on 17 December 2015)

2/2 (100%)

Mr. Lam Chi Wing

(appointed on 15 March 2016)
N/A

Works Performed
The works performed by the members of Audit Committee in the Year

were summarised below:

(i) reviewed and considered the Group accounts and financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2014, and interim
report of 2015;

(i)  reviewed, discussed and agreed with the Independent Auditors in
respect of the audit fee for the Year; the terms of the engagement
letters for the Year; and the nature, scope of audit and reporting

obligations for the Year;

(i) reviewed and assessed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group's financial reporting and controls, internal control procedures
and risk management systems, and the Group's internal audit

function;

(iv) reviewed the corporate governance practices and monitored the

progress of compliance of the CG Code;

(v) carried out annual review on the continuing connected transactions
of the Company (including those fallen outside Rule 14A.33 of the
Listing Rules and not required to be made public (if any)) and their

financial implication in their capacity as INEDs;
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hRERRES

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Audit Committee (cont'd)

Works Performed (cont'd)
(vi) reviewed the overall performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014;

(vii) reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of the staff in accounting and financial reporting function, and the
training programmes and budget; and

(viii) prepared and submitted to the Board an Audit Committee's report

detailing the works performed by the Audit Committee during the

Year, presented its findings and made recommendations for the

Board's consideration.

Overall, the Audit Committee was satisfied with the condition of the
Company, including the corporate governance practices, internal control
system, the conduct of the continuing connected transactions and
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of the staff in
accounting and financial reporting function, and the training programmes

and budget.

On 31 March 2016, the Audit Committee reviewed the Group's accounts

and draft consolidated financial statements for the Year.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee

Structure

The Nomination Committee has been established since 1 April 2012
with the role to lead the process and make recommendations for
appointments to the Board, whether as additional appointment or to
fill up the casual vacancy of directorship as and when they arise, in the
light of challenges and opportunities facing by the Company, as well as
business development and requirements of the Company and to take

approved action if within delegated authority.

The current Nomination Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:

Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
Mr. Lam Chi Wing

Function

The major duties of the Nomination Committee are summarised below:

(i)  to review the structure, size, composition and diversity (including
evaluation of the skills, knowledge, professional experience, cultural
and education background, gender and age of the Board members)
of the Board at least annually and make recommendation on any
proposed change to the Board to complement the Company's

corporate strategy;

(i)  to identify individual suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection

of individual nominated for directorship;
(i) to assess the independence of INEDs;

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors,
in particular the Chairman, the Deputy Chairman and the chief

executive; and

(v) to consult the Remuneration Committee about its remuneration

proposals for the candidate to be appointed as a Director.

The Nomination Committee’s terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.
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hRERRES

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (cont'd)

Function (cont'd)
The Nomination Committee would consult the executive Directors about
its proposals on appointment of other Directors and seek internal and

external professional advices if considered necessary.
Conduct of Meetings

During the Year, the Nomination Committee held a meeting on 24 July
2015 to consider and approve the nomination of the non-executive
Director and INEDs for the Year.

Individual attendance of each committee’s member at the meeting for the

Year was as follows:

No. of meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)

Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
Mr. Huang Liang

1/1 (100%)
1/1 (100%)

(resigned on 17 December 2015)
1/1 (100%)
Mr. Lam Chi Wing
(appointed on 15 March 2016)
N/A

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once each year. At least
7 days' notice has been given prior to any meeting being held unless all

members of the Nomination Committee unanimously waive such notice.

The Company prepared and delivered meeting papers that include all
relevant information about the meeting to the Nomination Committee's
members at least 3 days prior to such meeting. Minutes drafted by the
Company Secretary were circulated to the Nomination Committee’s
members for comments within a reasonable time after this meeting.
Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and copies of the

minutes were sent to the Nomination Committee’s members for records.

On 31 March 2016, the Nomination Committee reviewed the diversity
of the Board against the measurable objectives in accordance with the
diversity policy of the Board.
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LEERBREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (cont'd)

Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefit of having a diverse
board and sees increasing diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage and achieving long-term
sustainable growth for the Group. Elements of Board's diversity policy
include gender, age, cultural and educational background, professional
experience, skills and knowledge of Directors. The said elements have

substantially been included in the current Board composition.

Nomination Procedures, Process and Criteria

The Nomination Committee leads the process and makes
recommendations for appointments to the Board, whether as additional
appointment or to fill up the casual vacancy of directorship as and
when they arise, in the light of challenges and opportunities facing the
Company, as well as business development and requirements of the
Company. In evaluating and selecting candidate(s) for directorship,
the Nomination Committee considers the character and integrity; skills
and expertise; professional and educational background; potential time
commitment for the Board and/or its committee responsibilities; and the
elements of the Board's diversity policy etc. The Nomination Committee
makes recommendation to the Board to appoint the appropriate person
among the candidates nominated for directorship. Suitable candidate(s)
shall be appointed by the Board in accordance with the Bye-laws and the
Listing Rules.

Continuous Professional Development of the Directors

During the Year and up to the date of this report, all Directors participated
the following continuous professional development (CPD) to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills in compliance with Code A.6.5 of the
CG Code to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. The Company is responsible for arranging and funding
suitable training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions

and duties of the Directors.
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EEERARES

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Nomination Committee (cont'd)

Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Hau Yan (Deputy Chairman)
Mr. Ye Jiong Xian (CEO)

Non-executive Director

Type of training

(See Remarks)

Mr. Lin Jiang B, C
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Mai Yang Guang B
Mr. Yau Chi Ming A B
Mr. Huang Liang B
Mr. Lam Chi Wing A C
Remarks:

A:  attending seminars and/or training

B: reading Listing Rules, updates, articles and/or materials etc.

C preparing and/or giving seminar presentations

Remuneration Committee

Structure

The Remuneration Committee has been established with the role to

assist the Board in reviewing and determining the framework or policy

for remuneration packages of the Directors and the Senior Management,

overseeing any major changes in employee benefit structures and

considering other topics as defined by the Board.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

Structure (cont'd)

The current Remuneration Committee comprises all INEDs, namely:

Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
Mr. Lam Chi Wing

Function

The major duties of the Remuneration Committee are summarised below:

(i) to set, review and make recommendations to the Board for

approving the Group's overall remuneration policy and strategy;

(i) to set, review and approve performance-based remuneration
and individual remuneration packages for the executive Directors
and the Senior Management including terms and conditions of
employment as well as compensation payable due to loss or

termination of office, and dismissal or removal for misconduct; and

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of

non-executive Director and INEDs.

The Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference can be found on the

Company's website.

The Remuneration Committee would consult the Chairman, Deputy
Chairman and/or the CEO about its proposals on remuneration of other
executive Directors and seek internal and external professional advices if

considered necessary.

Conduct of Meetings
During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 23
December 2015 to consider and approve the annual remuneration of the

Directors for the Year.
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hRERRES

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

Conduct of Meetings (cont'd)
Individual attendance of each committee’s member at the meeting for the

Year was as follows:

No. of meetings

attended/held

(Percentage of

Members attendance in total)

Mr. Mai Yang Guang (Chairman)
Mr. Yau Chi Ming
Mr. Huang Liang

1/1 (100%)
1/1 (100%)

(resigned on 17 December 2015)
1/1 (100%)
Mr. Lam Chi Wing
(appointed on 15 March 2016)
N/A

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once each year. As least
7 days' notice has to be given prior to any meeting being held unless all

members of Audit Committee unanimously waive such notice.

The Company prepared and delivered meeting papers that include all
relevant information about the meeting to the Remuneration Committee’s
members at least 3 days prior to such meeting. Minutes drafted by the
Company Secretary were circulated to the Remuneration Committee's
members for comments within a reasonable time after this meeting.
Executed minutes were kept by the Company Secretary and copies of
the minutes were sent to the Remuneration Committee’'s members for

records.

Remuneration Policy

After annual review in the aforesaid meeting, the Directors’ emoluments
remain unchanged. The Chairman and the Deputy Chairman are entitled
to an annual remuneration of HK$150,000. In addition, the Chairman,
the Deputy Chairman and the CEO have entitled to monthly salary of
HK$50,000, HK$120,000 and HK$35,385 respectively, subject to annual
review with reference to their duties and responsibilities as well as the

prevailing market condition.

The non-executive Director is entitled to an annual remuneration of
HK$150,000 as a position of Director and annual consultancy fee of
HK$150,000 as adviser of the Group determined by the Board subject to
annual review with reference to his duties and responsibilities as well as

the prevailing market condition.
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EEERAREE

BOARD COMMITTEES (contd)

Remuneration Committee (cont'd)

Remuneration Policy (cont'd)

The INEDs are not entitled to any other emoluments for holding office
as the INEDs except for their entitlement of an annual remuneration of
HK$150,000 determined by the Board subject to annual review with
reference to their duties and responsibilities as well as the prevailing

market condition.

The Company aims to attract, retain and motivate talented and recognised
staff, the Management and directors of the Group by adoption of share
option scheme. The Company adopted a share option scheme on 11
October 2012. As at 31 December 2015, the Company had granted an
aggregate of 184,680,000 share options carrying the right to subscribe
for the nominal ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company,
representing approximately 7.30% of total of 2,428,255,008 Shares of
issued share capital of the Company on 18 December 2012 (date of
grant). During the year, 168,000,000 share options had been exercised
and 16,680,000 share options had been expired. Accordingly, no share

options were outstanding as at 31 December 2015.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code. During the Year, the Board has
reviewed and monitored the Company's corporate governance policies
and practices, training and CPD of Directors and senior management of
the Group, the Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and the
Company's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate

Governance Report.

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS

The executive Directors have defined clear directions on powers of
management and delegated daily management and administration
functions to the Management. The functions reserved to the Board and
those delegated to the Management are reviewed from time to time. The
Company would formalise the division of responsibility between the Board
and the Management when the operational requirement of the Group

justifies such division.
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hRERRES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited was appointed as the Independent
Auditors by the Shareholders at the 2015 annual general meeting of the
Company held on 22 May 2015 (the “2015 AGM"). In order to maintain
the independence and objectivity of the Independent Auditors (which
for these purposes include any entity under common control, ownership
or management with the audit firm or any entity that a reasonable and
informed third party having knowledge of all relevant information would
reasonably conclude as part of the audit firm nationally or internationally),
they will not be engaged for non-audit work unless it has been pre-
approved by the Audit Committee pursuant to the Company's non-audit

services policy.

Independent Auditors were engaged on an ad hoc basis to provide non-
audit services, such as to provide a confirmation letter to the Board and
a copy of this letter to the Stock Exchange to confirm, among others, that
the continuing connected transaction had not exceeded the stipulated
caps for the transaction, as part of the process for the annual review
of the transaction as required under the Listing Rules during the Year.
The fundamental policy of the Group is to ensure that the engagement
of the Independent Auditors for non-audit services will not harm their
independence or cause any bias on audit works for the presentation of
the consolidated financial statements of the Group. During the Year, the
fees for engaging HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited to carry out works
in connection with the renewal and the annual review of a continuing
connected transaction aggregated to HK$150,000, pursuant to the

requirements of the Listing Rules.

At the 2015 AGM, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited was appointed by
the Shareholders as the Independent Auditors. The audit fees for auditing
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year was
HK$1,280,000.

The accounts for the Year were audited by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited whose term of office will expire upon the forthcoming annual
general meeting. The Audit Committee recommended to the Board that
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited will be nominated for re-appointment

as Independent Auditors at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company aims to present a clear, balanced and understandable
assessment of its financial position and prospects. Financial results are
announced as early as possible, with interim report and annual report
as well as inside information announcements and financial disclosures

published as required under the Listing Rules.

The Management provides explanation, information and progress update
to the executive Directors and/or Board in order for it to make an
informed assessment of the financial and other issues put before the

Board for approval and consideration.

Throughout the Year, the Directors had selected appropriate accounting
policies and applied them consistently. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibilities for preparing the financial accounts of the Group which
give a true and fair view and are in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards published by the HKICPA. A statement by the HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited about their reporting responsibilities for

the Year is set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited did not report for the Year that there
was any material uncertainty relating to events or conditions that might
cast significant doubt upon the Group's ability to continue as a going

concern.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Directors are responsible for maintaining the system of internal
control of the Group and reviewing its effectiveness regularly. The internal
control system covers financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions. During the Year, with the assistance of
the Audit Committee, the Directors had carried out an annual review on
internal control system and considered that the system was effective and
adequate. The Directors will continue enhancing the system in order to
cope with the changes in business environment with reference to the

recommendations of the Audit Committee.

Currently, the Group does not have an internal audit function.
Establishment of an internal audit function has been approved by the
Board and it is expected that the internal audit function will be established
in 2016. The risk management and internal control systems of the Group
will be reviewed at least annually. A review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems had been conducted during the
Year and the Company considered them effective and adequate despite

the lack of an internal audit function.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures
are followed and for facilitating information flows and communications
among Directors as well as with Shareholders and the Management. The
Company Secretary's biography is set out in the “Profiles of Directors and
Senior Management” section of this report. During the Year, the Company
Secretary had undertaken not less than 15 hours of professional training

in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The Company is committed to safeguarding Shareholders’ and the
Company's interests as a whole and encourages the Shareholders to
attend general meetings for participating in the important decisions of the
Company for which Shareholders” approval is required under the Listing
Rules and the laws of Bermuda. The Company regards general meeting
as an important event as it provides an important opportunity for direct
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notices of
the 2015 AGM, together with the annual report and circular, was sent to
the Shareholders more than 20 clear business days before the meeting
whereas notice of the special general meeting, together with circular,
was sent to the Shareholders more than 10 clear business days before
the meeting. These can allow more time for the Shareholders to digest
information in the annual report and circulars, and to consider whether

joining the meetings or not.

With the implementation of poll voting in lieu of show of hands at all
general meetings of a listed company, shareholders can fully reflect their
proprietary rights and interests by means of poll which is regarded as a
fairer method of determination on business matters than voting on a show

of hands at general meetings under the Listing Rules.

The Chairman acting as the chairman of the 2015 AGM held on 22 May
2015 and the Deputy Chairman acting as the chairman of the special
general meeting held on 19 November 2015, took the initiative to
demand for a poll at the commencement of the meetings and explained
the detailed procedures for conducting a poll to the Shareholders. All
resolutions were put to vote and passed by poll under the scrutiny of the
independent share registrar. The poll results were made public by means
of public announcements which were uploaded to the websites of the

Company and the Stock Exchange.

Statutory announcements, financial and other information of the Group
are made available on the Company's website, which are regularly

updated.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (contd)

The Shareholders may put their enquires to the Board and also put
forward proposals at general meetings by way of a written notice
addressed to the Company Secretary at the principal office of the

Company in Hong Kong.
INVESTOR RELATIONS

Accountability and transparency are indispensable for ensuring good
corporate governance and, in this regard, timely communication with the
Shareholders, including institutional investors, is crucial. The Company
considers good investor relations as a key part of its operations and
continues to promote investor relations and enhances communications

with the investors.

The Company maintains a corporate website (www.cs-ih.com) to make
the Group's information, statutory announcements, and other financial
and non-financial information available on the internet to facilitate its

communication with the Shareholders.

The Company welcomes suggestions from investors and the
Shareholders, and invites them to share their views and suggestions by

contacting the Investor Relations Team at ir@cs-ih.com.hk.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There is no change in the memorandum of association and Bye-laws of

the Company for the Year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company had fully applied the principles and complied with the
requirements of the Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code"), as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the Year. None of the
Directors was aware of any information that would reasonably indicate
that the Company was, during the Year, incompliant with the CG Code

except for the deviations as follows:.

Pursuant to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the Board must include at
least three INEDs. Pursuant to Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Audit
Committee must comprise a minimum of three members. Following the
resignation of Mr. Huang Liang as an independent non-executive Director
on 17 December 2015, the number of independent non-executive
Directors and the number of members of the Audit Committee fell below
the minimum requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.21 of the

Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE (contd)

On 15 March 2016, the Company appointed Mr. Lam Chi Wing as an
independent non-executive Director, a member of the Audit Committee
and also a member of other board committees of the Company. Following
the appointment Mr. Lam as an independent non-executive Director and
a member of the Audit Committee, the Company met the minimum

requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors and other non-executive directors, as equal board
members, should give the board and any committees on which they
serve the benefit of their skills, expertise and varied backgrounds and
qualifications through regular attendance and active participation.
They should also attend general meetings and develop a balanced
understanding of the views of shareholders. During the Year, the
Chairman of the Company did not attend the special general meeting
on 19 November 2015 as he was abstained from voting on a continuing
connected transaction. Mr. Lin Jiang and Mr. Mai Yang Guang did not
attend both the annual general meeting on 22 May 2015 and the special
general meeting on 19 November 2015 because they both were on
business trip. Indeed, they had reviewed the information of the meetings

and expressed their views in advance.

CONCLUSION

Notwithstanding the deviation from the code provisions, the Company
trusts that it has maintained a high standard of corporate governance
during the Year. The Company believes that corporate governance
principles and practices are essential to the business communities.
Ongoing effort will be given to review its corporate governance practices
from time to time so to accommodate the changing circumstances. The
Company will strive to maintain and strengthen the standard and quality of

its corporate governance.

AN

;l%%? T E\‘J (%)

RZZE—RNFEZA+RB  ARAZAMESEL
ERBUFNTEE ERZEENEARER
RAEMEEZEG REB BN ERBLZERSE
UHRTEEREREZEGNKE  AQFRBESF
FAEBIEII0()RI2MEE T HRIEAZR

.
E e

RBDE TR Z TR EAL.7{R  BILIFIT
EERHEMIFNTESFREAMEEHARS
WUMEEGEKE  BEHALEEES RERRE
HEZEERENZEENERTER2EE
B LEEEE BEMBMETRANE S NERE
HER MY EHERRAE  HRBRED
BERARENTHR -EFN ARBEFERERE
RIB-RAFT—ATNABTZERREIARE
AN ERER SR RERRRE -WTEER
BHREERBER _T-—RAFAA -+ AR
TZBRRBAFARERR_B-—AF+—ATA
H 55%??21&%%%@7(@ AR PIRmABE L ZE

Zh EFEL MMCEMEETEIER X
KRN ER -
/z ~ WA

BEFEE T TG ZREEE (FTREER

FEEMZIFEE) ARRBERFADES
BARFZEEER  ARRMELEERRAK
FHREREMEMEEMER  WARR TR
%K%ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ'uﬁé%%LZ@
""""" o ARNBBHANEF L INBELEERRE
2%0

T-HFFHR  FEERREEXEEERLE

61



62

Independent Auditors’ Report
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HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

TO THE MEMBERS OF COMMON SPLENDOR
INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Common
Splendor International Health Industry Group Limited (the "Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 62 to 186, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES (cont'd)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group at 31 December 2015 and
of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Yu Chi Fat
Practicing Certificate Number: PO5467

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GEeBEERkHEtRERSERR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BE-_ZT—AF+_A=+—HIFE

Continuing operations
Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Other income

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses
Finance cost

Share of results of associates

Share-based payment expenses

Profit before tax

Income tax expense

Profit for the year from continuing operations

Discontinued operation

Profit for the year from

discontinued operation

Profit for the year

Profit for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Profit attributable to owners
of the Company arises from
Continuing operations

Discontinued operation

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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2015 2014
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
7 FHET FET
7 530,290 359,818
(462,544) (302,370)
67,746 57448
- 10,799
9 680 410
(31,153) (28,548)
(1,051) (6,444)
(69) 3)
12,899 121
= (826)
11 49,052 32,957
13 (6,946) (7.627)
42,106 25,330
14 - 7,063
42,106 32,393
34,009 27,505
8,097 4,888
42,106 32,393
34,009 20,442
- 7,063
34,009 27,505
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income/(expense), Hih 2 EUk = ~ (FX) -

net of income tax
Items that may be reclassified
subsequent to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
Reclassification adjustments relating to
foreign operations disposed of

during the year

Other comprehensive (expense)/income

for the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income

for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Non-controlling interests

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS
PER SHARE AND ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

F i A

BHIRAEH
BEWHEHFTHEE
ERHEE
FRBMEFINETR
EEZERZRE
FRRIEBHEZ
EHOBRE

FEEMERE (FAX)/

Was - 2R FTS

FEZHRSAE

EIEFEEEKEARE:

ZAUNCIE/ ZSUN
FEPERIME 5

ERRAFEEAZELR
HESRER

From continuing and discontinued operations 71 [ 43 48 45 & %75 I

Basic
Diluted

From continuing operations

Basic
Diluted

BRI X
BN

BN

Apy

2015 2014
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Nz FET FET
42,106 32,393
(7,502) 183
= @)
(7,502) 181
34,604 32,574
19,527 27624
15,077 4,950
34,604 32,574
16
HK1.36 cents &1l  HK1.13 cents /&l
HK1.36 cents Bl  HK1.06 cents &l
HK1.36 cents &1l  HK0.84 cents /&1l
HK1.36 cents &l  HKO0.79 cents &1l
AFFR EEBERREREEZERER A
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
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As at 31 December 2015 H—-=

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill
Interests in associates

Available-for-sale financial assets

Current assets

Deposits, prepayment and
other receivables

Trade receivables
Inventories
Amount due from a shareholder
Amount due from an associate
Loan to a shareholder
Short-term loans receivables

Bank and cash balances

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Accruals, deposits received and

other payables

Amount due to an associate
Obligation under a finance lease
Other financial liability
Tax payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities
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Notes

B

17
19
20
22

23
24
25
26
20
27
28
29

30

31
20
32
33

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
12,430 13,026
53,382 53,382
234,811 13,131
2,042 2,042
302,665 81,581
54,112 131,269
12,645 46,749
12,443 141
562 115

= 4,107
186,600 220,000
74,200 68,500
29,404 6,795
369,966 477,676
5,127 29,373
100,767 34,595
654 -

13 20

- 30,875

3,949 6,573
110,510 101,436
259,456 376,240
562,121 457,821
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REBBMRRER

As at 31 December 2015 ®

Capital and reserves
Share capital

Reserves

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company
Non-controlling interests
Total equity
Non-current liabilities

Convertible notes

Deferred tax liabilities

—RE+=ZRA=+—H

BEXREE
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A i (B 55
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The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 31 March

2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Cheung Wai Kuen
Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

2015 2014

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Nz FHET FET
34 25,962 24,282
483,128 412,361

509,090 436,643

37,265 21,146

546,355 457789

35 15,734 —
36 32 32
15,766 32

562,121 457821

RAVMBRRECEEFER _FT—R¥=A
=t BHEREERG YR TIEERKRE

FERE:

Cheng Hau Yan

Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REREERSBH K

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE—

t 1 January 2014

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations arising
during the year
Reclassification adjustment relating to
foreign operations disposed of
during the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Contribution from non-controlling interest
upon incorporation of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interest arising on
acquisition of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interest on change
in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without loss of control

Release of non-controlling interest upon
disposal of subsidiaries

Recognition of equity-settled share-based
payments

Transfer to statutory reserve

At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations arising during the year

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associate

Total comprehensive income for the year

Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise of
share option

Transfer upon expiry of share option

Change in interests in subsidiaries without
loss of control

Transfer to statutory reserve

At 31 December 2015

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Attributable
Share to non-
Share Share Translation  Statutory Other options  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings  Sub-total interests Total
REEH FER  RAER
BA  BHEE EXRE  iERE  HtRG BE  REEA Nt [ $: it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THR TAR TAn FhR FhR FhL FhERL FhERL FhERL FERL
R=Z-NF-F-8 24282 351638 234 - - 31,248 57 407459 - 407459
FRER - - - - - - 27505 27505 4,888 32,393
i 2EkE
ENEERERNERY
ERZE
- - 145 - - - - 145 38 183
ENENEBLEL
ENHERE
- - (26) - - - - (26) 24 )
FERENREE - - 19 - - - 27505 27624 4,950 32,574
TOM B 2 Bl M AR S B
FERERLE - - - - - - - - 6,183 6,183
RRBEHBARELR
FiikiER - - - - - - - - 3,757 3,757
EREEHIEZNERR
MERERZS,
FERER - - - - 734 - - 734 5,197 5931
HEWBARRE
faally &= - - - - - - - - 1,059 1,059
RRERELNRE
S - - - - - 826 - 826 - 826
BRETETHE - - - 2,705 - - (2,705) - - -
RZZ-MEFZA=+—RAER
—I-n%§-F-8 24280 351,638 353 2,705 734 3074 24857 436643 21,146 457789
FRER - - - - - - 34,009 34,009 8,007 42,106
Eth2EkE
FREEBERIERY
EXER - - (14,314) - - - - (14,314) 6,980 (7,334)
REBE DA ELER
- - (168) - - - - (168) - (168)
FRE2ENGEE - - (14,482) - - - 34,009 19,527 15,077 34,604
fEBRERTERR
1,680 73,560 - - - (22,320) - 52,920 - 52,920
EESGES Tk - - - - - (9,754) 9,754 - - -
ERE T T #
bl 4 - - - - - - - - 1,042 1,042
BEEE - - - 3,700 - - (3,700) - - -
RZZ-RF+ZA=+-8 25962 425,198 (14,129) 6,405 734 - 64,920 509,090 37265 546,355
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RERTERBHR
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of share premium is governed by Section 40 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). The share premium

account may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

STATUTORY RESERVE

The statutory reserve of the Group refers to the statutory reserve fund in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). Appropriations to such reserve
fund are made out of profit after tax as recorded in the statutory financial
statements of the PRC subsidiaries. The amount should not be less than
10% of the profit after tax as recorded in the statutory financial statements
unless the aggregate amount exceeds 50% of the registered capital of the
PRC subsidiaries. The statutory reserve can be used to make up prior year
losses, if any, and can be applied in conversion into the PRC subsidiaries’

capital by means of capitalisation issue.

TRANSLATION RESERVE

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the net assets of
the Group's foreign operations from their functional currencies to the
Group's presentation currency (HK$) are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve.
Such exchange differences accumulated in the translation reserve are

reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the foreign operations.

SHARE OPTIONS RESERVE

The share options reserve comprises the fair value of the share options
granted which are yet to be exercised. The amount will either be
transferred to the share premium account when the related options are
exercised, or be transferred to retained profit should the related options

expire or lapse.

OTHER RESERVE

Other reserve represents the difference in carrying amount of partial
equity interests in a subsidiary upon additional subscription made by a

minority shareholder of that subsidiary.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE—

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax from continuing operations

Profit before tax from discontinued operation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Interest expense

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Share of results of associates

Share-based payment expenses

Fair value changes on derivative
financial instruments

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of goodwill

Fair value changes on
investment properties

Fair value changes on contingent
consideration payable

Net exchange gain

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables
Increase in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in amount due from
an associate
Decrease/(increase) in deposits,
prepayment and other receivables
Increase in amount due from a shareholder
(Increase)/decrease in trade payables
Increase in amount due to an associate
Increase in accrual, deposits received and
other payables

Cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Bank interest received

Profits tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

REREXBHERE
FRER S BRI AR A
KADRIERE R 2 BRD S A

BT EE AR
B UA
FMBFX
ME BRRREFE

I B 2
I NOPET
AR EL T 3
FAMBTAKSZ ATES

BEmE 2 ERREREA

BANE Y ATES

R A DT ER

PEE 3, W 2 % R

BEESRHACKERERE

ACE 5 BRI
T &N
R A AVROEIR D (S 00)

?ﬁ R FRIA K LA MR IR
B (i)
Wﬂzﬂx% IE/W’J\
FENE S50R () md
F&“H%ﬁ*%“ FRIAIE AN
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H At &< FRIRIE AN

KB/ (BR)EEEBZRE

B YERTTH B
BN FEH

®E,/ (BR)REXEBZRESFE

—hAFE+-A=t—HLFE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
49,052 32,957
- 7,045
(13,840) (10,752)
69 3
5,314 598
= (10,799)
(12,899) (121)
- 826
(21) -
= 2,939
- (9,894)
- 145
= (67)
27,675 12,880
34,104 (46,522)
(12,302) (159)
4,107 %)
77,157 (86,011)
(447) -
(24,246) 29,628
654 -
19,732 2,684
126,434 (87,504)
21 18
(9,570) (1,108)
116,885 (88,594)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
% Iﬁﬁlllbi%
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Cash flows from investing activities REREXEBZRERE
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMERAZFTEHIA
properties - 70,894
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BB #73 « #88 R 25 (5,357) (13,297)
Investment in available-for-sale financial assets X & FE &R EE - (2,042)
Loan interest received BUEZFIE 13,819 10,644
Net cash outflow on acquisition of associates U BB & A B HYIR & 7 F 58 (129,951) -
Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries U8 [ B 2 A1 AR &7 H F 58 (63,265) (36,455)
Net cash outflow on disposal of subsidiaries & ff 82 8@ 3H &% H 7F 58 - (850)
Changes in loan to a shareholder BTRREZERE 33,400 -
Changes in short-term loans receivable FEN 52 B S SRERIE & &) (5,700) 2,000
Proceeds from non-controlling interest for ~ Fff /8§ A A g a5 &
changes in interests in a subsidiary i W ER 2 B FEFR il i 5 2 TS R IR 1,042 -
Net cash (used in)/generated from (AR /REREXEBZELFHE
investing activities (156,012) 30,894
Cash flows from financing activities REBMEXBZRERE
Proceeds from issue of convertible notes, AHRRES 2 S FIE
net of related expenses *E BF 15,742 -
Proceeds from the issuance of ordinary share 3EH% < A8 A 52,920 -
Proceeds from issue of share by subsidiary to Fﬁ% CIRERZ S £
non-controlling interests BT 2 FTiS3kI8 - 5,931
Proceeds from contribution from B 128 2 &) 5 A K 37 PR
non-controlling interest upon R R 2 TSR
incorporation of subsidiaries - 6,183
Interest paid EAFLE (56) 3)
Repayment of obligation under a finance lease EE &AM EE T (7) (6)
Net cash generated from RMEXBEECRETEH
financing activities 68,599 12,105
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRELESHEBBEEM
cash equivalents (R2) =8 29,472 (45,595)
Cash and cash equivalents at FYzREeRBAELEHEER
the beginning of the year 6,795 52,336
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ER#& & (6,863) 54
Cash and cash equivalents at FRZEEREEZEER
the end of the year 29,404 6,795
Analysis of the balance of cash and cash RE& R B EEEELEHIN
equivalents
Bank and cash balances RITRIRD &84 29,404 6,795

—E-hFFHR

EEERREEXEEERAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BB RME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BE-_ZT—AF+_A=+—HIFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability and shares of the Company are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The directors of
the Company (the “Directors”) consider its patent and ultimate holding
company is Champion Dynasty Limited (incorporated in British Virgin
Islands). The addresses of the Company's registered office and principal
office in Hong Kong are disclosed in the “Corporate Information” section

of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the same as the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand (HK$'000) except otherwise indicated.

The Company's principal activities are investment holding and principal

activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 45.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND NEW HONG KONG
COMPANIES ORDINANCE (CAP. 622)

(@) New and amended Hong Kong Financial Report Standards
(“HKFRSs") adopted by the Group
The Group has applied the following amendments of Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS") and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time in the current year:
HKAS 19 (Amendments) Defined Benefits Plans:
Employee Contributions
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 — 2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2011 — 2013 Cycle

HKFRSs (Amendments)

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group's financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the

disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

2.

(b)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND NEW HONG KONG
COMPANIES ORDINANCE (CAP. 622) (contd)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (b)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7

and HKAS 39

(Amendments)

HKFRS11 (Amendments)

HKAS 1 (Amendments)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

(Amendments)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41

(Amendments)
HKAS 27 (Amendments)
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28

(Amendments)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS
12 and HKAS 28

(Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Financial Instruments?2

Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Hedge Accounting and amendments to
HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and HKAS 394

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations!

Disclosure Initiative’

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of

Depreciation and Amortisation’

Agriculture: Bearer Plants!

Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements'!

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture*

Investment Entities: Applying the

Consolidation exception’

Annual Improvements
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle!

Apy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HILFE

2.

(b)

(©

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND NEW HONG KONG
COMPANIES ORDINANCE (CAP. 622) (contd)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (cont'd)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016,
with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
with earlier application permitted.

: Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on
or after 1 January 2016, with earlier application permitted.

4 The mandatory effective date will be determined.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the application
of the new and revised HKFRSs will have a material impact on the

Group's consolidated financial statements.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)

The requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) came into operation during
the financial year, as a result, there are change to presentation and

disclosures of certain information in the financial statements.

In addition, the Company has adopted the amendments to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(“Listing Rules”) issued by the Stock Exchange relating to the
disclosure of financial information with reference to the new Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). The main impact relate
to the presentation and disclosure of certain information in the

financial statements.

(b)

(©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEez:tBREHE
POLICIES
(a) Statement of compliance (a) &REBH

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance ("CO").

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) regarding preparation of accounts and directors’ reports and
audits became effective for the Company for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015. Further, the disclosure requirements
set out in the Listing Rules regarding annual accounts have been
amended with reference to the new CO and to streamline with
HKFRSs. Accordingly the presentation and disclosure of information
in the consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015 have been changed to comply with
these new requirements. Comparative information in respect of
the financial year ended 31 December 2014 are presented or
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements based on the new
requirements. Information previously required to be disclosed under
the predecessor CO or Listing Rules but not under the new CO
or amended Listing Rules are not disclosed in these consolidated

financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

3.

(b)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and held for
trading investments which are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies set

out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the

consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2

or value in use in HKAS 36.

(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

For the year ended 31 December 2015 EZ=F

3.

(b)

(@

BT M E
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of preparation (cont'd)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can

access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or

liability.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including structured

entities) controlled by the Group. Control is achieved when the

Company:
. has power over the investee;
. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts

and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more

of the three elements of control listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ =%

3.

(@

BRI E
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Basis of consolidation (cont'd)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until

the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit

balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the

Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the

liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised
and measured in accordance with HKAS 12 and HKAS 19

respectively;

. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangement of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquire are
measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 at the acquisition

date; and

. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 are measured in accordance
with that Standard.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Business combinations (cont'd)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after reassessment, the net of the acquisition date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any),
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain

purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis
specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is
measured at its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of
the consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes
in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively,
with the corresponding adjustments made against goodwill.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the “measurement period”
(which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about

facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

3.

(d)

(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Business combinations (cont'd)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is
not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates in accordance with the corresponding

gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair
value at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains
control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where such

treatment would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by
the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs,
the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the
accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
during the measurement period, and additional assets or liabilities
are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known,

would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
as established at the date of acquisition of the business less

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each
of the Group's cash-generating units (or groups of CGU) that is

expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Goodwill (cont'd)

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period. If
the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for

goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributable amount of
goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on

disposal.

Interests in associates/joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not

control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities required unanimous consent of the

parties sharing control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Interests in associates/joint ventures (cont'd)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint venture
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment,
or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale, in which case it
is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5. Under the equity
method, interests in associates or a joint venture is initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise Group's share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint
venture. When the Group's share of losses of an associate or a joint
venture exceeds its interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group's net investment in the associate or joint venture), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the

associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for
using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the
investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost
of the investment over the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised
as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the

period in which the investment is acquired.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Interests in associates/joint ventures (cont'd)

The requirements of HKAS are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group's interest in associate or joint venture. When necessary,
the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill)
is tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use
and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable

amount of the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture
of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with associate or joint venture are recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in

associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than
goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating unites, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of CGU for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis

can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets
not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least annually,

and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FE2:tHEHME »
POLICIES (cont'd)

(g) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than (8) BWEBUNIZERREFREERE(F)

goodwill (cont'd)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of

future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a CGU) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
the CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss

is recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or CGU) is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset (or CGU) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Investments properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at fair value. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are

included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in

which the property is derecognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other,
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss are recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the two
categories, including loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of such category of financial

assets are set out below:

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on

initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at fair

value through profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including deposits and other receivables,
trade receivables, amount due from a shareholder, amount
due from an associate, loan to a shareholder, short-term loans
receivables and bank and cash balances) are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any

impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate,
except for short-term receivables where the recognition of interest

would be immaterial.

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified as any of the

other categories under HKAS 39.

Debt securities held by the Group that are classified as available-
for— sale financial assets and are traded in an active market are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Changes
in the carrying amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets
relating to interest income calculated using the effective interest

method are recognised in profit or loss.

Other changes in the carrying amount of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation
reserve. When the investment is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the

investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
investments are measured at cost less any identified impairment

losses at the end of each reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

3.

0

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or
loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each
reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have

been affected.
For available-for-sale financial assets equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security

below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:
. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in

interest or principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

or financial re-organisation; or

. disappearance of an active market for that financial asset

because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period, as well as observable changes in national or local

economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (cont'd)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest

rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent

periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in the profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectable, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously

written off are credited against to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the

period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have

been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (cont'd)

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments, impairment
losses previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.
In respect of available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses
are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event

occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the

Company's own equity instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (cont'd)
Convertible notes

If the conversion option of convertible notes exhibits characteristics
of an embedded derivative, it is separated from its liability
component. On initial recognition, the derivative component of
the convertible notes is measured at fair value and presented as
part of derivative financial instruments. Any excess of proceeds
over the amount initially recognised as the derivative component
is recognised as the liability component. Transaction costs are
apportioned between the liability and derivative components of
the convertible notes based on the allocation of proceeds to the
liability and derivative components when the instruments are
initially recognised. The portion of the transaction costs relating to
the liability component is recognised initially as part of the liability.
The portion relating to the derivative component is recognised

immediately in the income statement.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss or other financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified at fair value through profit or
loss when the financial liability is either held for trading or it is

designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.
A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

. it has been incurred principally for the purpose of

repurchasing it in the near term; or

. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a

hedging instrument.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (cont'd)

Financial liabilities (cont'd)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (cont'd)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial

recognition if:

. such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would

otherwise arise; or

. the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group's documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is

provided internally on that basis; or

. it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement permits the entire combined contract to

be designated at fair value through profit or loss.

. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on

remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade payables, accruals, deposits
received and other payables, convertible notes, amount due to an
associate and obligation under a finance lease) are subsequently

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FES:tHEHME »
POLICIES (cont'd)

(i) Financial instruments (contd) (i) €®IA#E)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (cont'd) fﬁtﬁ’ﬁ ERKRATA (#F)
Effective interest method B )%

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis other
than financial liabilities classified as at fair value through profit or

loss.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the assets expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither
transfer nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing
involvement and recognises an associated liability. If the Group
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the

proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

Derecognition (cont'd)

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the
Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts
on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the

basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised

in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if

any.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit or loss in the
reporting period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained
from the use of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure

is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEZE2HHEZHE &)

POLICIES (cont'd)

(j)  Property, plant and equipment (cont'd) (G) WE BBERIE(E)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less
their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis. The principal annual rates are as follows:
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of

lease terms and 5 years

Computer software 30%
Equipment under finance lease 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Motor vehicle 25%
Medical equipment 10%
Office equipment 30%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets. However,
when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be
obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over

the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

FEREEXRABRRGBREE LWEHRER
A0 R HII SR B R o b AT AT A
FABERNEDERNSRERAREHN
MAERGF 2B 2 FERAEEEANR-
TRFEENRMT:

HEEE MAHBEAFZ

BEE
B 30%
BEMHER 20%
EMREE 20%
AE 25%
BERE 10%
MRERE 30%

REBEHERACEEDNEMGAE
REHREREEEMRAZEERE-R
- HEEEREEHER AR AIEL
e MEERNEHEMEAEAFERSF
HzBEENE-

%ﬁ’%ﬁ%ﬁi%‘%%@iﬁﬁéF%HﬁT\ﬁﬁi
R ARIRAS B R ZR S - WD 3 - Me2s MR IR
EH%’}HX;%TJEEL\"m%ﬁ#&@—lﬁmﬁ*%%ﬁ

REELEZRE BRIEEMERASR
ZEEREECEZERTARE TR ER
R o

h¥FHR  FEERREEXEEERAA



96

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

BB |mRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

3.

(k)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following

conditions are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks

and rewards of ownership of the goods;

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective

control over the goods sold;
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and the costs incurred or
to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured

reliably.

Revenue from provision of health management service is

recognised when the services are rendered.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties
under operating leases, is recognised in the profit or loss on a

straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEZ@:tHEME @)

POLICIES (cont'd)

() Taxation () =
FISBiF 88 B e T R I8 RORIE R I 2

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rate that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to

reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Taxation (cont'd)

Deferred tax (cont'd)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or

settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption
is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time, rather than through

sale.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting

for the business combination.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEZ@:tHEME @)
POLICIES (cont'd)

g

(m) Leasing (m) #HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and

recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair values at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated

statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
expenses are recognised immediately in the profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Group's general policy on
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in

the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits form the leased asset are consumed. Contingent
rentals arising under operating leases are recognised as an expense

in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The
aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic

benefits from the leased assets are consumed.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ=F

3.

(m)

BB |mRME
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the

profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

. exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating
to assets under construction for future productive use, which
are included in the cost of those assets when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign

currency borrowings;

. exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to

hedge certain foreign currency risks; and

. exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or
payable to a foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net
investment in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and reclassified from

equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.

(n)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

POLICIES (cont'd)

Retirement benefits cost
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment arrangements

Share-based payment transactions of the Company

For grants of share options that are conditional upon satisfying
specified vesting conditions, the fair value of services received is
determined by reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the date of grant and is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share

options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The
impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised
in the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share options

reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to profit

or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When share options are forfeited after the vesting date
or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to retained

earnings.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FZ2Z2:HEME @
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3.
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U

BB |mRME
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constitutive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows where the effect of

the time value of money is material.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable

can be measured reliably.

Related parties transactions

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:
(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Group or of a parent of the Group.

(9)

U

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

\

TE27

g

TR R ()

%
EAKEABEEHFMARERE AT LM
§1£ CBHAKEBETERZE TN
X A% B (SN RR BE A SE b 1 A I RERR
ﬁo

ERRBEBIRBEIRRERRRE AR
BEEMBZREBZRERFT EFEE
BYRARBEEZEARETHEERE - i
BEERAXNREEEZRERET
A8 EEEENAZSHS R BRE (i
ERIHHEZEBEA) -

FEHIR M E = W EI B E NS Ffrﬁz
MoEHEENGE MERNEELS
S8 5RIR B R MR Iﬁﬁﬁﬁiauﬂ;&i&ﬁ
B BEBKIBERREE

Hﬂi\ﬂ] r L Eﬂ}

BEALXRS
THALTRBERREERE

(@) fWEBLATAL BIZALSEZAL
BEREREINRERBENEE AR

fi 5

() EHIEARERAEE:

(i) HAKEREAFESN =L

(i) AAEEXAEEFAFMHE
EEEAE

Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FEZTHEME @
POLICIES (cont'd)

() Related parties transactions (cont'd) n BAEALRS (#E)
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following (b) fwfFa IR G - B EBEE
conditions applies: EEEEE
(i)  the entity and the Group are members of the same () %EBEASEEBER-SEHZ
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and KE (NEFAE HWEARF
fellow subsidiaries is related to the others); FRIZRWNE AR EARRE
)
(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other (i) —EBERASEBNBELNT
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of REELE (B —EERK
ZEBEETKERFZ

a group which the other entity is a member); 82A]

(i)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party; (i) MEEBHRA-—F=FHa
B

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the vy, —BRA—E=-FEBza%

other entity is an associate of the third entity; ¥ ME—BERAEZE=S

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the (v) ZERA/REEEAREEIE
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity Bz B B BBRRE AT
related to the Group. If the Group s itself such a plan, EleMRAEHEA S E—IHET
the sponsoring employees are also related to the ZREBEEMEREERE
Group; e

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person (Vi) F&BEES (a)BEFTH A THE RIS
identified in (a); or HEZEH: &

(vii)y a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence i)y R@OEBEMMATHERE
over the entity or is a member of the key management BEARENLE ui B (3
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity). BEBZEBRADZEEZERA

go

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a (vii) % E 8-k B 2 EE KR
part, provides key management personnel services to R mAEEXAREBNE LR
the Group or to the parent of the Group. AR AR EEAS RS-

Close family members of an individual are those family members BRI A TEREDNRKEK SR EZLE
who may be expected to influence, or be influence by, that person BRXINEMAIZEZEIA LXK ZIE
in their dealing with the entity. FALTHEOREKS -

A transaction is considered to be a related party transaction when RHOBERRBAEANTRGRIERNEEEH
there is a transfer of resources, or obligations between the Group EATZzREBRER REXEE THE
and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged. BWERE R -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ=F

3.

(s)

®

BB |mRME
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,

they will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Group. Contingent assets are not
recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is

probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the Group'’s
chief operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group's various

lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or to provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually

material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

(s)

®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future

events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next reporting period are discussed below.

Impairment of short-term loans receivable

The policy for impairment loss in respect of short-term loans receivable
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and ageing
analysis of the receivables of short-term loans receivable and on the
Management's judgement. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each customer. If the financial conditions of the customers of the Group
were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make

payments, additional allowance maybe required.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use of the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Management to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the CGU and a suitable discount rate in order

to calculate present value.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group's management determines impairment of trade and other
receivables on a regular basis. The estimate is based on the credit history
of its customers and current market conditions. The management of the
Group reassesses the impairment of trade and other receivables at the

end of reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (cont'd)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates the useful lives of
property, plant and equipment in order to determine the amount of
depreciation expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are estimated
at the time the assets are acquired based on historical experience,
the expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as well as technical
obsolescence arising from changes in the market demands or service
output of the assets. The Group also performs annual reviews on whether

the assumptions made on useful lives continue to be valid.

Fair value of contingent consideration

For acquisitions accounted for under HKFRS 3, future anticipated
payments to vendors in respect of earnouts are based on the
management's best estimates of future obligations, which are dependent
on future performance of the interests acquired and assume the operating
companies improve profits in line with management's estimates and are
included in liabilities greater or less than one year as appropriate. These
estimates will likely differ from future actual results of operations and cash
flows, and it is possible that these differences could be material. Changes
to earnouts are recorded in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

and other comprehensive income.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant
judgement is required in determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax

provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Impairment of loan to a shareholder

The Group's management determines impairment of loan to a
shareholder on a regular basis. The estimate is based on the credit history
of its shareholder and current market conditions. The management of the
Group reassesses the impairment of loan to a shareholder at the end of

reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (cont'd)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Certain assets and liabilities of the Group are measured at fair value for
financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is available.
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. At the end of each reporting
period, the Group works closely with the qualified external valuers to
establish and determine the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs
for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements. The Group will first
consider and adopt Level 2 inputs where inputs can be derived from
observable quoted prices in the active market. When Level 2 inputs are
not available, the Group will adopt valuation techniques that include Level
3 inputs. Where there is a material change in the fair value of the assets,
the causes of the fluctuations will be reported to the directors of the

Company.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in the
determination of the fair value of various assets and liabilities are
disclosed in Note 5 (c).

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
variable selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of manufacturing and
selling products of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result
of changes in customer taste and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycle. The directors reassess the estimations at the end of

reporting period.
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MR E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

5.

(a)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets TREE

Loan and receivables SRRk ENRFIE
Available-for-sale financial assets HEeMEE
Financial liabilities A=K
Amortised Cost BEAAR
Contingent consideration payables FEfT A RAE

The Group's major financial instruments include available-for-sale
financial assets, deposits and other receivables, amount due from
an associate trade receivables, amount due from a shareholder,
loan to a shareholder, short-term loans receivable, bank and cash
balances, trade payables, accruals, deposits received and other
payables, convertible notes, amount due to an associate, obligation
under a finance lease and contingent consideration payables.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these are set out below. The
Management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective

manner.

There has been no change to the Group's risk exposure in respect
of financial instruments or the manner in which it manages and

measures the risks.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET
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2,042 2,042

95,822 54,786

= 30,875
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. 2T HEw)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) LREABREEBZEREE

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through sales and
purchases which give rise to receivables, payables and cash and
bank balance that are denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a
currency other than the functional currency of the operations to
which the transaction relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk
are primarily HK$ and Renminbi (“RMB").

Certain cash and bank balances are denominated in RMB. The
conversion of RMB into other currencies is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by PRC. The
Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk in respect of exchange
fluctuation of HK$ against RMB. The Group currently does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency

assets and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency

S

AEBETEREFELNINE (BIERS
HEEENTRE BRI E R ) 5HE B YK
B EMNREMASRRTESGTEHYE S
KRk EEZRBRNERTIZERETR
ARB(TARE]L) -

ETRERBITEBUARESE - AR
R R HMEEREETPRBTEMN
SMEERUERERA - REBEE BT
AR WEEE 5% B #0 51 E R o 75 5% B3R B
WEEFMIIEEERBEZINEG B
R o AR BT B EIMNE R - 3654
2REZBHMERINERER

exposure closely and will consider hedging significant foreign

currency exposure should the need arise.

7N 52 [ 36 8 3 78 TT 3 55 T M B SN L g
P 5% A 1 M e 8

The Group are not exposed to foreign currency risk in respect to

HK$ against the USD as long as this currency is pegged.

AEBUINEHECEREERABER R

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated

monetary assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period are HHRZEEENT
as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =K

2015 2014 2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT FTET FHT
RMB AR% 26,660 473 - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HILFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Foreign currency risk (cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group sensitivity to a 5% increase
and decrease in functional currency of the Group against the
relevant foreign currencies. 5% represents the Management's
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation
at the reporting date or a 5% change in foreign currency rates. A
positive number below indicates a decrease in loss or an increase in
profit where functional currency of the Group weakens 5% against
the relevant foreign currency. For a 5% strengthen of functional
currency of the Group against the relevant foreign currency, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or loss, and

the balance below would be negative.

RMB AR

In Management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative
of the foreign currency risk as the year end exposure at the end of

the reporting period does not reflect the exposure during the year.

5.

(b)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

SR T E

THEAREEEEREE (£
s m g ()
TRAJAEEHEDREEE L EHINE

FHE K f2 [B5%.2 B E 5 15 © 5% & I
EBrRIEINEERSHNALAEE - §

RESMEBEMIINETENREESR
HE - WS BN E R 8y500%

HEEBE BN ERHEERNEMER
B2 {E50%8 - PRAMIEHEERRERRD K
EAMIE I EAREENI A E R EENE
MEBTHESWE Y EHES — AR
SERNFE ATEBOEEXEE-

Profit/(loss) before tax

BAD=A (FE)
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FETT
1,333 24

BEEERR INERBROGREDT TR
BRI ARHmEHRZFRERERA
WA RIRE R 2 BB ERA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. T A @

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd) (b) LREABREEEZEREE (&)

Interest rate risk

The Group does not have any bank borrowings.

The Group has interest-bearing assets including time deposits
and bank balances, short-term loans receivable and loan to a
shareholder. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The Group currently does not have interest rate
hedging policy. However, the Management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure

should the need arise.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on
the fluctuation of The London Interbank Offered Rates (“LIBOR").

Sensitivity analysis
If the floating rates had been 50 basis points (2014: 50 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the

Group's:

Profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2015 would
increase by approximately HK$147,000 (2014: HK$1,133,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates
on its time deposits and loan to a shareholder (2014: time deposits

and loan to a shareholder).

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is mainly attributable to trade receivables,
loan to shareholder, short-term loan receivables and bank and cash
balance. The Management has a credit policy in place and the

exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

FIEm b
AEEW BERMBITEE

AEBBER G REERBERFERRE
TRES BUREHERRAKETRRE
RZETRTAZHEBNEMERE-
7R £2 [ 35 5 3 S8 BR P A £ R 3 8 O SR
AR BEEGERNERE  WNFEERE
ZREITERNERR -

AEBEZRERENEAREBZEPRN R
BERTTRER B ([RBERITRAZERS ) 2
UK

BRE AT

FR2IEMBHEFTE 2B /RT-ﬁ;‘?
B E T RESOEER (ZF— M
FS0EES)  AIAKE:

BE-ZT—AF+-_A=-+—HLFEZ
bR 7 Al /ﬁ%‘ #5381 50 49147,0005% 7T
(ZZF—P4:1,133,0000870) L hE B
m%mﬁlﬁﬁ%szH}%ﬁ R A8 TR R
B (ZZ—mF: THERAEETREE
%)Z%@Jﬁwnﬁﬁﬁﬁzo

EEmEE
rEBEEERRFEREEKEZE HHRIE
BTREZER  EYREEERARRT
RRGEH BEEREEEIK BEE
REHNZEEERR-

h¥FH FEERREEXEEERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Credit risk (cont'd)

In respect of trade receivables and short-term loan receivables,
the credit periods usually vary from one month to twelve months
depending on the nature of the business. Extension may be granted
to major customers and each customer is granted a maximum
credit limit. Individual credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer's past history of making payments when due
and current ability to pay, and also taking into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Given the constant
repayment history, the Directors are of the option that the risk of

default by these counter parties is not significant.

Debtors with balances that are more than three months past due
are requested to settle all outstanding balances before any further
credit is granted and all overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
the Management. Normally, the Group does not obtain collateral
from customers. The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer rather than
the industry and country in which customers operate and therefore
significant concentrations of credit risk primarily arise when the
Group has significant exposure to individual customers. At the end
of the reporting period, the Group has certain concentration of
credit risk as 21.1% (2014: 13.9%) and 37.5% (2014: 45.8%)
of the total trade receivables was due from the Group's largest

customer and the five largest customers respectively.

5.

(b)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

SR T E

THEAREEEEREE (£

FEmE (&)
HREREZFFARBUERESR FE
HARFENF—EAZ+_@EATE BT
EBHEEME - TEFPARELCH 5@
EPERGRSEERB -HRERBHB—
EHBENEENMEEPETEREET
f-ZEFEEIFPBEIRNRNL
BEARNRNED TEEEPHEE
MEBAEFPEEMELBERRNER
ENRENERLE EFTRA/RFYHT
TR ERR A

e =AM AL ENERERIBATEE —
PEREEREERNZEEMEREREH
EIEETHEEMERNEHR —BmE
AEEVTHEFLESERR -AEEE
HOEERREFEZESEPMIFELLE
FIETERBERNERNFEZE Bt
EEREEEEAENEPHEEAEAXN
EESEFER RNIRERR ARERES
FIBLRFE21.1% (ZF—MF:13.9%) &
375% (ZZF— U4 :45.8% ) 5 Bl A REIR
AEERARFRARNEFRE  HILA
SEE-ENEESEFER-

Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd) 5. T A @

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd) (b) LREABREEEZEREX (&)

Credit risk (cont'd)

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the consolidated and
the Company statement of financial position after deducting any
impairment allowance. The Group and the Company does not
provide any guarantees which would expose the Group or the

Company to credit risk.

The Group deposited its cash and cash equivalents with approved
and reputable banks. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the bank may
cause the Group's right with respect to cash and cash equivalents
held to be delayed or limited. The Management monitors the credit
rating of these banks on an ongoing basis, and considers that the
Group's exposure to credit risk at 31 December 2015 and 2014

were minimal.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by regularly monitoring current
and expected liquidity requirements and ensuring sufficient liquid
cash and intended credit lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet the Group's liquidity requirements in the short
and long term. The liquidity risk is under continuous monitoring
by the Management. The Management will raise bank borrowings

whenever necessary.

FEmE (&)
HEHNHEAEERRBEFES R AR
MEFZeHMEENREAE (RHBRER
ERER) - AKBE RARBLTRMEAE
ABgEAEEXARRHEEERRD
EAAHER -

REBERSZENGEERFRITFERE S
KBRS EEBER RITWEXEHEEFT
RENAEERHMAFERE LIRS EHEE
BEMEMNETEESRG -EREHFEER
ZERTWEETIR RREAEER=-F
—hAFER-E-—NE+-_A=+—HEY
Wi ERBR -

REBEEEB
AEEERRPETRARZTEREHE
EEARMBAZABDESTE LKA
BWRARDRE MEUSFTERETEDR
BB ZBE NEMNAEEZEH LR
MBELRE - EEEEREERERDE
ZRR TRV ERBRRITEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

5.

(b)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (cont'd)
Liquidity risk (cont'd)

The following tables detail the Group's contractual maturity for its

non-derivative financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up

based on the undiscounted cash flows of the financial liabilities

based on the earliest dates on which the Group can be required

to pay. The amounts disclosed in the table are based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, are as follows:

At 31 December 2015

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Trade payables

Accruals, deposits received and
other payables

Convertible notes

Amount due to an associate

Obligation under a finance lease

Total

At 31 December 2014

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Trade payables

Accruals, deposits received and
other payables

Other financial liability

Obligation under a finance lease

Total

WZZ-EE+=B=+-H
FTESRMER
ERBH7E
JEst 3R BliRE R

E (708
nHRES
FERBE N RFE
REREEHR

@t

RZZ-mE+=A=+-H
FiiEcmaR
EREH5E
JEsT 3R RS R

Ei (508
Enemak
BEMEEMR

@t

Weight
average
effective
interest rate

MmELH
ERAE
HK$'000
Thx

15.90%

5.52%

5.52%

PANN=1 =
5. TR
(b) EREBREEEEREE(E)
mEBELEE (&)
TREAEEFTESRAEBZEF
HAHFB SR NDBRBEAESEZEFAIHE
REEZAH ReMBEZARRERS
MEMEH - TRAABERBEIDENRAT
BHRBRS
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than Between Over undiscounted carrying
1 year 1-5 years 5years cash flows amount
EHES
RERY RERRE
PR-F —Eif EBLF RERE REAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TER TR TET
5,121 - - 5,127 5,127
74,294 - - 74,294 74,294
13,804 2,000 - 15,804 15,734
654 - - 654 654
14 - - 14 13
93,893 2,000 - 95,893 95,822
29,373 - - 29,373 29,373
25393 - - 25393 25393
30,875 - - 30,875 30,875
21 - - 21 20
85,662 - - 85,662 85,661

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

5.

(@

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont@) 5.

Fair value of financial instruments (c)

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined as follows:

. the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded in active markets
are determined with reference to quoted market bid prices

and ask prices respectively;

. the fair values of derivative instruments are calculated
using quoted prices. When such prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow analysis is performed using the
applicable vyield curve for the duration of the instruments
for non-optional derivatives, and option pricing models for

optional derivatives; and

. the fair values of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding those described above) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on

discounted cash flow analysis.

Except as detailed in the following table, the Directors consider
that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognised in the consolidated financial statements are approximate

to their fair values:

SR T E

SBMIAZATE
AEESBEERSBEA B AT EER
mF :

. BB R AR AR I 705 BB T %
BEEVEREENRSREE 1D 5
SEMRBMSELRBEREREET
NFE

PTET A R TERBREE R
RRESHEBER AIAFRETET
Az TEHIRMEMAZES LR AR
HITET AN EERIETT
MABRZRENN K

. HtemEERERAE (TREL
E) 2 A FEDRBEERERRES
MENTZ EEFRMEBEAEE

BTRAFLEIN EERARGAVBR
ATeEReREENERABZREE
HEE RN FERE:

2015 2014
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

AREE DFE FREE nFE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR FTEx TAT THT

Financial liabilities Ea i h=Ri
Obligation under a finance lease ~ BVETREEF (M)

(note) 13 14 20 21
Convertible notes A E S 15,734 16,049 - -
Note: BT -

The fair value of obligation under a finance lease is estimated to be
approximately HK$14,000 (2014: HK$21,000) using 5.52% discount
rate based on bank interest rate for instalment loan.

Ap

RERIBITH HERFIR 25520084 30 K&t
B oBMEMREE Tz AT EMKTH514,0008
JL (ZZ— P94 : 21,000/ 7L) °

h¥EFH  FEERRREEXEEERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=ZZ—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

5.

(@

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Fair value of financial instruments (cont'd)

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that
are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is

observable:

At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—HF+-A=+—H

Other financial liability HttemasE

Contingent consideration payables &1 8k AR (&

Convertible notes AR ES

At 31 December 2014 RZZE-—MNFE+—_A=+—H
Other financial liability Httepa s

Contingent consideration payables & sk AR (&

The fair values of the financial liabilities included in level 3 category
above represented contingent consideration payable relating
to acquisition of Zhao Long International Medical Investment
Management Group Limited (“Zhao Long") and convertible notes
which have been determined in accordance with generally accept
pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the
most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the
credit risk of counterparties. The loss relating to remeasurement of
the contingent consideration payable has been recognised in profit

or loss.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

5. @@ T A @)

() ERMIAZATEGE)

TEREINRVTEREEZATFEFEZLS
BMTESH WREEAFETEHRREER
DERE—EZE=HH:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ -t E=R F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET FExT FET
- - 1,582 1,582
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— FE_4& E=H w@Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
- — 30,875 30,875
STAENE=ZFERNzeMmEBE AT E
TENEKERREERETEEEAR
~aE) ([JREE]) KAk &5 AR RS A
RE TREFRRESTEDMIZARTE

BEAET RERWARBEATEYHT

HiEERR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

5.

(@

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Fair value of financial instruments (cont'd)

Fair value estimation

The following table presents the changes in contingent

consideration payable which are classified as level 3 instruments for

the years ended 31 December 2015.

At 1 January

Settlement in cash during the year

Contingent consideration payable
for acquisition of subsidiaries

Fair value loss recognised

At 31 December

m—H—H
FREEH
WERBARZ
N RARE
ERRAFEER

R+-—A=+—8H

The following table presents the changes in convertible notes

which are classified as level 3 instruments for the years ended 31

December 2015.

At 1 January
Issue of the convertible notes

Fair value gain recognised

At 31 December

m—HA—H
BRI MR E S

ERER N FER R

Rt=ZA=+—~

5. T A

© SRMIAZATEE)
AFELEH
TE2IBE-T-AF+-A=+—H
FEEHBAESMIAY BHRARE
288

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FET
30,875 -
(30,875) -
- 30,730
— 145
- 30,875

TREIBE-F-AFT-A=+—H
EEEABAEMTAZ TREES 2
29>

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TET
1,603 -
) -
1,582 -

Z-HFFHR  FAEERREEXEEERLE
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ma

For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ =%

5.

(@

6.

BRI E
—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contd)

Fair value of financial instruments (cont'd)

Fair value estimation (cont'd)

The fair values of the embedded derivatives in the convertible
bonds at 31 December 2015 is calculated using the Binomial

Pricing Model. The inputs into the model are as follows:

31 December

2015
Expected volatility 41.73%
Expected life 1.963 years
Expected dividend yield 0%
Risk-free rate 0.36%
Share price HK$0.68

The Binomial Pricing Model requires the input of highly subjective
assumptions, including the share price, therefore the changes in
subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value

estimates.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, increase in share price of
the Company by 10% would decrease the fair value of embedded
derivatives in the convertible notes by approximately HK$465,000.
Decrease in share price by 10% would increase the fair value of
embedded derivatives in the convertible notes by approximately
HK$592,000.

There is no transfer into and out of Level 3 for the year ended 31
December 2015.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will

be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to

stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The

Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2014.

The capital structure of the Group consists of long-term borrowings

(comprising convertible notes) and equity (comprising share capital and

reserves).

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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TE AR 18 41.73%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (contd) 6. BEARMEREE @
The Directors review the capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this ZEEBTEHRTEAEE - RBEEEER E2R
review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated ~AEZEAKAMRABESHEER -EREHRHE
with each class of capital. The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting ZAEBEX - HRWT:
period was as follows:
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TR
Long-term borrowings REIER
Convertible notes (Note 35) AR E S (K17E35) 15,734 -
Net debt FRIE 15,734 -
Equity A i 2 546,355 457789
Gearing ratio EEAEBX 2.9% N/A
7. REVENUE 7. WA
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TR
Revenue represents the aggregate amounts WA W EYRZ
received and receivable analysed as follows: aFt&FE ST
Continuing operation BFEREXEE
Health industry REER 516,471 349,084
Interest income from investment and finance RERBEMSUA 13,819 10,734
530,290 359,818
8. OPERATING SEGMENTS 8. ZEmNHL
The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports ZIS’E BREBEEFESLERREBRIELHRER
reviewed by the chief operating decision-makers that are used to make HEMzREETEESI -

strategic decisions.

“T-REFR  EAEERREEEEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

The Group has engaged two reportable segments (i) health industry;
and (i) investment and finance. The segmentations are based on the
information about the operations of the Group that Management uses to

make decisions.

Principal activities are as follows:

Health — included precision life healthcare services
Industry (previously known as health management
business), healthcare investment management
business, natural health food business, advantage
growth for children business
Investment — Investing and financing activities
and finance

The Group's measurement methods used to determine reported segment

profit or loss remain unchanged from 2014.

The Group's reportable segments are strategic business units that operate
different activities. They are managed separately because each business

has different markets and requires different marketing strategies.

Information about major customers
Revenue from customers contributing over 10 % of the total revenue of

the Group during the year was as follows:

Customer A’ BEPA
Customer B! = ER!

! Revenue from natural health food business

2 The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total

revenue of the Group.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

il s Vil
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AEERERET R HSB—)REELE R (i)
BARRBE ZHBLENGEE M EAEE L
BRE B

TEERFSHMT :

REEZ - BREBEELZSEERY (R
EEEEXRY) BERE
EEER RARERMS
% LRBEREER

SERBE - RELREEHY

AEERREEE2HS HIBR RIS
ST -mERGRTE-

REBAIERD MALETRE B BRI XD
BR-REZEHER WIHHRSEBHEET
[R5 BERKAR ™IS RE -

FEEFZER
FN - RABRAEBMBABIERBIONWZBEFZ
AT

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
111,990 40,343
N/ATiE A2 50,117
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated from
external customers. There were no inter-segment sales in the year (2014:
Nil).

Segment results represent the profit earned/(the loss incurred) by each
segment without allocation of corporate expenses, bank interest income,

income tax (expense)/credit.

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating

resources between segments:

All assets are allocated to reportable segments other than unallocated
corporate assets which mainly include property, plant and equipment,

partial prepayment and deposits and corporate bank balances.

Al liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than unallocated
corporate liabilities which mainly include partial accruals, deposits received
and other payables, convertible notes and obligation under a finance

lease.

Geographical information
In determining the Group's geographical information, revenue information
is based on the location of the customers, and asset information is based

on the location of the assets.

8. =&EnEb#@)

EX2HmDARATERBINEBES 2 WA - ANF
ERENBOEHE (—F—MF &) -

DHEBES BB ZEZRN(EEZE
%@ WARDESEMRA - RITHBEKRAKE
B (FZ) HEme

RERDMBRRERDBESHEERM = -

BARDBEEXEEN (EZEEEME HER
& WD RN RIA RS RERRITHEER) N
MEBEECHBETE2HRDM-

BAROBEOXEE (T2REMNEFFIE B
Wiz e R EMIENFIE AT mRESIBERE
BRI MBEABEIBET 2RO M-

ith & & ¥
EREAEEZ R ERE  WABHBEETFFR
FEHRE BEEBNAREEMEHIRE -

Z-HFFHR  FAEERREEXEEERLE

123



124

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REPBRRMETE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ=F

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (contd)

Geographical information (cont'd)

—HFE+ZA=t—RLFE

The Group's revenue from external customers and information about its

non-current assets by geographical location are detailed below:

EZEMNMIRME

8. =EDE @

MEER (F)

AEBEREMBEPZWARBEBEIFRDE

Revenue from

external customers

BT

Non-current assets*

REMBEEZHWA FREBEE
2015 2014 2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET FHET
PRC F 485,239 298,966 64,256 64,292
Hong Kong &5 45,051 60,852 1,556 2,116
* Non-current assets excluded those relating to interests in joint ventures, — * IRBEETE Tﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ(‘é = /N
interests in associates and available-for-sale financial assets. FRESB 2 #Em ELREE-
Other segment information Hipn BER
Health Industry Investment and finance Unallocated Consolidated
REEE RERME KA &E
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHAT FET FAT FET FAT FAT FHT FET
Addition to property, plantand  REW % B REE
equipment 5,357 11,259 - - - 2,038 5,357 13,297
Depreciation of property, mE EBRRIETE
plant and equipment 5314 224 - - - 374 5314 598
Share of results of associates %15 BMERNRZER 12,899 121 - - - - 12,899 121
Interests in assaciates REERRI 2 B%R 234,811 13,131 - - - - 23481 13,131
Fair value change on contingent  JEfT i AR (E Z
consideration payables ATEED - 145 - - - - - 145
Other financial liability Hihemas - (30,875) - - - - - (30,875)

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

9. OTHER INCOME

Continuing operations

Bank interest income

Fair value gain on derivative financial instruments
Others

10. FINANCE COST

Continuing operations
Interest on convertible notes
Others

9. HMIkA
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
BESEEK
RITHBUA 21 18
PTEBBTAZ AFERF 21 -
EAh 638 392
680 410
10. B/ 158 A
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHET
BESEEK
AR ESHF B 69 -
HAh - 3
69 3

—T-REER

EEERREEXEERRQE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

11. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAT
Continuing operations BEKEXRK
Profit for the year has been arrived at FREBEMNEIER (GTA)
after charging/(crediting):
Total staff costs including Directors' remuneration: EEXRARHERE
(BIEEFHM)
Salaries and other benefits e MEMEF 13,106 15,092
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RIRARR TG B 552
Share-based payment expenses P& EL R 57 HH 307
13,636 15,951
Auditors’ remuneration % AT B 1,448 1,000
Fair value changes on contingent consideration payables kA R(B 2 A FEEE) 145
Fair value changes on derivative financial instuments ~ $TAF KT A A FEEF -
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses* BRRRAX2FE* 460,282 299,893
Exchange gain, net PE 5 U &5 0 F 58 (67)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment VI S R EITE 5314 598
Share-based payment expenses in respect of BEAREERTH
consultancy services B AR 75 519
Operating lease rentals in respect of rented premises ~ FARMEZLEAERSER
(excluding rented premise for Director) (TEFEEENHAYE) 4,587 2,897
* Included in “Cost of sales” of the consolidated statement of profit or loss EEtAGREERE REMEEWRRKRAZ [

and other comprehensive income

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

12. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND

(a)

EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments

Fees and other emoluments paid or payable to the Directors for the

years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Executive directors
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman)
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan

(Deputy Chairman) (note i)
Mr. Ye Jiong Xian (CEO) (note ii)

Non-executive director:
Mr. Lin Jiang

Independent non-executive
directors:

Mr. Mai Yang Guang

Mr. Yau Chi Ming

Mr. Huang Liang (note iii)

Total

HITES
REEEL(ZE)

KA (FEE)
(P5ED)

EMBRE (7TH#EH)
GED

FHTES
T4

BYFHTES
E3opib i
EFA%E
ERfd (M)

B

12. £ aREEE NESB
A
k57

() E=#<

RE-T-B4R-FT-ME+=A
=+-ALFE ENREHTEEE
CEYEIIESIRE

BE-_Z—HEF+-A=+—HLEFE:

Contributions
Salaries to retirement Share-based

and benefit payment
Fees  allowances scheme expenses Total
HREENK IR
e HERER B E HEfEXH we
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TART TER TR TERT TR
150 650 18 - 818
150 1,560 18 - 1,728
- 38 - - 38
150 150 - - 300
150 - - - 150
150 - - - 150
150 - - - 150
900 2,398 36 = 3,334

“T-RFFHR  FEERRREEXEEARAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

12. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (contd)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (cont'd)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

N

12.8F SHAEEENESH
& ()

(a) E=B<e (&)
BHE_Z—NF+_A=+—RHILFE:

Contributions
Salaries  to retirement  Share-based

and benefit payment
Fees allowances scheme expenses Total
HRERNK i
HwE  HERRE BAEE Hp il R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR THx FET TR
Executive directors HITES
Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen (Chairman) — RE# %4 (ZE) 150 699 17 - 866
Mr. Cheng Hau Yan B2 x4
(Deputy Chairman and CFO) (BIFERITEE) 150 1627 17 - 1794
Non-executive director: FHTES
Mr. Lin Jiang WIkE 150 150 - 50 350
Independent non-executive BIYFHITES
directors:
Mr. Mai Yang Guang V-dopbid 150 - - 50 200
Mr. Yau Chi Ming EEREE 150 - - 50 200
Mr. Huang Liang (note iii) Eon Sk (M) 150 - - 50 200
Total BE 900 2,476 34 200 3,610

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors, chief
executive officer and senior management as a discretionary
bonus or an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office during the year ended 31
December 2015 and 2014.

None of the Directors and chief executive officer of the Company
agreed to receive or waived any emoluments in the years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014.

REBEEZZ—RAFEk-ZT—WHE+=A
=t —BIEFE AEEBES N EME
MTEE - -TRRAEERRERE UEAR
el INAREB KA MARE BREBIE
TEALS B S E BB A R (E -

ARBEERTHRAHBERNHE_T
—HEFRZE—MF+_A=+—HLHF
£ AR B UER Bk ik 38 U ER AT AT BN & o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

\

12. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'SAND 12. EF SR EEENEESD

EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS (contd) ® @

(a) Directors’ emoluments (cont'd) () EEMe (&)
The share-based payment represents the estimated value of share PR LT S B HE AR B AR 2 R BB A M T 814X
options granted to the Directors under the Company's share option TESCBERENGGEE ZSHERE
scheme. The value of these share options is measured according WEEREBENIIME A B REER S
to the Group's accounting policies for share-based payment ERSH G BRET & -

transactions as set out in Note 3.

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Directors held share options RZE—RER-T—NFF+_A=+—

under the Company's share option scheme. Details of the share A E2RBAQABRETSFABR

options are disclosed under the paragraph “Share option scheme” - EREFBEREZTGHRE KM 37

in the report of the Directors and Note 37. [T &) —BRIRER -

Notes: Bt

i) Mr. Cheng Hau Yan has resigned as the Chief Executive Officer of D B2 HREDBERRARZITHER
the Company with effect from 28 December 2015. BT —AFTZAZT/\BEER-

i) Mr. Ye Jiong Xian was appointed as executive Director with effect i) ERBELLECEZARBITEELAR
from 18 December 2015 and Chief Executive Officer of the REZTBER B-T—0F+-A
Company with effect from 28 December 2015. +TNBRZZ-HF+ZA=ZTN\HRH

AR

i) Mr. Huang Liang resigned as independent non-executive Director i)y BRAECDEHEBVIINTEF B

with effect from 17 December 2015. T-RFETATEHREN-

—E-RFFR  FEERREEXREERRAR 129
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

12. DIRECTORS', SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S AND 12. &% - o EIEE L E B M

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (contd)

(b) Five highest paid employees (b)
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
two (2014: two) were Directors whose emoluments were included
in note (a) above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2014:

three) individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other allowances e RHEMER

Contribution to retirement benefits scheme MR ERIKE R ETE

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 1,000,000/ 7T

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the Directors or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office (2014: Nil).

At the end of the reporting period, there was no forfeited
contribution, which arose upon employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme and which are available to reduce the contribution

payable in the futures years.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

N

& ()

LEBREFHES
EXEELEESFMER S MA (=
T-OF ML) REE HHSEHET
WEXKE@) BT =% (ZFE—H%F:
=R)RBZMEWT

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT T
1,863 1,930
39 50
1,902 1,980

REZHSEATRER :

2015 2014

FA AEEREINENHFHTEER
AEREBHFMAL AERESIMAKRE
%W SEIL S 3 B Ry 13420
BE(CZE—F: &) -

R EHIR - I B (& 8 B FR K8 A 5T

MELNRKER ERRED KRR
FEABMNHK-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FT3 i <
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FAT
Continuing operations BEKEXK
Income tax expense comprises FEHRAZeE
Current tax: BRI
PRC Enterprise Income Tax R ZEFTEN (6,946) (7,627)
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBFEN = -
(6,946) (7,627)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the estimated assessable & 7 F 13 5% JY 4R 1% f 1l 4F & 2 & &1 & 25 B 03 7
profit for both years. No Hong Kong Profits tax is payable on the profit &% % 16.5%:T & o B 7 fEFR B % F) 2 58 B &Rl
for the year arising in Hong Kong since the assessable profit is wholly — FIEEBATIE G - E LR B BFTE £ 0N F 5 F
absorbed by tax losses brought forward. BRHNENEENEH-

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law") RIFEFEMEMRESHE ([CERESHE]) A

and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC B FENB AN RS TS N\F—
subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. A —B#/A25% -

—E-RFFR  FEERREEXREERRAR 131



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (contd) 13. M3 f A @

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the proft AFEZHEHRASEEABREMEMEEK
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other — #E¥R& 2 M AEFSEEM T :

comprehensive income as follows:

2015 2014
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
THER FHT
Continuing operations HELEER
Profit before tax B 75 Al A 49,052 32,957
Tax at the Hong Kong Profits BREENERHEE16.5%
Tax rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%) (ZZ—M%:165%)
HE IR (8,094) (16.5) (5,438) (16.5)
Tax effect of share of results of associates NG -prd
BBz & 2,128 4.3 20 0.1
Tax effect of income not taxable BT S BRRBIKA
for tax purpose iy 109 0.2 2,801 8.5
Tax effect of expenses not deductible BB E N AR
for tax purpose P % (1,413) (2.9) (4,058) (12.3)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZBBEEZ
Bz & - - (78) (02)
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses previously &) R HERFIBEE 2
not recognised HisgE 2,542 5.2 1,927 5.8
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries 7 E.Atf Bl AR Z 2 1)
operating in other jurisdictions MERATRTEZ
BT E (2,218) (4.5) (2,801) (8.5)
Income tax expense PSS B X (6,946) (14.2) (7,627) (23.1)

132 COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED  Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 28 November 2014 and 31 December 2014, the Group disposed

properties from its wholly owned subsidiary. Upon completion of the

disposal, property investment business has become a discontinued

operation of the Group.

The profit for the year from the discontinued operation is analysed as

follows:

Loss of property investment operation for the year

Fair value changes on investment properties

Total profit for the year from discontinued operation

The result of the property investment operations for the period from 1

January 2014 to 31 December 2014, which have been included in the

consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,

were as follows:

Turnover

Cost of sales
Gross profit
Other revenue and other income

Administrative expenses

Loss before tax

Income tax credit

Loss for the year

MK ALY
B4R |F AR FE K

E-EFE+—AZTN\BAR-ZE-EF+=
T AEBELEE2EWBERARZY
TRMEHETKE MEREXRBORANR
BzERIEEEER-

%W%#Dﬂ%

FERABRLEEEEB MMM :

2014

HK$'000

FHETT

FEMEREEB 2ER (2,831)

BEYE 2 NTFEE 9,894

FERBERIEKEEB 2 85T 7,063

MEREEBEN _E—NF—A—H=2=-Z—NQN

F+-_A=Z+—AZELECBREELR %Eﬁ&
HixmEmkERP 0T

2014

HK$'000

FETT

= 1,824

$HE R (105)

E A 1,719

E A YA Rz 19

TEAX (4,587)

TRl E 18 (2,849)

P15 R340 18

FEEE (2,831)

T-HFEFHR  EAEERREEXEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (conta)

BRI EERE @

Profit for the year from discontinued operation has been arrived after FEREASRILLCEEBFZHZHEME (5

charging/(crediting):

Auditors’ remuneration
Impairment loss recognised in respect of goodwill
Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Direct operation expenses from investment
properties that generated rental income
during the year
Direct operation expenses from investment
properties that did not generated rental

income during the year

Cash flows from discontinued operation were as follows:

Net cash outflows from operating activities

15. DIVIDENDS

A)
2014
HK$'000
FET
1% B A Bl 216
BRERZE s ERAREREE 2,939
REYEBES WAL (1,824)
B ERELAESRAZ
REMEERLEAY
97
FEVTEEELASKAZ
REMEEELERAY
8
(1,719)
REERIEEEEK RS ROT
2014
HK$'000
FHET
KEKEEK ZIRE R HFEE (304)

15. f& &

The Directors do not recommend any payments of interim and final 2 58 TN % ph AN F &R {5 (T 0] AP 4 12 oK AR

dividend for the year (2014: Nil).

(ZE—F &) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE 16. & & T
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ~ N2 G # B A E(L &R ER R EEEF T IZ R
owners of the Company is based on the following data: THBURETE -
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET
Continuing and discontinued operations HERERECRIEREXR
Earnings il
Earnings for the purpose of basic eamings per share BREARERT 2 BF]
(profit for the year attributable to owners of (FEARAREHEAA
the Company) FE 5 ) 34,009 27,505
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEBERRDEELE
Interest on convertible notes, net of tax A RESE  BiigFE 57 -
Fair value gain on the derivative component of AHRREFITER D Z
the convertible notes NTEERBAH (21) -
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share &% 58 2 Z 5 34,045 27,505
Number of shares (‘000) B2 E (TFK)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RN EGRERENZ
for the purpose of basic earnings per share T3 AR N AE T 19 BL 2,507,599 2,428,255
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEC#sSERzEBk
TE
Share options issued by the Company RRBETZ EARRE = 168,000
Convertible notes AR E % 725 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares R HESRE RN Z
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share AR IR T 19 8 2,508,324 2,596,255

—E-RFFR

EEERREEXEERRAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE (contd)

Continuing operations
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations attributable to owners of the Company is based on

the following data:

16. BIXEF) )

FREEEXK
ARFERBFELLEERZARREA AR
HEREAREERN 2 BIRET

Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company
Less:

Profit for the year from the discontinued operation

Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings per share

from continuing operations
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
Interest on convertible notes, net of tax

Fair value gain on Convertible Bonds

NFERF
Earnings for the purpose of diluted eamings per share  F JZ 5 B F EE &
from continuing operations 25 A

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above basic and

diluted earnings per share.

Discontinued operation

For the year ended 31 December 2014, basic and diluted earnings
per share for the discontinued operation was HK0.29 cents per share
and HKO0.27 cents per share respectively, based on the profit from
the discontinued operation is approximately HK$7,063,000, and the
denominators are the same as those detailed above for both basic and

diluted earnings per share.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
BB AERFE R
34,009 27,505
FERABKRIELEEL Y
i A = (7,063)
BRERZ &
34,009 20,442

BELBEROETZE:
ABEESNE  RIEFER 57 -
AR ESFITERD Z

(21) -

ES )

34,045 20,442

ERERERREERNARABZ 2B TIHER -

CRIEEEER
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—8 kEELRLEL
BEKZBRERNREERT SR A0.298 M &
0277l - THIRIE IR B B AR I & 575 2 5 FIAY
747,063,000 Tt E - MATA S SRS FE&
EARRBERFER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost:

At 1 January 2014

Additions

Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 41)

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Additions
Exchange alignment

At 31 December 2015

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment:

At 1 January 2014

Charged for the year

Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 41)

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Charged for the year
Exchange alignment

At 31 December 2015

Carrying amounts:
At 31 December 2015

At 31 December 2014

A
RZZ-mF—-f—A
&
HEMBAE (FiiEa1)

R-Z-mF
+ZA=+-8k
—Z2-1F-A-H

&

Ex@EE

R RERAME:

RZE-NE—A—8
FESH
HEMBAE (FiFa)

RZE-mE
TZA=+—-Ak
“Z-RF-A-H

FEIM

ExRE

R=2-1%
TZA=t-8

FEE:
R-ZE-1F

17. Y5 - 2 Sk

Equipment

Leasehold Office Furniture ~ Computer under Motor Medical
improvements  equipment  and fixture software finance lease vehicle  equipment Total
BEXE HAZRE HKARKE EHEHN REHERE RE BHERE ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TET TEL TET FET TEL
204 142 122 129 33 - - 630
8,164 804 721 62 - 2,035 1,505 13,297
- (126) - - - - - (126)
8,368 820 849 191 33 2,035 1,505 13,801
1,537 1,789 105 20 - 944 962 5,357
(544) (54) @) ) - (28) (185) (856)
9,361 2,555 913 207 33 2,951 2,282 18,302
55 54 32 45 8 - - 194
56 146 66 43 6 204 77 598
- (7 - - - - - (17)
111 183 98 88 14 204 77 775
3,632 760 192 57 7 507 159 5314
(178) 10 10 - - ?3) (56) (217)
3,565 953 300 145 21 708 180 5,872
5,796 1,602 613 62 12 2,243 2,102 12,430
8,257 637 751 103 19 1,831 1,428 13,026

—T-REER

EEERREEXEERRQE

137



138

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

HK$'000
FET
Fair Value AFE
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZE—ME—H—H 61,000
Increase in fair value recognised in RiEEEm R E M2 IS RER P HER
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and NFEE M
other comprehensive income 9,894
Disposal ik (70,894)
At 31 December 2014, 1 January 2015 and RZZE-—NE+_R=+—B ZZ—h%F

31 December 2015

All of the Group's properties interests held under operating leases to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as investment

properties.

The fair value of investment properties located in Hong Kong is
determined using direct comparison approach assuming sale of the
properties in their existing states with the benefit of vacant possession and
by making reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the

relevant market.

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period from two to five years, with an
option to renew the lease after that date at which time all terms were
renegotiated. Lease payments were usually increased every five years to

reflect market rentals. None of the leases included contingent rentals.
All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise meet
the definition of investment properties were classified as investment

properties.

All properties were disposed during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

19. GOODWILL 19. B E
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Cost A
At 1 January wn—HA—H 56,321 2,939
Acquisition of subsidiaries (see Note 40) W B BT 8 2 7 (BY5E40) - 55,011
Disposal of subsidiary (see Note 41) HERB AR (FE41) - (1,629)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 56,321 56,321
Accumulated impairment losses ZETREEE
At 1 January n—HA—H (2,939) -
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE - (2,939)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8”H (2,939) (2,939)
Carrying amounts IREE
At 31 December Kn+=Z—A=+—H 53,382 53,382
Impairment testing of goodwill mERENR

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to ~ AEITHENR WEELIEEUNTREELSE
the following CGUs. The carrying amount of goodwill (net of accumulated - R =ZZE—HAFR T —NFE+=-_A=+—
impairment losses) at 31 December 2015 and 2014 was allocated as B FE 2 BEEE (0K 2 REEE) 5 B

follow: T
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHET
Health industry REESE 53,382 53,382

“T-RFFHR  FEERRREEXEEARAR 139
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

19. GOODWILL (contd)

Health Industry

The recoverable amount of the ‘Health industry’ segment as a CGU
is determined based on a value-in-use calculation which uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by the Directors
covering a five-year period, and a pre-tax discount rate of 10.71% per
annum (2014: 13.49%). Cash flows beyond that five-year period have
been extrapolated using a steady growth rate of 0% per annum (2014:
39%). This growth rate is based on the relevant industry growth forecasts
and does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the relevant
industry. Key assumptions included gross margin and discount rate
which were determined by the Directors based on past performance
and its expectation for market development. The values assigned to key
assumptions are based on historical experience, current market condition,
approved forecasts and consistent with external information sources.
The Directors believe that any reasonably possible change in the key
assumptions on which the recoverable amount is based would not cause
the carrying amount of the goodwill generated from the Health industry

business exceed the aggregated its recoverable amount.

Investment properties

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the investment properties of
the Group had been disposed of and the profitability from the investment
properties would be significant deteriorated. In the opinion of the Director,
an impairment loss attributable to investment properties business
amounted to approximately HK$2,939,000 was recognised in profit or

loss accordingly.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investments in associates
Unlisted outside Hong Kong
Dividend receivable
Share of results of associates,

REFERBIRE ZRA
EREHINELT

L =N S

Amount due from an associate
Amount due to an associate

@

(b)

©

(d)

O

net of dividends received

JE Ui B 4 B] SRR
JE <1 ek 2 2 B IR

Amount due from/(to) an associate is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

On 9 August 2015, the Group acquired 30% equity interests in
Shenzhen Aidigong Modern Maternity Health Management Co.,
Ld* (RINEFZRRELREEEEZEMRAAF) (“Shenzhen
Aidigong”) and its subsidiaries (“Aidigong Group”) through
acquisition of a subsidiary. After the acquisition, Aidigong Group
becomes associates of the Group. On 11 September 2015,
the Group disposed 1.5% equity interest in Shenzhen Aidigong
to RYTHBEREREES SR E(ARAIK) and
recognised a gain on disposal of Shenzhen Aidigong amounted to
approximately HK$4,242,000. On 8 December 2015, Shenzhen
Aidigong issued shares to an independent third party which result
the Group's interests in Shenzhen Aidigong were diluted from
28.5% to 26.22%. A loss on deemed disposal of approximately
HK$4,149,000 was recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

On 23 November 2015, the Group acquired 28% equity interests
in Guangdong Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech Company Limited* ( &%
LRERAEYMEHEBIR A F]) (“Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech”) and its
subsidiaries (“Fengyuan Group”) through acquisition of a subsidiary.

On 13 June 2015, the Group acquired 26.5% equity interests in
Best Hunter Limited and its subsidiaries (“Best Hunter Group”) at
consideration of HK$27,560,000. After the acquisition, Best Hunter
Group becomes associates of the Group.

On 24 December 2014, the Group acquired 27% equity interests
in Zhanjiang Allad Optometry Centre Company Limited* (“Allad
Zhanjiang") and its subsidiaries (“Allad Group”) through acquisition
of a subsidiary. After the acquisition, Allad Group becomes
associates of the Group.

*  For identification purpose only

HB 2 AL F A

@

(b)

©

(d)

©)

*

=
=
=

OFEFR

2015
HK$'000
FBT

2014
HK$'000
FET

226,061 17,113
- (4,103)

8,750 121

234,811 13,131

= 4,107
(654) -

R (B BHE A RIRIBEER 2B R
ARERIFEER-

—EZ-RFENAAR AEEEBHBA
ARBFRIETERREEBREERRR
ARV BEFZD RMRBAG ([EF
BEE])I00BRE-ZWEE BEFEE
B AREERE R —T—AFNA
+— B AEEHERIETZ1.50KE
BRI TRERBEREESAKDE (B
PRAIK)  EUzE#94,242,0008 T — &
—AF+t-_ANB RIEBHEEE=H
BITlRA ERAEEANRIIE TR
ANHE2S 28,5008 2226.2200 < AR A 1B 25
= ERA R E L &S 18K 44,149,000/

JC °

TE-RAE+—A-+=H A£EEFHB

MEBARWEERLYRERAYREER

AR (BREMEYRIFEEWE QA
LR £ (3] ) 2800 % #E o

ZE-—RAFRNATZ=ZA -KXEEMU
27,560,000/ JT X (B W iEBest Hunter
Limited & E [ B A 7 ([Best Hunter& & | )
26.5% % #2 o ;Z W i 1% + Best Hunter& B K
BAEEB A RNT]

ZE-NE+ZAZ+HEA - AEEEB
WMEARWBEIREERLEHRLEAR
AR (TREBEHET])REKRBAR (TR
BEEE]) 27%E - Z W EEE  BIRE
SENAREEBE QA

ERZT

EEERREEXEERRAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd) 20. REt 2 QA 2 ()
Details of the Group's associates, which are held indirectly by the ZARQAREEHAZAEBMEL R AIRHERK
Company at the end of reporting period, are as follows: HIEEIELAT -
Proportion of
ownership
interest and
Form of Class of voting rights
business Place of registered interest held
Name of associate and structure incorporation  capital held by the Group  Principal activities
AEBME
st FERELER
BENAER EHARKA MR LB REEH REELS  TEXH
Shenzhen Aidigong Incorporated PRC Registered 2622%  Maternal and child
capital healthcare
RNEFE Gl P A BRA 2622%  HERERE
Beijing Aigong Health Technology Ltd* Incorporated PRC Registered 2622%  Maternal and child
capital healthcare
EREZRENRBR AT T ML M AR A 262200 BERR
Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech Incorporated PRC Registered 28%  Bio Medical Tech
capital
LRENEMRE T ML M AR A 8%  EMBERR
Yangxi Fengyuan Huake Agriculture Integrated  Incorporated PRC Registered 28%  Bio Medical Tech
Development Company Limited* capital
BRESRENREFEHBEERAF T ML M AR A 8%  EMBERR
Shanyang Fengyuan Huake Bio Tech Limited*  Incorporated PRC Registered 28%  Bio Medical Tech
capital
LS REREDHMRBR AT T ML M AR A 8%  EMBERR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd)

Form of
business Place of
Name of associates and structure incorporation
NG E3 k=S 1 B 2 3t B
Allad Zhanjiang Incorporated PRC
RBEET Eail2 v i
Zhanjiang Allad Opthalmology Hospital Incorporated PRC
Company Limited*
BIREERMNERERAF Eail2 v i
Zhongshan Allad Ophthalmology Hospital Incorporated PRC
Company Limited*
RLERERNERERAA Eail2 v i
Zhongshan Allad Ophthalmology Hospital* Incorporated PRC
L RBERERER Eail2 v i
Best Hunter Limited Incorporated The British Virgin
Islands
Eail2 v RBRAREE

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's associates
(i) for the period from the date of acquisition to the year ended date for
“Fengyuan Group, Aidgong Group, Best Hunter Group and (i) for the
year of the Allad Group were set out below which represents amounts
shown in the respective financial statements of the associates prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. All of these associates are accounted for using

the equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

* for identification purpose only

20. REEE RR 2w )
Proportion of
ownership
interest and
Class of voting rights
registered interest held
capital held by the Group  Principal activities
AEEfE
Pt RERERR
BRAER SELE  FEEH
Registered 27%  Ophthalmology
capital Centre
A 2%  BABRDL
Registered 27%  Ophthalmology
capital hospital
A % BRER
Registered 27%  Investment holding
capital
A 2%  REER
Registered 27%  Ophthalmology
capital hospital
A % BRER
Ordinary 26.5%  Investment holding
gl 265%  REER

FEAEEEBEATNONEEEREFE
HER-(BREE BFHEHRE Best Hunterfk &
Ri)yA—FHREEEE)MBZTHEERER
TX B EMBEREIIRNEE R AREBEES
MEMEEGRR M BEREOEE -FTAZSE
BENRFEARREEREMBEREAR -

* EHRES
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (cont) 20. REtE R Al 2 #Em e
Aidigong Group EREEE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FHET
Current Asset MEEE 107,435 -
Non-current asset EREEE 28,729 -
Current liabilities mEEE (42,726) -
Revenue WA 82,162 -
Profit for the period FE 5 A 10,266 -

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the Gt ERMEENGAMBERRERZR
carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the HBf& QR EFFEEYHENT:

consolidated financial statements.

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT
Net assets of the associate BENRzEERE 93,438 -
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest REBREFT=EEE
in Aidigong Group HEEEERLD 26.22% -
Cost of investment in associates B DRI E 2 AR
Unlisted outside Hong Kong REBFRINELT 24,499 -
Goodwill e 125,898 -
Share of post-acquisition profits and I8 2 U5 i 12 #6910
other comprehensive income, HEfsmalA -
net of dividends received DELEFIA 2,925 -
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in FEBEREFTEEEERZ
Aidigong Group AREE 153,322 -
There is no commitment and contingent liabilities under the associates. BENRRERERSABE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd)

Fengyuan Group

Current Asset MENVE B
Non-current asset ERBEE
Current liabilities mEEE
Revenue L ON

Profit for the period FE & A

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the
carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the

consolidated financial statements.

AY U\'}\l f— AY E|“|:_| N7/ .
20. REp S N Al 2w
EREME
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
145,448 -
29,358 -
(124,638) -
25,450 -
9,503 -
iLﬁﬁ%émﬁi RIFAMBRRERZR

AN 3 E%@TEHEEZIDT

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET
Net assets of the associate BENR2EERE 50,168 -
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in rEEREREE
Fengyuan Group WA RSO 28% -
Cost of investment in associates B DRI E 2 AR
Unlisted outside Hong Kong REBFEINE LT 14,047 -
Goodwill e 17,943 -
Share of post-acquisition profits and is 2 U5 i 12 #1910
other comprehensive income, HiimralA -
net of dividends received DELEFIA 2,583 -
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in REBREREBEERZ
Fengyuan Group REE 34,573 -

There is no commitment and contingent liabilities under the associates.

BERNREBAERINRAE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd) 20. REfEE R A 2 S
Allad Group REELE
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Current Asset MEEE 46,853 43,438
Non-current asset ERBEE 10,296 25,714
Current liabilities mEEE (8,174) (20,519)
Revenue WA 55,669 49,741
Profit for the year/period FE /MR 23,345 448
Dividend receivable from the associates during the year 4 P E 428 & 2 5] % 8. - (4,103)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the FilBf AR MBRNGA P HREAER 2N
carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the Ht&AF ZEAEEEYENT

consolidated financial statements.

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Net assets of the associate BMENTCEERE 48,975 48,633
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in REERRBEEER Y
Allad Group B R = LE 1 27% 27%
Cost of investment in associates R & R R E 2 B
Unlisted outside Hong Kong REBFEINELT 13,223 13,131
Goodwill EE 4,061 4,061
Share of post-acquisition profits and IS 2 U5 8 12 #9 N1 R R
other comprehensive income, HAobsza WA
net of dividends received DELEFHA 1,152 (4,061)
Carrying amount of the Group's interest RAEBRREBEEEERZ
in Allad Group BREAE 18,436 13,131
There is no commitment and contingent liabilities under the associates. MO NTREERERIREE-
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e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (contd)

Best Hunter Group

Current Asset

Non-current asset

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Revenue

Profit for the period

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the

consolidated financial statements.

4

Best Hunters &

B = N Bl 2 R AR o

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FHT

RBEE 13,417 -
FERBEE 3,345 -
mEEE (1,135) -
FERBEE (715) -
WA 14,099 -
F R A 3,473 -

L BENRERERGA P BEBRRERZR
carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the & AR ZESREEHERELT

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAT
Net assets of the associate BENR2EEFE 14,912 -
Proportion of the Group's ownership interest in AN &8 B 7 Best Hunterfs & 2
Best Hunter Group B R = L 26.5% -
Cost of investment in associates FRER & R R E 2 B
Unlisted outside Hong Kong REBFEINELT 3,952 -
Goodwill B 23,608 -
Share of post-acquisition profits and ISt #E U5 B 12 E N1)JR
other comprehensive income, HAibira WA
net of dividends received D ALHDF U 920 -
Carrying amount of the Group's interest in 7K & [E 72 Best Hunterss B
Best Hunter Group e BREE 28,480 -
There is no commitment and contingent liabilities under the associates. BB AT REERERIREE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HILFE

21. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 2. REEEIER
Details of the group's interest are as follows: REBBERFBEET:
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Cost of investments in joint venture REEREREZ KA
Unlisted outside Hong Kong REBFEINELET 73,235 73,235
Amounts due from joint ventures BUES EEFTE 60,330 60,354
133,565 133,589
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE (133,565) (133,589)

Details of the Group's joint ventures, which are held indirectly by the ARQRMEHEZAEBALELERNREHR
Company at the end of reporting period, are as follows: ZEEBIT

Proportion of

ownership interest

Form of and voting
business Place of Class of rights held Principal
Name of joint venture and structure incorporation shares held by the Group  activities
rEEFR
FERERER
RELEER ERHEERR & A R 3L 4t 26 Fris R 12 E Bl RERLG  FEEHR
Golden Royce Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 40% Dormant
Investment Limited
SR ERRRA] Ealiifpava BB EER 4000  EEEXE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

21. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (cont)

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not individually material

oy = N\ /

2. REEE I ER B

BERRELTEZNELEREEHR

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
The Group's share of profit/(loss) operation AEBBERE T,
(E8) - -
The Group's share of other comprehensive income REBEBGEEM2EK R - -
The Group's share of total comprehensive income REEBEZERRER - -
Unrecognised share of losses of RERFBESEDLE
a joint ventures &8s
The unrecognised share of (loss)/profit of RERFHEEESEREL
a joint ventures (E18) /%7 (16) 64
Cumulative share of loss of a joint venture RErEEEE R EE (63,606) (63,590)
There is no commitment and contingent liabilities. REAERIANEE-

22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHAT
Unlisted shares: LM -
Equity securities incorporated in the PRC (note) FH B EE R A2 Y
ARz (M) 2,042 2,042
Note: Bt o

Unlisted equity securities issued by a private entity engaged in research and
development were classified as available-for-sale investments and were stated
at cost less impairment loss at the end of the reporting period because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the Directors
consider that their fair values cannot be measured reliably. During the year
ended 31 December 2015, the Group identified no impairment loss related to
the unlisted equity securities (2014: Nil).

MABRBIEXBAMALBERBETHVERFE
REHIE LTIRAEF RN E BRIZRABRE
EEIE  ARaBERFEGBFNEERA UBE
ERB/WENAFEBEEAETE BE-_T—
FT_A=Z+—HLEFE AEEXEZNE B
IR ARFHRERSE (—2—HF &) -

T-HFEFH  EAEERREEXEERRQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HILFE

23. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENT AND OTHER

23. & ~ AN FRIA N H At B UL

RECEIVABLES FRIE

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAET
Deposits &0 1,848 1,280
Prepayment (note (i)) TEf FRIE (K@) ) 24,657 39,919
Other receivables (note (ii)) Eo A UK (BT EE i) ) 27,607 62,195

Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder B8 2~ Bl 6 FEIE AR AR R
of a subsidiary (note (iii)) SRR (B E i) ) - 27,875
54,112 131,269

The Directors consider that carrying amounts of deposits paid and other

receivables approximate to their fair values.
Notes:

(i)  Prepayment mainly represent procurement of raw material and finished
goods for health industry business, which are paid to independent third
parties of the Group.

(i) The other receivables mainly comprised of HK$23,813,000
advance to a party for a potential business co-operation project.
(2014:HK$18,267,000)

(i) The amount due from a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary was
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

EERS DAES R RARE R
AT EEE

BT -
() BNFAZZEREEXRZEHRAANSERL

FE=IRBERMB AR G2 BN FOR

(i) HbEU R E B E23,813,000% LA EE
EGSEEELRTELE = FNBR (ZF
—PU4F 18,267,000/ L)

(i) WBATNIEERRER BRI RER
AN BB -

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED  Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BWMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

24. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables (net of allowance for

doubtful debts), at the end of the reporting period:

0 to 30 days TE=1H

Detail on the Group's credit policy are set out in Note 5. The Group
maintains a defined credit policy to assess the credit quality of each
counterparty. The collection is closely monitored to minimise any credit

risk associated with these trade receivables.

Despite the fact that no collateral is held, the Group has assessed the
creditworthiness, past payment history and settlement after the end of the
reporting period, and considered that the amounts are still recoverable

and no allowance for doubtful debts is required.

There was no trade receivables that are past due or impaired for the two
years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

25. INVENTORIES

Finished goods X i

24. EINE 558

FEWE 58 (MR RREE) RS8R 2k
oM

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$'000

TR THAT

12,645 46,749

AEBEEBRFBHAMES - AEBREHIF]
AR EEEE UHEERZUF2EEYE
Z - AKEBEYERERBER BREEMES
BZEERESRBZEERR-

BEAKBYERSBEERAD AKRECHRER
2 OREERCHE RN RERRIR Z ERIELFT
it WRRZFHED AR - EF M RIEHE
e

RBE-ZFT-AFER-_FT-MNF+-_A=1+—

H LtﬁWIEEﬂE?ﬁEEHﬁZ%%?XIE@EEEJZﬁ@ °

25. 7 &
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
12,443 141
T-RFFHR FHEERREEXEEERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

26. AMOUNT DUE FROM A SHAREHOLDER

Details of the amount due from a shareholder are as follows:

26. fEW R R I8

FEM R ARERE BT

Maximum amount

outstanding

during the year
FRES 2015 2014
Name of a shareholder BREEE REBREH —E-RF —E—MF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FAT
Champion Dynasty Limited ~ Champion Dynasty Limited
("Champion Dynasty") ([ Champion Dynasty |) 562 562 115

The amount due from a shareholder is unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

Champion Dynasty was directly owned by Mr. Cheung Wai Kuen, an

executive Director.

27. LOAN TO A SHAREHOLDER

On 27 September 2012, the Company, as lender, entered into a loan
agreement with Champion Dynasty, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung Wai
Kuen, as an individual guarantor, and Guangdong Allad Commercial
Development Company Limited* (ER R EEHEER AR A A)
(formerly known as Guangdong Allad Yiliao Touzi Company Limited* ( &
HRIBEEEREFRAR)), as a corporate guarantor, to grant a
three-year revolving loan facility of up to HK$220,000,000 to Champion
Dynasty at an interest rate of HIBOR plus 2.5% per annum. The loan was

carried with the term of repayable on demand clause.

Details of the loan were set out in the Company's announcements
and circular dated 28 September 2012, 8 October 2012, 19 October
2012, 22 October 2012, 1 November 2012, 5 November 2012 and 20
November 2012 respectively.
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R R RBERBEER 2R RARERER-

Champion DynastyJy B — & #1TE FREE K&
HEHEA-

27. ETFTIREER

RZZE—=FNA=++tH A2F (EAEH)
#1Champion Dynasty (1R &7 ) RoREE L&
(TERABEARRA) RERREBEFEERERA
R(AEAERREEBRERABRAR) (1
BATIERA)ET — D ER I - M Champion
Dynasty#2 it —2 £ %220,000,0007% 7T,2 = F Hi
BRERRE  LERZFNELRBEBRITAE
PFENM2.5E - ZEERTIFIBIRERKEEGKRK -

BERFABERIRAARASHAZS——F 1A
—tNB ZE—ZF+ANE ZE—ZF+
A+hB ZT—=ZF+A=-+=ZH - ZF—=
F+—A—B ZE2—Z—F+—-—ARAR=FE
—ZF+—AZt+RAZAERBR-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

27. LOAN TO A SHAREHOLDER (conta)

On 2 October 2015, the Company, as lender, renewed the loan
agreement with Champion Dynasty, as borrower, and Mr. Cheung Wai
Kuen, as an individual guarantor, to grant a three-year revolving loan
facility of up to HK$200,000,000 to Champion Dynasty at an interest rate
of 10% per annum. The loan was carried with the term of repayable on

demand clause.

Details of the loan were set out in the Company's announcements and
circular dated 5 October 2015 and 26 October 2015 respectively.

7 & %HX%??/T}\V-

RZZE—RAFTAZAH ARAI(EAREHR)
EﬁiChamplon Dynasty (YER &7 ) RRE R L
F(ERBEAEBRA)EF —HERGS
Champion Dynasty#z fit — 28 £ %200,000,0007%
TZ=FEREREFRME  WERZFFERF
BI0E - ZEERIIF BIRERKEEKK -

ERFEEHIINARABHA-S—AF T
AEBR-Z—RAFTA-TRAZAERA
|)_(|o

Maximum amount

outstanding

during the year

FRARS 2015 2014
Name of a shareholder BEREE AEESE —E—RF —mF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FHT
Champion Dynasty Champion Dynasty 220,000 186,600 220,000
28. SHORT-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLES 28. B HAE FRAR1E
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
Loan receivables JEUE 3K
By corporate guarantee (note (i)) B EER (EG) 40,000 40,000
With no guarantee (note (ii)) R () 34,200 28,500
74,200 68,500
Carrying amount within one year (note (iii)) FEUCAREE (B EEGi))
——FR 74,200 68,500

T-HFEEHR  EAEERREEXEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

28. SHORT-TERM LOANS RECEIVABLES (contd)

Notes:

(i)  The loans with principal amount of HK$40,000,000 are guaranteed by
corporate guarantee provided by EERA RN BEEILEFR AR,
bear interest at 5% per annum and repayable within one year. On 29
May 2015, the Group entered into a supplemental agreement with the

borrower to extend the repayment period for one additional year.

(i)  Loan receivables are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and carried at
fixed effective interest ranging from 8% to 10% per annum.

(i) the following is an aged analysis for the loans receivables at the end of
the reporting period:

0 to 30 days 0%30H

31 to 60 days 31£260H
61 to 90 days 61%90H
Over 90 days @90 R

Total short-term loans receivables at 31 December 2015 was not past
due. The amount due are based on the scheduled repayment dates set

out in the loan agreements. All loans are repayable within one year.

28. B EAE R RIE ()

() A&%F/A40,0000008 T EHERHER
EREMAEEEREFRRAIREA AT
R IRFEFESWT ELR—FAREH - R=F
—AFRAAZt+IB AEBBRERAF—
WA ERHARTEHT —F-

() FEREFRABTEFHE Wi F8%ZE 10%H)
EE B FRETE -

iy M|EHRBEERNBERITWT

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TAT

- 9,500

- 19,000
74,200 40,000
74,200 68,500

RZEBE-RAF+-RA=+—-HNEHEREHE
WEEH - B MKB I RBEE R GRAEREE
ERMAE - AEERAR—FUARNERE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

29. BANK AND CASH BALANCES

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are denominated in HKD and RMB which
made for varying periods between one day and three months depending
on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at

the respective short term time deposit rates.

The time deposits carry interests at prevailing market deposit rates and
mature within one month. The Group does not hold collateral over the

balances.

At 31 December 2015, the Group's bank and cash balances denominated
in RMB are approximately HK$26,660,000 (2014: HK$5,599,000).

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however,
under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies

through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

30. TRADE PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables, based on the invoice
date:

TE=1H

N+BRE

0 to 30 days
Over 90 days

The average credit period granted by suppliers ranges from 0 to 30 days.

29. IRIT MR & 5%

RITASRENEARITERNERZHH X
REAE - EHERFESAETRAREE
HRNF—BE=@A |RFAKRENRREH
SR JE » 2 48 B8 K2 2 XE B3 75 R M) SR BRERR B o

EHERRERZMEFRMEFR TR —@E
RAREIE - NREBE W ER AT ARG

RZE-—AF+_A=+—B XEFBZET
MR & @iz AREEEHE » #9/526,660,0007 7T
(—Z—P04 :5,599,000/8 7T ) °

ARBY AR BAEMER AW RiE
REARER OMNEBRGH) K (BE SEX
NEETEMRE)  AEEEAFEBREELET
SMNEXBRRITHEARB LB ABEMER -

30. & 5 58

REZEBEASFEZRNEZRBZREDNT
W

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
5,077 29,372
50 1
5,127 29,373

EHRERARTHFHEER KN FORE3I0
H o

“T-REFR  EAEERREEEEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

31. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND
OTHER PAYABLES

31. ERHFIE B E R EAD
& 5KR

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Accruals FERTFRIE 2,912 4,666
Other payables (note) H fth JE A RRIE (MY EE) 86,262 3,614
Receipt in advance TE U kA 11,593 9,202
Amount due to related party JE < 38 75 FRIE - 17,113
100,767 34,595
Note: N
The other payables mainly comprised of the followings: Hin e RIBEEZBHE:

(i)  HK$37,480,000 received from third parties for a potential business co-
operation; and

(i)  HK$46,440,000 consideration payable to third parties for the
acquisition of equity interests in certain companies.

32. OBLIGATION UNDER A FINANCE LEASE

The Group leased an office equipment under a finance lease. The lease
term is 5 years. Interest rate underlying all obligations under a finance
lease is fixed at 5.52% per annum. The Group has an option to purchase
the equipment for a nominal amount at the end of the lease terms. Lease
is on fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into

for contingent rental payments.

() WEE=FIEREBEESEER37,480,000%
TL &

(i) ENE=ZFZHBEETARREZRER
46,440,000/ T °

2. MEHESFET

AEEREREAEHEE - ARAERE-H
HRRF -MEHEMEREZARANEXCEE
5,520 o AN E Al E ENHE R A (E
BERFE HERETERESE WEMRLAH
SN RET AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

32. OBLIGATION UNDER A FINANCE LEASE 322 . gi&fHESTHF
(cont'd)

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum lease RFEHFR MERE AR FEBEN KA

payments under finance lease and present value were as follows: RIBENT
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payment
BREHEENR BREHENRZRE
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2015 2014 2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FET THET TR
Amounts payable under a finance BEREMERNKIEA
lease within one year —FR 14 21 13 20
14 21 13 20
Less: future finance charges B BEREER (1) (M - -
Present value of lease obligation MEBEEZHIE 13 20 13 20
Less: Amount due for settlement 50 e i DS Ra)
within 12 months BB ZHIE
(shown under current liabilities) (Z2IERBIARE) (13) (20)

Amount due for settlement after 12 months A+ {E B & F|HEE 2
HIE - -

The Group's obligation under a finance lease is secured by the lessor's AEENMERESTAHHEBAAEMAEEEY
charge over the leased asset with the carrying amount of approximately — ¥R fE#K - Z B EREE 513,000 7T (=
HK$13,000 (2014: HK$19,000). T — P4 : 19,000/ 7T) ©

All obligation under a finance lease is denominated in Hong Kong dollar. PEREEERENETFE

“T-REFR  EAEERREEEEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=ZZ—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

33. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY

e RARE

Contingent consideration payables

Amount due within one year included

BH 2 308

under current liabilities

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group acquired 70% of
the issued share capital in Zhao Long and its subsidiaries (the “Zhao Long
Group”). An additional consideration was required to be paid depending
on the upcoming financial performance of the these subsidiaries. At 31
December 2014, the fair value of amount payable of HK$30,875,000 was
recognised as contingent consideration payable included in other financial
liability and measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The
amount was estimated based on an assumed probability weighting in
fulfilling the performance of requirement. During the period from the date
of acquisition to 31 December 2014, a fair value loss of HK$145,000 was
recognised in the profit or loss for the contingent consideration payable.
The additional consideration of HK$30,875,000 has been settled in the
form of cash in March 2015.

In addition, given that the additional consideration of HK$30,875,000
have paid, the extra amount that required to be paid pursuant to the
Zhao Long Acquisition Agreement (as defined in Note 40) as calculated
by a predetermined formula would become zero regardless the Zhao
Long Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2015. The Group
therefore would not be required to pay any extra consideration for the
acquisition of the Zhao Long Group during the year ended 31 December
2015.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

FFAERBARER —

3. EfhemBaE
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
- 30,875

FR

- 30,875
RZE—UFE+—_A=+—H1 AEBKRIEK
BELEMBAR (JKEEME)700%E FHITR A
EREIIMIAMB AR EH B EES L -
R-Z—NE+-_A=+—H ENREZRAF

1830,875,000/% LR A BN ARE  5FAH
B ETIRNRELRZ AT EFE - ZH
BIRERBEMER 2 BRE e E M ET - IR
B E-_ZT—mMF+-_A=+—BHH 2FE
[E518145,0007 T 70 18 75 5 P R VE FE A S AR
B-N_T—RF = ABIE$30,875000%F L5
SN B ARIR o

SN - 38 7 B SME (B 2 930,875,000/ 7T * B R
EANTEE S R=RE ik = (10
HA0OER)FERIEEHRT ERILEEE
BE_Z-RF+-A=1t—B0NE - ~"KHE
H ks 7B 2 Bk e B A E A &R IME

BHz—_F—AF+-_A=+—8-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

34. SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
Authorised:
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014

1 January 2015 and 31 December 2015

Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 2014, 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Issuance of shares upon of exercise of

share option (note)

31 December 2015

Note:

34, fRAK
Number of Share
shares capital
RBEAR [N
'000 '000
F iz F iR
FRRE{E0.01E L2 LAk
SETE MR
R-ZZT—MNFE—H—H"
—E-MFE+ZA=+—8"
—E-—AF—A—HE
—E-HF+=-A=+-—H 80,000,000 800,000
EBIT RAUR IR
RZZE—MNFE—H—H-
ZE-MFE+ZA=+T—HEK
—E-hFE—-—H—H 2,428,255 24,282
BEATEH R AR (M)
168,000 1,680
—E-RF+=-A=+—H 2,596,255 25,962

fi i

On 29 June 2015, 2 July 2015 and 21 July 2015, the Company allotted
and issued in aggregated of 48,000,000, 24,000,000 and 96,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.01 each pursuant to the exercise of share options granted to
the Group's employee and consultants respectively. The exercise price was
HK$0.315 per share.

35. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

I
i
DRt
S|
S

Liability component

2
o

Derivative component )

—E-AFAA-t+HNA ZE—RAFtAZAE=
T-RFtAZ+—H AKERE RETER0.01
BILTHREERNTERTHRAEENE TNE
5 2 Bl & 548,000,000 + 24,000,000 296,000,000
B ZATEERER03IISE T

35. Al IR ESH

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
14,152 -
1,582 -
15,734 -

T-HFEEHR  EAEERREEXEEARQF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=ZZ—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

35. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (contd)

On 17 December 2015, the Company issued convertible notes with the
aggregate principal amount of HK$16,000,000, bears interest at the rate
of 9% per annum. The convertible rates will be matured on the second
anniversary of the date of issuance. Each note entitles the holder to

convert to ordinary shares at a conversion price of HK$0.858.

Conversion may occur at any time between 18 December 2016 and
16 December 2017. If the notes have not been converted, they will be
redeemed on 17 December 2017 at HK$0.858 each. Interest of 9% will

be paid annually up until the notes are converted or redeemed.

The proceeds from the issuance of the convertible notes on the issue
date of HK$16,000,000 have been split into liability and derivative
components. On issuance of the convertible notes, the fair value of
the derivative component, representing the embedded derivative of
the conversion option, is determined using an option pricing model
and this amount is carried as a derivative component of the liability
until extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the
proceeds is allocated to the liability component and is carried as a
liability on the amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption. The derivative component is measured at fair value on the
issue date and any subsequent changes in fair value of the derivative
component as at the end of the reporting date are recognised in the

consolidated income statement.

The fair value of the derivative component is determined based on the
valuation performed by an independent professional valuer using the

applicable option pricing model.

As at 31 December 2015, the convertible notes with an aggregate

principal amount of HK$16,000,000 remained outstanding.
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35. AR GES @

—hF+ZA+LH AREETITBRRE
% R A% #5216,000,0007 7T * F ) K 9% A]
B EFHEGBRENORNEFI S - SUESS
BARER S TR #I8(E/R0.8588 T

BHer _T—XNF+ZATNEZZT—tF
+=ZA+~ zFﬁEﬁEﬂEﬁﬂ W& % 1 R
BARRBEE—E—t+tFTATtBUE
[1%0.858/ % LEE E ¢*‘L%9%Hv}3‘iﬁﬁ§f§%%
Bk EE -

AR EEAT A AR E 55 16,000,000/ 7T Ay 2k B AS

DREBEMTETER S - EBETAIRRES

PTEI RO RTE EERAESBRALTE
EﬁﬁﬁEﬂf’*ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬂ%@%flﬁﬁﬁmmi
TAMHBEEERRER - ZFTSHBREIER
&5 ?tmﬁﬁkﬁ%@s_”méﬁﬁﬁﬁz:&ﬁﬁ%

=
it
m D

EERMTAERAZITEMTETA
;KtZJS NEBIENAFENEEET AT
CHEERAFIERPER

m 2 o
P
o 2

TTET AR FERENELEEFMGE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

35. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (contd)

35. AR ES @

The movements of the liability component and derivative component of #HEZZT—AF+-A=+—H mJRKREHFD
the convertible notes during the year ended 31 December 2015 are as BEIHOMITET AIBHEEHWOT
follows:

Liability Derivative

component component Total
BEHG fTEIR am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FEL FEL

Issue of convertible notes BITAMBRES 14,139 1,603 15,742
Interest expenses FEaxH 69 - 69
Interest paid BATHE (56) - (56)
Fair value adjustment ATEAE - (1) #2))
At 31 December 2015 RZB-ZF+ZA=t-H 14,152 1,582 15,734

36. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following was the major deferred tax liabilities provided (assets
recognised) by the Group and movements thereon during the current and

prior reporting periods:

36. BLEMRIBEE

AT AAEBERAREHE BT RS HREE
HEEZTRELCHBRE (CRIBEE) RE

ek

=
Property,
plant and Investment
equipment properties Total
Wk BERRE REME wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR TET
At 1 January 2014 RZZ-ME—A—H 32 18 50
Credit to the consolidated statement of profitor ~ R4RABH KAt 2 EMFREEN
loss and other comprehensive income - (18) (18)
At 31 December 2014, 1 January 2015 RZZE-ME+-A=+—-H"
and 31 December 2015 “Z-hF-A-HRK
—2-Aft+-A=t-H 3 - 3
T -REEW EEERREEXEBERA S
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRMHE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

36. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (cont'd)

For the purpose of the presentation in the consolidated statement of
financial position, certain deferred tax liabilities and assets have been

offset.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends
declared in respect of profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries from 1
January 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been provided for in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of temporary differences
attributable to the profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries as the Group
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

With regard to the Group's investment properties, as none of them is held
under a business model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment properties over
time, rather than through sale, the Group has not recognised any deferred
taxes on changes in fair value of the investment properties. In addition,
the Group is not subject to any income taxes on disposal of its investment

properties in the year.

At 31 December 2015, the Group has unused tax losses of approximately
HK$666,190,000 (2014: HK$661,613,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax assets have been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. All unused tax losses may be

carried forward indefinitely.

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme") pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the annual general

meeting of the Company held on 11 October 2012.
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36. IRIEFHIBEE @

REJGEMBRARE  BETEEHBARER
BECKHIE-

REPECEMERE HPBEMBEARE -F
ZNF—A—-BRMRIUEN SRR B AR
ANTEFOTR o 7O 7N 55 [ m) 422 ) B B A R A 1 0 s
R ERZENARAARRAEISED  Hit
I 48 3t o B Y X R AT R EOE MBS B0 R =
MEGAVE MR RELNIE-

HRAKEREDE AR REMBREFRER
EREEEERM (MIFHEE) BRZFREME
KRB EEMNSOEBRARE  AREY B
RREMELFEZFHNEMMETH A - 1o
AEBERFALERREVENRTEZBE
RAERETIA -

R-ZE-—AF+-_A=+—H XA&EEATH
EHHARICRNERHRDAZHREBRNOG
666,190,000/ 7T (= F — M4 : 661,613,000/
7o) RRBETERI B RE A KR MAKE Y
BRAEENBEE - MARY A ZHEBEA
ERAGE-

37. BBRAEET 2
ARTRRBER-T—-F+A+— BRI

BEREFAE BB —RAEBRBERREMA—
BB E ([BAETE) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

The major terms of the Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:

(a) The primary purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide

incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their contribution to
the Group.

(b)  The Share Option Scheme will expire on 10 October 2022.

(c) The eligible participants include:

Q)

@

3

)

)

©)

)

®

any employee (whether full time or part time, including
any executive Director and non-executive Director) of any
member of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any entity
("Invested Entity");

any independent non-executive Directors of any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity;

any person or entity that provides research, development or
other support (technical or otherwise) to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity or any holder of any securities issued by any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser or consultant (professional or otherwise) to any
area of business or business development of any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint ventures,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the
development and growth of the Group.

and, for the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, any grant may
be made to any company controlled by one or more eligible
participants.

37 BEIRERTEl @

Bt z T2 BtdmT

(@) BEEFfIEERAERSEEAAKE
FrtE 2 BBk MRS MR KO 3R -

b)) BEREFEKA-_Z__F+ATAHE

o

(0 ARERZ2EELERE:

(M

@

3

C)

®)

©)

)

®)

AR BRI B R B 3 A B8
ARIREAERE ([FAREQR])Z
EEE (THmETBHFER 24
EARTESRIFNTES)

AEBEAKERAREMARE
NRZEFMBILIFRTES

HIEE Yk e AR A 2 (T RS

AEBEFAKERARERMARE
RAZE[EPR

REBEMRKE R AN EMMAIRE
NRREHEREMFTENZE (T
S BRMIEE) WEMALTHA
al:

REBEMKE QR HERMAIE
RAEZEFRBERSE A EBERKE
RAEIHEAFAIRE R B EITZEM
BHZEARBEA:

AEBEAKERRARERMAKRE
R ZEMERBBEREBERT
HZ EMAAALER (THEhE
EEME) R

NEEEE EBHAIHMBETR
P T AR E 2 B R MK RIE
(KA BEtE ) R Z (R E AR 4R
RIS RI AL
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

(d) Maximum number of Shares:

(1) The overall limit on the number of share which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding (share options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Group
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issues from time to
time. The total number of shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme is 242,825,500 Shares, which
represent 9.35% of the total issued Share capital of the

Company as at the date of the report.

(2) Subject to the above overall limit, the total number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all share options to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and all other share
option scheme of the Group must not, in aggregate, exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at the date of approval of the
Share Option Scheme (the “General Scheme Limit"). The
Company may refresh the General Scheme Limit subject to
approval of the shareholders in general meeting, provided
that the General Scheme Limit as refreshed must not exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at the date of the approval of

the refreshed limit.

(e) A non-refundable nominal consideration of HK$1.00 is payable
by the grantee upon acceptance of the grant of share options.
Share options may be exercised at any time during the period to
be determined and identified by the board of Directors, but in any
event no later than ten years from the date of grant but subject to

the early termination of the Share Option Scheme.

37 BEBIRERTEl @

(d)

(e)

(f)  The subscription prices for shares under the Share Option Scheme  (f)
shall be a price determined by the board of Directors, but shall not

be less than the highest of:

(1) the closing price of the shares at stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets on the date of offer for
the grant;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer for the grant; and

(3) the nominal value of the shares.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd) 37. AR S o)

(g) Share options granted should be accepted within 21 days from date  (g) ®RHZBEREENZHABRI2IBAE
of offer. e

(h)  Share options granted vested at the date of grant. (h RO CBEBRENKEBDES-

(i)  Share options are valid for a period from 18 December 2012 () HER#EZAEXHE-_ZT——F+=-A+/\

to 10 October 2022 (both days inclusive) with remaining life of ARE_ZT__F+A+HILL(BIEER
approximately 6.5 years as at the date of this report and can be MREAN) RARE B ER T FEL6.5
exercisable in full or in part. The share options granted can be WA AR AR AT o PTE H RE AR A AT
exercised since 18 December 2012 until they are exercised or B+ ATN\BRITFE EZE
lapsed. HETHRSRM -

On 18 December 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of RZ-E——F+_-A+/\H REAQRFRKR-ZF
168,000,000 share options, carrying the right to subscribe for the ordinary — =%+ A +— B2 BREE AQEE
shares at HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company, under the MH—fUEERAEMETEERBEREHA &
Share Option Scheme adopted by the Company on 11 October 2012 to a  168,000,00017 i I # - fff & 32 38 & A 5] A b
Director, and certain employees and consultants of the Group. BREME0OVEIT 2 Bl 2R -

On 5 November 2014, the Company granted an aggregate of 16,680,000 R-Z—FE+—AHB BREAQARR-Z
share options, carrying the right to subscribe for the ordinary share at —Z—F+A+—BRMAZERESE XRF]E
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company, under the Share M—UESERALEAETEERBEMENAHE
Option adopted by the Company on 11 October 2012 to a Director, and 16,680,000 &% 4 « B A RE AR R G A F &
certain employees and consultants of the Group. M EEC.OVE L L BA 2 HEF| o

Details of the share options were as follows:

Share
option type  Date

BREER BEHAH
2012 18 December 2012

—T——F —E-——F+=ZA+/)N\H

2014 5 November 2014
—ZT—OF —E-NFE+—AEA

ZEBREZFBNT:

Fair value

Exercise period Exercise price at grant date
RHEBHZ

TEHE TEE A¥E
18 December 2012 to 10 October 2022 HK$0.315 HK$0.186
—ET——F+ZA+N\HBZE 0.315/ 7T 0.186/8 7T

—ETZZF+A+H

5 November 2014 to 4 November 2015 HK$0.750 HK$0.0495
—E-NFE+—ARBEZE 0.750% 7T 0.0495% 7T

—F-HF+-AmA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

The fair value of the share options granted on 18 December 2012 and 5
November 2014 are determined using a binomial option pricing model by
an independent professional valuer. The following table lists the significant

inputs to the model used at the date of grant.

Share option type BREER
Grant date share price B A ARRE
Exercise price TEE
Expected volatility LA
Share option life il s £ B
Dividend yield i B, =

Risk-free interest rate 45 3 g ) =

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility of the
Company's share price over certain historical periods. The expected life
used in the model has been adjusted, based on Management's best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and

behavioral considerations.

At the end of the reporting period, the number of shares in respect
of which may be issued upon exercise of share options granted and
remain outstanding under the Share Option Scheme was nil (2014:
184,680,000), representing 0% (2014: 7.61%) of the shares of the

Company in issue at that date.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

37 BEBIRERTEl @

RIB-——F+-_A+NBAER-_ZF—NOF+—
ARRRBZBREXFEDHEXRFEHEIZ
“HEAHEEBEAEE  TREIINFE LB H
AR ZEZHA2E -

2012 2014
HK$0.315/87T HK$0.55/%8 7T
HK$0.3157% 7T HK$0.757% 7T

93.04% 48.99%
9.8 yearsfF 1.0 yearfF
1.504% 0.00%
0.665% 0.13%

AR B IR B — IR A 2 W IR A
BRI - B RS RREEED S
iSRRI  STER AR AEEEE
et e -

RIERR BREBRESSESELE REKRT
2 BRIERBITEEMERTZIRNBE AT
f¥ ( —Z — P04 : 184,680,000 ) ' HE R A
NEIRZAZBBEITRN 20% (ZF— 4 :
7.61%) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (contd)

The following share options were outstanding under the Share Option

Scheme during the year:

2015

Name of
categories
of participants

Director
Cheng Hau Yan
Lin Jiang

Mai Yang Guang
Yau Chi Ming
Huang Liang

Consultants
In aggregate

Employees
In aggregate

Exercisable at the

end of the year

Weighted average

exercise price

SRELHER

RERATTE

MEFIITEE

37 BEBIRERTEl @

FRBRAETEE T HARTTE 2 BRENT

—g-nf
Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed Expired Outstanding
as at during during during during as at 31
1 January 2015 the year the year the year the year December 2015
R-B-1F R-ZE-1%F
—-A—H TE=HETr=E
i R AT FARE FRTHR FRXH FRRER 1o R AT
24,000,000 - (24,000,000) - - -
1,000,000 = = = (1,000,000) =
1,000,000 = = - (1,000,000) =
1,000,000 - - - (1,000,000) 5
1,000,000 - - - (1,000,000) -
81,980,000 = (72,000,000) = (9,980,000) =
74,700,000 = (72,000,000) = (2,700,000) =
184,680,000 - (168,000,000) - (16,680,000) -
HK$0.354% T HK$0.3158 T =

“T-RFFHR  FEERRREEXEEARAR

167



168

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

37. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (cont)

2014

Name of
Categories
of participants

Director
Cheng Hau Yan
Lin Jiang

Mai Yang Guang
Yau Chi Ming
Huang Liang

Consultants
In aggregate

Employees
In aggregate

Exercisable at the end
of the year

Weighted average
exercise price

37 BEBIRERTEl @

T —F
Outstanding Cranted Exercised Lapsed Expired Outstanding
as at during during during during as at 31
SEEERNEE 1 January 2014 the year the year the year the year  December 2014
R=F-mE R=F-RE
_ )5] —A +:ﬂ E+7 =]
AT ERRH FRTR FRER FREM AT
EE
Bz 24,000,000 - - - - 24,000,000
T - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
EHR - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
EEH - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
=g - 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
FER
@t 72,000,000 9,980,000 - - - 81,980,000
&8
et 72,000,000 2,700,000 - - - 74,700,000
168,000,000 16,680,000 - - - 184,680,000
AR
184,680,000
MEFBIHEE
HK$0.31587T  HK$0.75087C HK$0.354/8 7
At 31 December 2015, no (2014: 184,680,000) share options were WKR-ZE—AF+-_A=+—H EERE] T

exercisable. 168,000,000 share options granted under the Share Option

Scheme were exercised during the year ended 31 December 2015.

7 (ZFE— P4 : 184,680,000 ) - #HZE—-F
—AF+-A=+—HIEFE " 168,000,000
RIE AR B 2 AR T -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

38. OPERATING LEASES

At the end of reporting period, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in

respect of rented premises with lease terms which fall due as follows:

—FRNEIH

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

TFREIH

Over five years

Rentals are fixed and no arrangement has been entered into for

contingent rental payment.

39. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme"). Contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on a percentage
of employees’ salaries ranging from 5% to 10%, depending upon the
length of service of the employees. From 1 December 2000, newly
joined employees are compulsorily required to join the MPF Scheme. The
employer and its employees are each required to make contributions to

the scheme at rates specified in the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees employed in the PRC subsidiaries are members of the
state-managed retirement benefits schemes operated by the China
government. The PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute to the
retirement benefits schemes based on a certain percentage of their payroll
to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to
these retirement benefits schemes is to make the required contributions

under the schemes.

The total costs charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of approximately HK$530,000 (2014:
HK$552,000) represented contributions payable to these schemes by the

Group for the year.

MEZDFANEH
(BREEEMFEEN)

38. K=fHE

REERR A& EEEF&%EE%%Z$WE&%

LEHET ZARKEBLNNRAFAEDHEB
m

2015 2014

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

4,354 4,007

6,290 3,340

11,622 6,475

22,266 13,822

HerET WEMRKABEMRETLEME

B o
EARAE Tt Sl

AEBEZ2ERVNELRESHE ([RESF
2] AEERBESHEELEEFHM 5%
E10%HK (R FEERBFEME) AT
EEFT_A-—RENMAXEEZHEREHA
2mgEeitd -BXIREEDTRBESE
RANAFIEE Z e AR

TEMEARMEMES AT EBFLENE
RERIRBAGF BN E - hEMBARRE
% TE & — & Lb 0] 3R R 48 R 51 81 4 3RUA B
MEH - AEEA RS RNEF S M ME—
ERRBEFEELREM-R -

M&zﬁiﬁﬁuﬁé&zﬂﬁmw
— [0 4F : 552,000/ 7T)
EDZKEIEALW&ZWE Ert N 2B

T-HFFHR  FEERREEXEEERLE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

40. Y BB R B A A

(a) Acquisition of Dongguan Ruicheng (@) WBEREmHEAARERLF

On 9 August 2015, Guangdong Tongjia Investment Management ZE-RAFNANB EREFEEREERE
Ld* (ERBEFEHREEERBER A A) ("Tongjia Investment BRAT ([AEREER]  AARHEES
Management”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the BB AR EB Y E =FEKRE ([
Company, entered into an agreement (“Acquisition Agreement"), Bl BRWIEREMIRKEIRERA
with an independent third party, to acquire 100% of the issued AREMBEAG ([ReminKEE])IR
share capital Dongguan Ruicheng Ventures Ltd. ( RS2 imAK &% AR R 5 E B IR R 75100008 1T AR A
AR F]) and its subsidiaries (the “Dongguan Ruicheng Group”), K AR B B AR 110,000,0007T (F8E R4
which principally engaged in matemity and child management 12,462,000/ 7T) * R —ZE—HF A NE
services, at a consideration of RMB10,000,000 (equivalent to SEAK UL B -
approximately HK$12,462,000) for the acquisition. This acquisition
was completed on 9 August 2015.
The acquisition has been accounted for using the acquisition W R (o A B R AR
method.
Acquisition-related costs amounting to HK$61,000 have been W BE MR AR 7K 4961,0008 T HEBR E R B
excluded from the consideration and have been recognised as 2O WERBINERARAZ s ARSI
an expense in the period, within the “administrative expenses” mhkHMPEWGRRE [ITHRERIIER -
line item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

HK$'000

FER
Fair value of the assets acquired and REBEHWBNEERERN
liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition BENATEE
Interests in an associate NN R X 12,464
Bank and cash balances RITRBA R ER 4
Other payables Hth JE 5 518 (6)
Net assets acquired Fri s & &R ME 12,462
Consideration payable JEHRE 12,462
170 COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(a) Acquisition of Dongguan Ruicheng (cont'd)
None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is expected to be

deductible for tax purpose.

The consideration of the acquisition was settled by cash and the
consideration of HK$12,462,000 had not been paid by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2015.

40. WHEM B A B ()

WEREHRAARAERAT ()
AW PTE LM EEHB AR 0

WERBURSAE AEBREE -
—HEE+-_A=+—HBIEEREIMR
812,462,000 7T °

HK$'000
FER
Net cash inflow in respect of WEMEARNRERAFAR
acquisition of subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalent balance acquired Fri R & IR & SEE A Ak (4)
Net cash inflow WM (4)

Impact of acquisition on the results of the Group

Included in the profit for the year is approximately loss of HK$2,000
attributable to the additional business generated by the Dongguan
Ruicheng Group. Revenue for the period includes approximately

HK$nil in respect of the Dongguan Ruicheng Group.

Had these business combinations been effected at 1 January
2015, the revenue of the Group from continuing operations would
have been approximately HK$530,290,000, and the profit for the
year from continuing operations would have been approximately
HK$42,106,000. The Directors consider these “pro-forma” numbers
to represent an approximate measure of the performance of the
combined group on an annualised basis and to provide a reference

point for comparison in future periods.

WIEBH A EBEEZ T
FEAFRENRE BIRKAIREEAEL
FEINETS R E1E492,00078 7T » B A S
BREEERKAIRER -

MZELEBAHN _E—HF - —A4%
BoAEBRABECEEBORAER
#9530,290,000 7T - FAR B FERL E 5
15 89 5% F B & 4942,106,0008 70 - E £ R
REE HEE BTRREFHEEHEER
EEOBAEZEE ARRBBEHRT R
SIEE=g

h¥FHR  FEERREEXEEERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(b)

Acquisition of Fengshuo Bio Medical Tech

On 23 November 2015, Tongjia Investment Management entered
into an agreement (“Fengshuo Acquisition Agreement”) with the
Guangdong Fengyuan Technology Innovation Bio Tech Company
Limited (ER 2R E &l £ MR B R 2 7)) (the “Fengshuo
Vendor”), an independent third party, in relation to acquire 100%
of the issued share capital in Guangdong Fengshuo Bio Medical
Tech Company Limited* (BEREEAYEEREARAF)
(the "Fengshuo Bio Medical Tech”) and its subsidiary, which
principally engaged in trading and research and development at
a consideration of RMB26,800,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$32,407,000) for the acquisition. This acquisition was completed
on 7 December 2015.

HK$'000
FER
Fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities REBEHWBNEERERN
recognised at the date of acquisition BENAFE
Interests in associates iR /N] o 32,396
Bank and cash balances RITRIB S LHEER 13
Accrued expenses ENER (2)
Net assets acquired Fri s &8 &% ME 32,407
Consideration transferred FETRAB 32,407

Acquisition-related costs amounting to approximately HK$34,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred and
have been recognised as an expense in the period, within the
“administrative expenses” line item in the consolidated statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

40. WHEMT B A B (@

(b)

WEEREEEYEERZTRAR
RZE—RAF+—B=+=H REKE
EEHEBYE=TERZRMAEDE
BRERAF ([BEEF])E:HE (12
EWERE]) WEERSEEYEE
BMEBRAF (IEEEWEERK])
100%E, 2% 77 IR 7R J2 E Bt BB~ &) Bt & &
RIFTEZREFEIRMABE - WEREAAR
#26,800,0007T (18 & 5 4932,407,0007%
) MBERZE—RAF+ZA AR
;ﬂzo

Uy BE MR RE AR K 4934,0008 T E HEBR E R B
29 YERBIRERARE st ALEIE
mREMEmEERO[TTHRER]BE -

HK$'000
FER
Net cash outflow in respect of WEHREQARNRERAFHE
acquisition of subsidiaries
Consideration paid in cash ENRERE 32,407
Cash and cash equivalent acquired FriiER @ RIR&EEIER (13)
Net cash outflow RERAFE 32,394
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ma

For the year ended 31 December 2015 EHZ =%

BRI E
—HFE+ZA=t—RALFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(b)

(@

Acquisition of Fengshuo Bio Medical Tech (contd)

Pursuant to the Fengshuo Acquisition Agreement, to the extent
of the acquired associate is unable to achieve a profit target for a
specific period, Mr. Zhao Changwei (“Mr. Zhao"), a 99% owner of
the Fengshuo Vendor, Mr. Zhao and the acquired associate have
undertaken to the Group to transfer additional equity interests in the

acquired associate at nil consideration.

In addition, pursuant to the Fengshuo Acquisition Agreement, to the
extent of the acquired associate is unable to achieve a technical
knowhow after commercial production, Mr. Zhao, the Fengshuo
Vendor and the acquired associate have undertaken to the Group
that the Fengshuo Vendor would buy back the 28% equity interest

in the acquired associate at a predetermined price.

Included in the profit for the year is approximately HK$2,660,000
attributable to the business generated by the Fengshuo Bio Medical
Tech and its subsidiary and associate (the “Fengshuo Bio Medical
Tech Group"). Revenue for the period includes approximately HK$nil

in respect of the Fengshuo Bio Medical Tech Group.

Had these business combinations been effected at 1 January
2015, the revenue of the Group would have been approximately
HK$530,290,000, and the profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$42,106,000. The Directors consider these 'pro-
forma’ numbers to represent an approximate measure of the
performance of the combined group on an annualised basis and to

provide a reference point for comparison in future periods.

Acquisition of Multi Talent Group

On 6 January 2014, the Group acquired 52% equity interest in
Multi Talent Limited ("Multi Talent"), which carried out natural
health food business, at a total cash consideration of approximately
HK$5,591,000, which settled by cash. Details of the acquisition are
set out in the Company's announcement dated 7 January 2014.

The acquisition was completed on 20 January 2014.

40. WHEM B A B ()

(b)

(©

Apf

WEEREEEMBENEARATF
(%)
RIBLREWEBZE  URKERE QRS

FERBAMEERE BRESE ([HE
A1) (HEB9INEIEE 77 ) » it 5t A AUk
R B 5 A A IR AN S [ LA e BT A 25 A
N

BESN - AREE EHE WS k- DA BB R A
AEEERNEARMEENEER B
FAEMEEE S RKEEE QAR DEABER
SE ZUBEBEHHEBEE QAR DEENE
£ [0] B 2800 % # o

& A W F1 492,660,000 70 & A B E

LIEAYBERBEREENEREE A
Al (BEREEEMBERKRER)EESE
B BRNERABRREEEERCEEAYE
BRI EE -

—

MZEEEAMR-_ZE—RF—A—HB4%
B AR E 8 A FE B £9530,290,000%
T G I B #942,106,000/8 7T - 55
REZEEZ | BTREREFHAEEHE
EEENROIEZEARRHARREM®T L
BHS2EL -

5

KEBEERAT
RZZE—NFEF—AAB AEERESS
BRAE ([BE]) tERARERM:
T H)52000% 1 - 4237 & R (B 4945,591,000
%ﬁvuﬁ %%o%%%ﬁﬁ%$@ﬂ%
—HF-AERFIENRE-RZZT
—mi—ﬁ:+aﬁﬁWﬁo

h¥FHR  FEERREEXEEERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd) 40. WEEHI B A 7] ()
(c) Acquisition of Multi Talent Group (cont'd) () WEEBEBEERAT (#&)

The acquisition has been accounted for using the acquisition W R (o A B R AR
method.

HK$'000

FET

Consideration transfer EEERE
Cash Be 5,591
Acquisition-related costs amounting to HK$57,000 have been Uz 88 #BA AR AR #957,00058 L B B fE R (B
excluded from the consideration and have been recognised as 2N WEREINERRBHAX st AKREE
an expense in the period, within the “administrative expenses” mRHEMEPEWGRN [ITHRERIIER -
line item in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

HK$'000

FAET
Assets acquired and liabilities recognised REBEHUBHNEERERNES
at the date of acquisition

Bank and cash balances RITRIRE 5k 6,315
Amounts due from shareholders JFE U P BR SR TE 1,306
Accruals JE & FRIE m
Net assets acquired Fris g & =% E 7,620
Non-controlling interest FEPE AR R 2 (3,658)
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEE E R 8 1,629
Consideration transferred EHEENRE 5,591
None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is expected to be ZWEFTEEN R B ERBEA TN -

deductible for tax purpose.
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REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(c) Acquisition of Multi Talent Group (cont'd) (0 WEBERRLR (&)

The consideration of the acquisition was settled by cash and the WERBAREE ARERBE_Z
consideration of HK$5,591,000 had been fully paid by the Group —MFE+ZA=+—BIFERHEEMR
during the year ended 31 December 2014. {85,591,000/& 7T °

HK$'000

FE&T
Net cash inflow in respect of WEMBARNESRAFE
acquisition of subsidiaries

Consideration paid in cash BENReNRE 5,591
Cash and cash equivalent balance acquired Fri R & MR e HEEA Ak (6,315)
Net cash inflow e RN FE (724)

Impact of acquisition on the results of the Group

Included in the profit for the year is approximately loss of
HK$7,466,000 attributable to the additional business generated
by the Multi Talent Group. Revenue for the period includes

approximately HK$1,138,000 in respect of the Multi Talent Group.

Had these business combinations been effected at 1 January
2014, the revenue of the Group from continuing operations would
have been approximately HK$359,818,000, and the profit for the
year from continuing operations would have been approximately
HK$25,330,000. The Directors consider these “pro-forma” numbers
to represent an approximate measure of the performance of the
combined group on an annualised basis and to provide a reference

point for comparison in future periods.

(d) Acquisition of Zhao Long

On 28 June 2014, Gold Stable Limited (“Gold Stable"), a direct
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a share
purchase agreement (“Zhao Long Acquisition Agreement”) with
the vendors, an independent third party, in relation to acquired
70% of the issued share capital in Zhao Long Group, which
carried out healthcare investment management business, at a
cash consideration of HK$40,000,000. Pursuant to the Zhao Long
Acquisition Agreement, additional consideration is payable by
Gold Stable depending on the profit of Zhao Long. This acquisition
completed on 24 December 2014.

40. WHEM B A B ()

(d

=
=
=

WBH L EFEECE
AAFARNABBEESSEMELEIN
X RE 18 47,466,000/ 7T c I A B
EHEEESEL1,138,0004% 7T

WZEEFEHN_Z—HNF—F—A4%
BoAEBRABECEEBORAER
#9359,818,000/8 7T ' FNR A FFEL &5
15 8955 %I /B & 4925,330,000/% 7T © & £ R
REE HEE BTRREFHEEHEER
EEOBAEZE AR RBBEHRT LR
SIEE=g

Wi Jk B

W=—Z—p4F,xA=+/\B Gold Stable
Stable Limited ([Gold Stable ] * XA &2
BEEZEWNBAREER (BUE=
T EKERENB AR ([kiEs
] HERERETERER) DRITBRA
Z70%z] 3 i 10 B B Wk (TJkBe i 13
Z1) - R{8 540,000,000 L] & - IR 1%
JkBE U BE 17 5% © Gold StableZ8 7 5B MK
B SFTRENRFME ZRER_-F
—HFE+ZA-+MBETEK-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd) 40. W BRI B A A )

(d) Acquisition of Zhao Long (cont'd) (d) WEskE (&)

The acquisition has been accounted for using the acquisition W B 5 R BE VA A BR
method.

HK$'000

FAT

Consideration transfer EEERE
Cash Be 40,000
Contingent consideration (note) HARRME (5T 30,730
Total st 70,730
Note: B 5T

Pursuant to the Zhao Long Acquisition Agreement, the Group requires
to pay the vendors an additional consideration if the Zhao Long Group's
net profit in each of the year 2014 and 2015 (calculation pursuant
to the Zhao Long Acquisition Agreement) exceeds HK$6,750,000
and HK$4,680,000 respectively. At the end of 31 December 2014,
the Zhao Long Group’s net profit has been exceed HK$6,750,000
and the Directors consider it probable that this payment is required.
HK$30,730,000 represents the estimate fair value of this obligation at
the date of acquisition.

The contingent consideration is depending on the upcoming financial
performance of the Zhao Long Group. At 31 December 2014, the
fair value of amount payable of HK$30,875,000 was recognised as
contingent consideration payable included in other financial liability and
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The amount
was estimated based on an assumed probability weighting in fulfilling
the performance of requirement. During the period from the date of
acquisition to 31 December 2014, a fair value loss of HK$145,000 was
recognised in the profit or loss for the contingent consideration payable.

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED

RipKELBIHE AEEAEkEEE -
Z-FEER-ZF-AFFFHMA (REK
BE B 19 5 5T ) 90 R R 386,750,00078 7T I
4,680,000/8 T BV 150 T M H 77 X {F B IME
B-R-ZZE—MEF+_A=+—BK JkEE

AJEEZBE AT R - ZBAE A AFER
I B H A30,730,000/8 JT °

FAREBRTIKEEENRN R RFEE RN
BRA - RZTE—NF+-A=+—0 EH
I 2 N F1E30,875,000/8 JTHE R A FE 8
ARRE FTAHMESREETERNIRESHRZ
DNFE R ZRBERERERERKZBED
feESE AT RWERHE—ZT—NFE+—A
=+—H M A FEEE 1450007 TR 1B
P EREEANLANRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

(d) Acquisition of Zhao Long (cont'd)

40. WHEM B A B ()

(d) WEdkE (&)

HK$'000
FET
Assets acquired and liabilities recognised REBEHUWBNEERBRNES
at the date of acquisition
Interests in associates REEERR) 2w 17113
Prepayments and other receivables Ta AT FRIE K E At fE MR IR 14,628
Bank and cash balances RITRIRE 5k 2,821
Accruals FERTFRIE (17.115)
Net assets acquired Frife & =% E 17,447
Non-controlling interests e AR A (99)
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEE AR E 53,382

Consideration transferred BEEAE 70,730

The consideration of the acquisition was settled by cash and the
consideration of HK$40,000,000 had been fully paid by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2014.

Acquisition-related costs amounting to approximately HK$2,493,000
have been excluded from the consideration transferred and
have been recognised as an expense in the period, within the
“administrative expenses” line item in the consolidated statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

WERENRSEE AEEREE - —F
+Z A=+—HLEFEEHEZFHKE40,000,000
BT e

U B8 FE BE A AS 492,493,0008 T E HEBR EEE R
Bz WERHARBERERS FALZAIER
DEMEERZREOTHRERIEE -

HK$'000
F&T
Net cash outflow in respect of WENMBARMNESREFE
acquisition of subsidiaries
Consideration paid in cash BENReNRE 40,000
Cash and cash equivalent acquired FriiiER & KR %EIER (2,821)

Net cash outflow Bend 8 37,179

Included in the profit for the year is approximately HK$2,099,000
attributable to the business generated by the Zhao Long Group. Revenue
for the period includes approximately HK$2,500,000 in respect of the
Zhao Long Group.

A AR R 492,099,000 T A B BIKESE
BRELEG HARARRAEBIEEERD
2,500,000/ 7T ©

T-HFFHR  FEERREEXEEERLE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES  (contd)

(d) Acquisition of Zhao Long (cont'd)

Had these business combinations been effected at 1
2014, the revenue of the Group would have been approximately
HK$359,818,000, and the profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$30,746,000. The Directors consider these ‘pro-
forma’ numbers to represent an approximate measure of the
performance of the combined group on an annualised basis and to

provide a reference point for comparison in future periods.

1. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Disposal of Multi Talent Group

On 27 October 2014, the Group disposed of the Multi Talent Group,
which carried out natural health food business, a 52% owned subsidiary
of the Company, at a consideration of HK$11,280,000. A gain on disposal
of approximately HK$10,799,000 was recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Summary of

the effect of the disposal of the subsidiaries is as follows:

January

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was lost:

Goodwill

Property, plant and equipment
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Bank and cash balances

Trade and other payables

Deposits received and receipt in advance

Net liabilities disposed

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Consideration receivables

Net liabilities disposed of

Release of exchange reserve

Non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Net cash outflow in respect of disposal of subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

Net cash outflow

40. WHEMT B A B (@

(d) WEKE (&)
WZEEBAHR_ZT—NF—A—B4%
R AN 5 B A A FE R £9359,818,00078
T R A JE B %930,746,000/8 7T - H
REZE [HBE ] UFTRREFFAEENE
EEENROIBEZER BARREABEE T
BH2EL-

41. BEHEB A 7

HEBEEH

RZZE—NFE+A-+tH AEEHEESE
B (REXRARBERMER  AEBEHEA520014
wmMMTEBAE]) - R{EA11,280,000/8 T ° K&K
#=#)10,799,0008 T 4r & e k H b 2 E UL
KER - LEMBEARZZERMMNT

RAZEFENEERBBEI N

HK$'000

FHET
[EES 1,629
JE B 109
FE 19
FEUE 5 K EAb kI8 1,863
RITRIRS 850
BN E 5 R EMFIA (1,219)
Bz & kBN EIE (3,831)
it aEEE (580)
HEMBATR ZER
JEURAE 11,280
FrHEaEFaE 580
7% B HINPE RE 4B )
FEFE AR A 2 (1,059)
HEKB AR Z WS 10,799
HEMBARZRESRE FE
Tt ERT RIS & TEE (850)

WEREFE (850)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

42. MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in the
financial statements, the Group and the Company had the following

material transactions with related parties during the year:

Interest income on loan to a shareholder (note)
(&)
Salaries and other allowances paid to
a Director's spouse
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme

paid to a Director's spouse

Note:

At 31 December 2015, the Group lent to a shareholder-Champion Dynasty
with the sum of HK$186,600,000 which bearing interest rate at 10% per
annum. Details are set out in Note 27.

Pursuant to Rules 14A.25 and 14A.31 of the Listing Rules, the loan to a
shareholder constitutes financial assistance and a continuing connected
transaction of the company. An ordinary resolution was passed at the special
general meeting of the Company held on 19 November 2015 to approve the
renewal of the loan and the annual cap amounts.

This transaction involved the payment of interest from the substantial
shareholder of the Company, a connected person of the Company.

Balances with related parties:
Details of the balances with related parties at the end of reporting period
are set out in Notes 20, 23, 26, 27 and 31.

Key management personnel emoluments

Remuneration for key management personnel is disclosed in Note 12.

42. ERBBEALR S

RIS BRI S LR B REBIN A%
BRARARAFERBEALETATEX
%5

BETFRRERZFEHA

2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
7,141 5,973

M—Z2EEFEBXNZ
e RE AL 884 890

M—ZEFEMBELHRE
RIKEF B

18 17

GEE

RZE—FF+-A=+—8 A&EETKRE
Champion Dynasty—££186,600,000/ T & 51 » % %
BFIRFENEI0E B - BB 27 -

BRI A 14A 2516 2 14A31 ER A BB
%%ﬁf{ﬁﬁﬁﬁliﬁﬁﬂﬂ—ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%@ETE’\J“
RABEZE—RAF+—A+HLhBEHBREX
@%ﬁt/&%ﬂ&ifgﬂﬁﬁgﬁa’%ﬁmo

ZRPHRARRNBEERRIMAFE - HAK
NEIREAL

\

HBAEALZRZ &R
R|ERR BEEALZR
720 223426 27K&31 ¢

EER IS BB

TEEEAEBMS:
TEERASHE N1 2R BE -

“T-RFFHR  FEERRREEXEEARAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

43. INFORMATION ABOUT THE STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

The Company's statement of financial position at 31 December 2015 and

2014 are as follows:

Non-current asset
Interests in subsidiaries

Current assets
Loan to a shareholder
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Bank and cash balances

Current liabilities
Accruals, deposits received and other payables

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Amount due to subsidiaries
Convertible notes

43, R RIBI ISR SRR 2 B #Y

KRR _E—RHER-_ZT—NF+_A=+—

BzWBiknskEzmT
2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET
RBEE
NG E 233,381 113,823
REBEE
e FREER 186,600 220,000
e FENFEE
H b U IR 3,203 10,968
RITNIR S B8 2,065 367
191,868 231,335
REBEE
EETRE - BElIEE X
H b fE OB 943 2,453
REBEEFE 190,925 228,882
BEBBRALIDEE 424,306 342,705
BARE#E
% 25,962 24,282
] 359,745 305,989
R A= B R 385,707 330,271
kRBEE
FESTBT B A B3k I1E 22,865 12,434
AR ES 15,734 -
38,599 12,434
424,306 342,705

The financial statement were approved and authorised for issue by the HIHFEREEEETEN T —"F=A=+—

Board of Directors on 31 March 2016 and signed on its behalf by: B ERBEEM THTINEERREFSEH
=

Cheung Wai Kuen RERE Cheng Hau Yan L

Director BF Director EF

Note: M=k -

Profit of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 amounted to ~ BZ=F—HF+ A=+ HILFE KR4
approximately HK$2,516,000 (2014: HK$11,316,000). M4 /2,516,000 7T (ZZE—M4F : 11,316,000/
JT) e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

44, RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

At 1 January 2014

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year
Recognised of equity-settled
share-based payments

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise of
share option

Transfer upon expiry of share option

At 31 December 2015

RZFE-NF—-H—H

FRAEMN

GREFRELR
RAUERBERN A

RZZE—MF
TZA=T-8K
—T-1%—HF—H

FERF

RARFUREEE
TERRERTERR

EERERRDN

R-E-1F
+=ZA=1+-8

44, N a)

Share

Share Share options  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
RAEEX RABEHNER BRERE ZRBEX N
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR FiEx FER TR
24,282 351,638 31,248 (89,039) 318,129
- - - 11,316 11,316
- - - 11,316 11,316
- - 826 - 826
24282 351,638 32,074 (77723) 330,271
- - - 2,516 2,516
- - - 2,516 2,516
1,680 73,560 (22,320) - 52,920
- - (9,754) 9,754 -
25,962 425,198 - (65,453) 385,707
“T-RFFHR  FEERRREEXEEARAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Group's material subsidiaries at the end of the reporting

period are as follows.

Name of
subsidiaries

HEARHM

G-Prop Services Limited

Golden Circle
Investment Limited

ETERERRAF

Guangdong Common
Splendor Supply
Management Limited*

BRAEHERE R
BRAT

Dongguan Common
Splendor Shaoer Health
Management Limited*

REREIREBERRE
ERERDA

Guangdong Fengshuo Bio
Medical Tech Company
Limited*

BREEL Y=L
R BR AR

Dongguan Ruicheng
Ventures Ltd*
REMHRAARERAF

Guangdong Weijingfang
Food Limited*

("Guangdong Weijingfang")

BERASTRMARAF

Place of
incorporation/
operation

MR,

Hong Kong
BiE
Hong Kong
5%

The PRC

il

The PRC

i

The PRC

i

The PRC

i

The PRC

i

Class of
shares/
registered
capital held
JR53:37
HMEAR
£l

Ordinary
Ordinary

Registered

e fff

Registered

wE ff

Registered

wE ff

Registered

e fff

Registered

e fff

45. (B ARG

AT -

Proportion of

Fully paid nominal value of

share capital/ paid capital/

registered registered capital

capital held by the Company

BRERE EARFBRRERE

HMER HMEXAAREZE DL

Directly Indirectly

Hi k3

HK$2 - 100%

28T - 100%

HK$2 - 100%

28T - 100%

HK$134,242,595/ - 100%
HK$200,000,000

134,242,595% 7T,/ - 100%
200,000,000/ 7T

RMB2,500,000/ - 80%
RMB5,000,000

2,500,000 A R # / - 80%
5,000,000 A B #

RMB26,810,000/ - 100%
RMB75,000,000

26,810,000 A ¥,/ - 100%
75,000,000 A R

RMB62,010,000/ - 100%
RMB249,000,000

62,010,000 AR ¥,/ - 100%
249,000,000 A R #&

RMB 15,000,000/ - 51%
RMB30,000,000

15,000,000 A R %/ - 51%
30,000,000 A R &

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Principal
activities

EIREK

Investment and
finance

RERBE

Provision of
service

RERS

Precision Life
Healthcare
services

B4
/2 B AR 7%

Advantage
growth for
children
business

PREBEH K
£

Bio-Medical
technology

EMBEERNR

Investment

"E

Natural health
food business

ARARER®
%



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BMRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

Name of
subsidiaries

HEAREM

Shenzhen Weijingfang Supply

Chain Management
Limited*

Y EETHERE R
BRA7

Common Splendor
International Health
Management Limited

REEREFEEEERAA

Guangzhou Common
Splendor Health
Technology Limited*

BMNREBEHNBRERAF

Guangzhou Common
Splendor Out-patient
Clinic Limited*

BMNREFMZHBERRE

Zhaolong International
Medical Investment
Management Group
Limited

kEERERREEEERE

BRAF

Shenzhen Cold Zhao Long

Supply Chain Management

Limited*

RSB EEEE
BRAF

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities subsisting at the

end of the reporting period or at any time during the reporting period.

Place of
incorporation/
operation

Gy A
B

The PRC

i

Hong Kong

&)

The PRC

i

The PRC

i

Hong Kong

EE

The PRC

E

*for identification purpose only

Class of
shares/
registered
capital held
FisRe
HMEAR
=Yl

Registered

A

Ordinary

Registered

A

Registered

A

Ordinary

Registered

EEail

Fully paid
share capital/
registered
capital

BrRE/
HEMER

N/A/
RMB10,000,000

TEmR,/
10,000,000 A R #

HK$2

28T

HK$7,734,289/

HK$30,000,000

7734289 7T/
30,000,000 7T

RMB7,900,000/
RMB10,000,000

7900,000 A R /
10,000,000 A R #

HK$10,000/
HK$10,000
10,0008 7T/
10,0008 7T
HK$16,990,976/

HK$18,000,000

16,990,976/8 7T,/
18,000,000 7T

Proportion of
nominal value of
paid capital/
registered capital
held by the Company

ARARAMBHERE

AMEFEEZEDL

Directly Indirectly

HE i

- 51%

- 51%

- 61.7%

- 61.7%

- 61.7%

- 61.7%

- 61.7%

- 61.7%

- 70%

- 70%

- 70%

- 70%

*OERESE)

— =
=
—=

OFEFR

45. BB A R HIEEE (&)

Principal
activities

IBREK

Natural health
food business

ARRERR
£

Precision Life
Healthcare
services

WEEEw
{2 B AR 7%

Precision Life
Healthcare
services

WEEEw
{2 B AR 7%

Precision Life
Healthcare
services

WEEEw
{2 B AR 7%

Healthcare
investment
management
business

BRREER
%%

Healthcare
investment
management
business

BREREER
¥7%

R E RSN IRERREMERE LEHER
BIBTEMDABRZEBE S -

EEERREEXEERRAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_-_A=+—HItFE

45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion
of the Directors, principally, affected the results or assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the

Group that have material non-controlling interests:

Place of Proportion of ownership
incorporation/ interest and voting rights held
Name of subsidiaries operation by non-controlling interest
FERERFEAEREER
WELREE SRR St REELS
2015 2014
% %
Guangdong Weijingfang The PRC 49.00 49.00
EREEY H
Jumbo Clory The British Virgin
Islands 38.31 3831
i3 EBEBRAS
Zhao Long The British Virgin
Islands 30.00 30.00
i EBRBRES

Individually immaterial subsidiaries with
non-controlling interests

BEFELER L
fERIFEERHE A

Summarised financial information in respect of each of the Group's
subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests is set out below.
The summarised financial information below represents amounts before

intragroup eliminations.

184

45. 18~ mIHY &

S (@)
RN EER AT BV EAEEEE AR
I BAR - EERA 2 B A A S
EENE BB TE -

TRIINKBEERGFEREaNAEEIELE
(RI=PNCIE S

Accumulated
non-controlling interests

Profit allocated to
non-controlling interest

PEEZFERESNEN R FERER
2015 2014 2015 2014
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TER
589 3741 12,839 9,924
5,869 558 15,857 10,533
2,503 589 1,812 689
(864) - 6,757 -
8,097 4,888 37,265 21,146

COMMON SPLENDOR INTERNATIONAL HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHREWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #Z—Z—AF+_A=+—HItFE

45. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (contd)

At 31 December 2015

Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-controlling interest

For the year ended 31 December 2015
Revenue

Expenses

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to the owners of the Company
Profit attributable to non-controlling interest

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income/(expense)
attributable to the owners of the Company

Other comprehensive income/(expense)
attributable to non-controlling interest

Other comprehensive income/(expense)

Total comprehensive income attributable
to the owners of the Company

Total comprehensive income attributable
to non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income

Net cash inflow from operating activities
Net cash outflow from investing activities
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities

Net cash (outflow)/inflow

RZB-RF+ZA=t-H

RBEE

FRBEE

mBAE

FRBEME

NG 2PN LY

IR ER

BE-Z-AF+-A=+-HLFE

LiON

R

FREN

RRAEA NEERT

EZel g ol Kaegil

EEEA

AREGEE ARG G2ENE

SFERERRG RO 2EYE

ARREBEAREZERELE

FEREREG2EAREAS

BEXBLRAERAFE
REEBZRERLFE
REEK RS ORE) /RAFE

Be ORit) /MAFHE

45. BB A R EEE ()

Guangdong

Weijingfang Jumbo Glory Zhao Long
RRE&EY ER ke
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TET
30,119 55,049 27,843
121 9,402 100,387

(4,037) (23,060) (122,190)
13,364 25,534 4,228
12,839 15,857 1,812
137,118 69,891 24,312
(135,916) (54,572) (15,976)
1,202 15,319 8,336
613 9,450 5,833
589 5,869 2,503

1,202 15,319 8,336

2,421 (877) (3.211)

2,326 (545) (1,380)

4,747 (1,422) (4591)

3,034 8,573 2,622

2915 5324 1,123

5949 13,897 3,745

318 2,510 730

(119) (349) (20)

(466) 2172 (1,100)

(267) 4,333 (390)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
REVBBERHTE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE=Z—AF+=-A=+—HILFE

46. EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

The Group had the following transaction after the end of the reporting

period:

(a) Grant of the share option
On 5 January 2016, the group resolved to grant an aggregate
of 35,800,000 share options carrying the right to subscribe
for ordinary share. Details of the transaction were set out in

announcement of the Group dated 5 January 2016.

(b) Disposal of partial interests in an associate
On 23 March 2016, the Group entered into a disposal agreement
for disposal of 14.26% equity interest in Shenzhen Aidigong
Modern Maternity Health Management Co., Ltd. at a consideration
of approximately HK$110,729,000. Details of the transaction were

set out in announcement of the Group dated 23 March 2016.

47. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the

current year's presentation.

48. AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2016.

46. s EHIE £ 18

REERBERREBUTRS

(a) BHBEERE
RZZE—ARE—ARAB AEERMNZE
B% #E 5 84 51 4% H35,800,00017 i A% 4 -
BREREAEELTBEREG U EFEBEE
RIE—ARF—FEBHNAE Q-

(b) HEHEATRBLER
RZE—ARFZAZ+=8 r5EEF]
PEBRBULERNEFT TR LR
FEERARRAR4260AER  RELY
110,729,000 T sFIEER T —RF=
AZ+=HHRSE LAM-

47. LEEHF

ETHBREFEEFDBEUFEERFENED -

48. IRIE TR A M5 R R

EFEER B RF=ZA=+—BHARK
BT EEE] M’{#ﬁ%
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Five-Year Financial Summary

LEMBHRE

Summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

years is as follows:

Results

Continuing operations
Revenue

Profit (loss) before tax
Income tax (expense) credit

Profit (loss) for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operation

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit (loss) for the year

Profit (loss) for the year attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Eamings (loss) per share (HK cents)
Basic
Diluted

Final and interim dividend per share
(HK cents)

Special dividend per share (HK cents)

BREERY
WA

BEAnER/ (BR)
SR (X ) /B30

FERARBEEEHL
wH/ (B#R)

BRIEEES
FERACKRLIREERL

i
A/ (i)
BIEERER/ (B

AREEEA
RIS

sREMN/ (BR) (8il)
£X
3

SRR RS
(&)

FREBRS GBI)

AEEBETE L EE AER
mF
B4

For the year ended 31 December
BEt-A=t-HLEE

BEMZ

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TER TER FEL

(restated)

(&=31)

(note (a))

(Fi3E(a))

530,290 359,818 8,527 8,370 8,410
49,052 32,957 (3,334) (11,625) 13,144
(6,946) (7627) 21 40 (50)
42,106 25,330 (3313) (11,585) 13,004

- 7,063 12,365 - -
42,106 32,393 9,052 (11,585) 13,094
34,009 27505 9,052 (11,585) 13,094

8,097 4,888 - - -
42,106 32,393 9,052 (11,585) 13,094
136 113 037 (0.48) 0.54
1.36 1.06 036 (0.48) 0.54

- - - 0.1 0.2

- — — 4 —
T-hEFR EEERRREEEEETRA T



Five-Year Financial Summary

LFEPHEHE
Assets and liabilities EEREE
At 31 December
BE+t-A=+-HL%EE
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT FET FAT TAT
Total assets EEER 672,631 559,257 409,243 399,993 488,686
Total liabilities BREEE (126,276) (101,468) (1,784) (1,547) (1,150)
546,355 457789 407,459 398,446 487536
Net assets value per share attrbutable to - AAREE ABEETREE
owners of the Company (HK$) FE (BT) 0.21 0.18 0.17 0.16 0.20
Number of shares issued BEIRMHEE 2,596,255,008 2428255008 2,428,255,008 2,428,255,008 2,428,255,008
Note: B3

(@)  Figures for the year 2013 have been reclassified in conform with the  (a) ZZT—=FZHEEY| URBR-ZZ—UFA
presentation of discontinued operation in 2014. EHRBDERIEEEER
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